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To the Honomble Pansh President, Members of the Parsh Council, and :l:;:m
Citizens of [berville Parsh: i
EART H. BOHGAN

Lowstmana law requires that all gpeneral-purpose local governments publish within six months
of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity
with geneelly accepred accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with
GAAP and andited in sccordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a fiom of
Licensed certified public accountants, Pursuant thereto we ssuc the comprehensive annwal
financial report of the Therville Parish Council for fiscal year ending December 31, 2015,

This report consists of management’s representations conceming the fnances of the
Iberville Pansh Council. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all the information presented in this report. To provide a
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Therville Parish
Council has established a comprehensive internal contral framework that is designed both to
protect the Council’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient relinble
information for the prepamtion of the Iberville Parish Council's financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their
benefits, the Iberville Parish Council’s comprehensive famework of internal controls has
been designed to provide reasonable mther than shsoblute sssurince that the financial
statements will be free of matenial misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and seliable in all material

respects,

The Iberville Panish Council's fnancial statements have been aodited by Baxley and
Associates, LLC, a firm of licensed cemtified public aceountants. The poal of the
independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of
[berville Parish Council for the fscal year ended December 31, 2015 are free of material
misststement.  The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amoants and disclosozes in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principals used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall
finuncial staterment presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit,
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an ungualified opinion thit the Therville
Parish Council’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, are faicly
presented in conformity with GAAP, The mdependent auditor’s report is presented as the
first component of the financial section of this report.
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The independent audit of the financial staterments of the Therville Parish Council was part of
a broader, federally mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal
prantee agencies.  The standards goveming Single Aodit engagements require an
independent auditor to report not only the fair presentation of financial statements, but also
on the andited govermnment's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with
special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the admmistration of
federal awards,

GAAP require that management provide a narmutive mtroduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A), This letter of transmiteal is designed to complement MD&A and should
be read in conjunction with it The Iberville Parish Council's MD&A can be found

immediately following the report of the independent andstors.

Profile of the Government

One of the orginal 19 parishes in Louisiana, Therville was incorporated on March 31, 1807,
It is located in southeastern Lowsiana, spproximately nine miles from the capital, Baton
Rouge. The westem half of the Parish lies within the Atchafalipa Basm, The basin
encompisses approxmately 374,000 actes of marsh, swamps and open water. The majority
of this area is cither under water or susceptible to perodic flooding, There is very little
development n this area other than recrestion and sporting activities. The predominant land
use in the basin is aqua cultural and agriculural in nature. Most urban and agricultueslly
developed areas of the parish are located in the north central and eastemn regions of the
Pansh.

Iberville Parish occupies a land area of 620 square miles and serves a population of 33,367
The Therville Parish Council is empowered to levy a total of 5 property tax mills on both real
and personal properties located within its boundaries,

Iberville Parish has operated under a Home-Rule form of government since October 31,
1997, Manapement is vested with the Iberville Parish President and staff of appomnted
department heads. The governing council consists of 13 councilmen representing sepamate
distriets theoughout the parish. The council is responsible, for all matters assoctated with the
legislative branch of povernment, for enacting owdinances, sdopting the annual budget,
appointing committees, hiring the council clerk and ratifying all department heads and the
patish attorney, The Iberville Parish President is responsible for carrying out the policies
and ordinances of the goveming ¢ouncil, for overseeing the day-to-duy operations of the
government and for appointing heads of the various departments. Council members and the
Parish President are both elected to four year terms.

The Iberville Parish Council provides a full mange of services, including fire protection, the
congtruction and maintenance of parish streets, deatnage, and other infastructure, substance
abuse prevention and treatment programs, animal control, mosquito abatement, emergency
911 gervices, emerpency preparedness, community services and notification, medical facility
and tourism information, Certain services ate provided theough separate component umits




such as: libraey services, recreational faclitics, natural gas service, water service and sewer
service, Additional information on all the component units of the pansh can be found in the
notes to the financial statements,

The anmual budget serves as the foundation of the Iberville Parish Council's financial
plinning and contral.  All agencies of the Iherville Parish Council are required to submit
requests for appropriation to the government’s finance director on or before the last day of
August each year, The finance director uses these requests as a starting point for developing
the proposed budget. The government's finance director then presents this budget o the
parish president for review, Once the parish president approves the budget it then goes to
the pansh council for review. The budget must be presented to the Iherville Parish Council
before Movember 1. The council holds 4 public hearing and the budget must be adopred on
ar before December 31, The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and cost
center. Department heads may make tzansfess of appropriations within & cost center.
Transfers of appropriations between cost centers, however, require a4 special approval of the
patish president. Budget to actusl comparisons are provided in this report for each
individual governmentsl fund for which an appropnated annual budget is adopted. For the
General Fund and all other major funds, this comparison 8 included in the section
designated as requited supplementary information.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the speafic environment within which the
Iberville Parish Council operates.

Local economy. Iberville Parsh currently enjoys a stable economic environment
considering the recent global economic downturn. The region is highly dependent on the
agricultural and petrochemical industry, Products mnge from refined chemical compounds,
piping, herbicides and refrigemants, o houschold products and pharmacenticals.  Local
industry provides the majority of jobs within the parish. The taxes paid by local industry are
significant to the parish’s tax base and local economy. Because of a proposed increase in
Chemical Plant capital expansions, Iberville Parish expects to see a slight increase Sales and
Use tax revenue for 2016, Use tax in Iherville Parish is drven primanly by plant expansions.

At December 31, of 2015 Iberville Parish had an employed labor force of approximately
13,605, with an unemployment mte of 7.1%. There has been a 7% decrease from 7.8% in

unemployment since December 31, 2014, The labor force is not expected to grow within
the near future.

Long-term financial planning.  Admnistration has  developed  long-term  road
maintenance #nd sewer plans that include parish-wide improvements funded through
available cash, grants, excess revenoe certificates: of indebtedness and revenoe bonds.
Therville alse continues to work with the waterworks districts to plan for the changes in
futute water regulations by completing a pansh wide water study to key in on the arcas that
need improvement to meet those regulations. Capiral projects require long-term financial
planning on behalf of the administration. This planning has grown increasingly hard becanse




of recent economic conditions. Therville has no short or long term plans to issue any bonded
debr.

Iberville Parish continues to budget conservatively based on the corent economic
indicators. We have indications that the Sules Tax Revenues will begin to increise shghtly in
2015 and level out over the next 2 budger years,

Iberville Parish continues to work with the Louisiana Recovery Authority to allocate funding
awarded to the patish to help with recovery from the widespread destruction of Hurricane
Custav. Therville has been awarded $26.3 million to be used for housing and infrastructure
related projects. These funds are expected to be folly expended by 2016.

Cash management policies and practices, Cash tErIJFE!mIﬂ'}.r idle during the ypear was
invested in public investment accounts. The averge yield on investments for 2015 was
21%, All deposits held in demand and public investment accounts are fully collateralized

with securities and/or letters of credit.

Risk management, Within the General fond, Iberville accumulates funds paid from

agencies participating in the parish’s liability, workers’ compensation, auto and property
insurance for payment of future Josses. Therville is not fully self-dnsured. The secumulation

aof funds is used to cover deductibles associated with claims.

Pension and other post employment benefits. Employees of Iberville Parish participate
in statewide pension plm available to loeal government agencies, Tberville Parish does not
pdminister its own pension benefit plan.

Iberville Parish provides postretirernent health and life insurance. [herville parish pays for ¥
of the retiree health insurance for the first 5 years following retirement at which point the

retiree is responsible for the entire preminm.

Additional information on the Iberville Parish Council’s pension and post employee benefits
can be found in the notes to the financial staternents.

Awards and Acknowledgemenis

The Government Finance Officers Assoctation of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Centificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to [herville Passh
for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fizcal year ended December 31, 2014, This
was the 15th consecutive year that the povernment has achieved this prestipous award. In
order to be awarded a Cestificate of Achievement, n government must publish an easily
teacdable and efficiently otganized comprehensive anmeal financial report. This report muost
satisfy hath generally sccepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievemnent is valid for a penod of one year only. We believe that our corrent
comprehensive anmul fnancial teport continues o meet the Certificnte of Achievement




Propram's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

The prepamtion of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire finance department and administration.  Appreciation i
expressed to all members of the department whe assisted and contobuted to the prepamtion of
this teport. Credit must also be given (o the Parish President and Parish Council Members for
their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the
management of Iberville Parsh’s finances.

Respectiully Suhmirted,

&l

Randall W. Dunn, CPA
Diirecior of Finance
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

F. O, Box 482 Hugh . Baxley, CPACGMANTYA
S8X25 Belleview Drive Margaret A, Priichard, CPANCGMA
Plagqueming, Loisiana 70764

Phone (2253 687-8630  Fax [225) 6870185 Biaci 1. Joiffrian, CPAMCTMA

To the Honorabés J. Milchell Oursa, Jr., President
and the Counciimen of the |banalle Parish Councl

Flaguaming, Loulslana
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statemeanis of the governmental acfivilies, tha business-lype activifies, the aggregate
discrately presented componenl unils, each major fund, and the aggregsaie rErrmif'lJnu furnd information of the [berville Parsh
Couneil ag of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes [o the inancial stalements, which colleclively
comprise tha tbonalla Parish Council's basic finandcial slabemeants as lished in the talde of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Finamnclal Siatements

Managemesnt s responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of ihese financisl statemeants in accordance with accounding
prmciplas genorally accepbed in (e United States of America; this mcludes the design, mplementation, and mantenance of
intarnal controd relevand to the preparafion and faér preseniation of financal stetements thal are free froem material missiateman,
whelher due fo fraud or ammor.

Auditor's Responsibility

O regponsibility is to express opinions on these Bnancial statements based on o audil. We conductad our audt in accordanca
with audiling standards generally accepled i the Uniled States of Amarica and the standands applicable o financial audits
contained in Govermment Audifing Sfandands, issued by the Comptrolier General of the Linited Stafes. Thoss standards require
thak we plan and perform the awdil to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements ane free from malterial

missinlemant,

An audil involves parforming procedurds o oblain audit evidence aboud the amounls and disclosures in the inancial slalements.
The procedures selected depend on (ha suditor's judgmeant, meluding the assessmeant of the riske of matarial misstatement of the
financial statemeanis, whether due {o fraud or emor. In making those sk sssessmends, the suditer considers intermal conlrol
rebevant bo the enfity's preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in 'order fo design audi procedures that are
appropriate in the ciroumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enlily's intermal
control. Acocordingly, we axpress no such opinian, An audil also inclGies ovalualing the approprialaness of acoounting policies
used and the reasonabsensss of significant accounting estnales made by managemend, as well as evaleating the owerall
presentation of the financial slalements.

Wae balieve hal the @@l evidence wa have obtained & suflicient and agpropriate fo provide a8 basis for our audil opinkons.

Opinfons

In our opinion, Tha financial statemanis relerred o above prasant tairly, in all mabteial respects, the respective finamsal position of
the governmental aclivities, the business-lype aclivilies, the aggregite discretaly prosented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of Decembear 31, 2015, and the respactive changes.
in financial positien, and, whene applicable, cash llows thereod for the vear ihen anded in accordancs with accounting principles
genarally acoeplad in the United States of Amenica




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {continued)

Oiher Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Aocouding principles generally acsepted in (he Undied States of Amenca require that Menagement's Discussion and Anathysis,
budgelary comparson nformation, the Schedule of Proporiionate Share of Nel Pengion Liablily, and the Schedule of
Contribudions 1o ihe Pension Fund on pages 3 through 16 and 74 through 82, respactively, be presentad o supplameant the basic
financial statements, Such Information, although not a part of the basic inancial stalements, is required by the Governmental
Accoenting Standards Board, who considers # o be an essanfial part of financial repoting for placing the basie financal
shatemenls nan appropiite aparalional, econombe, or historical context.  We bave appSed cerfain limfed procedures (O Hhe
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of managemand 2bout the methods of préparing the informalion and comparing the informaticn for
consistency with managamant’s responses to our inguiries, the Basic financial stalemants, and olher knowledge we obiained
during our audit of the basic inancial stalementz. We do not express an opinion of provide any assurance on the nformation
because the limiled procedures do nof provide us with sufficient evidence fo express an opinion of provide any assurance,

Ciher information

COur audit was conducted for ihe purpose of forming an opénion on the finansial stabemaents that collectively comprise the [Berville
Parigh Coungil's basic firmnctl stalements.  The inffroductory seclion, combining and individual non-major fund financial
slatemants, budgaiary cormparison schedules - non-major special revenue funds and non-major debd service fund, Schadule of
Compenzafion Paid to Board Membars, Scheduls of Compansalion, Benelits, and Oiher Payments to Agency Head, statistical
section, and other supplemeniary information, a5 listed in the table of conlents, are presenied for purpeses of additional analysls
and are ol & required pan of the basic financial staternents, The schodule of expendifures of federal awards s presented for
purposes of adddional analysis &s required by Titke 2 U5, Code of Fedaral Requiations (CFR) Parl 200, Uniform Administrative
Reqiirements, Costs Princiles, ard vl Regidrements for Foderal Awards, and is-also nod & required pant of the basic financial
stataments.

The cembining and individual non-major fund financial statements, biedgetary comparison sehedules - fof-majer special tevanue
funds and non-magor debl senice fund, Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Mambers, Schadule of Campensalion, Banefits,
and Other Paymanis 1o Agency Head, Ihe schedule of expenditures of fedaral awards, and other supplemental informafion, as
listed in the table of conbents, are the responsibiEly of management and were derfved from and refate directly o the underlying
accounting and other records used fo propare the basic financial statements, Such information has been subjected bo the atiditing
procedures spplied in the audil of the basic inancial stafemeants and cerdain addiional procedures, including comparing and
recanciing such informakion direcily fo the underlying accounting and other records used o prepans the basic financial statoments
or bo the: basic financial statements themsebves, and other addilional procedures in accordance with audifing standards generally
accapled in the Uniled Stales of Amerca, In our spénion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statemants, ihe
budgetary comparizon schodules - non-major speckal revenus Tunds-and non-magr debt sendce fund, Schedule of Compensation
Pald to Board Members, Schedula of Gompensation, Benafits, and Oiher Payments to Agency Head, the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards, and other supplemanial information, as lisbed in the table of contends, are fairdy stated in & material respects In
ralation i ihe bagic financial statements as a whola,

The infroduciory and statisfical sections have nol been subjected fo the audiling procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do nol sxpréss an opinion or provide any assurance on them,

Other Reporting Required by Governmant Auditing Standands

In accordance with Gowemmend Audiling Sfandarnds, we have alsoissued our raport dadad Juna 21, 2018, on our considaration al
the Ibamville Parish Council's intemal control sver financizl reponting &nd on our tesi of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, nagulations, conbracts, and grant agresments and ciher matiers, The purpose of that reporl ks to describe the scope of our
testing of internal controd over financial repording and compSance and the resulls of that tesling, and nol to provide an opindon on
irtarnal conlial over financis reporing or on complianca. That repod is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Gosamrmand Auditing Standards In considering [berville Parish Counclls infernal control over fnancial repoding and complianco,

Baxley e Associates, LLC

Plagueméne, Louisiana
June 21, 2016




Management's Discussion and Analysis

We present to the citizens of Iherville Parish these financial statements 25 an overview and
analysis of the Anancial activitics of the Tbetville Parish Council for fiscal year ended
December 31, 2015, Readers ate encouraged (o consider the mformanon presented in
conjuncton with additional information that has been fumished with our letter of
transmittal, which can be found on pages (i) through (v) of this report.

Financial Highlights

o  The assets of the Iberville Pacish Council exceeded its Hahilities on December 31, 2015
by $149,568,010 ner posision). OF this amount, $16,026,042 (unresricied net position) may be
used o meet the council's ongoing obligitions to citizens and creditors, in accordance
with law.

® Iberville Parish Council's total net position increased by §7,278983. The net position
mcrease was due mainly to ongoing capital investments and increases sales fax revenue.

o On December 31, 2015, Iberville Parish Councils governmental funds reported
eombined ending fund balances of $36,430,331, sn increase of $6,703,837 in comparison
with 2014, The unassigned fund balance in the gencral fund, $5,631,381, is available for
spending at the government's discretion (wmresersed fimd bafameel All other fund balances
are restricted, committed or assigned for the purposes for which the fond was created.

® On December 31, 2015, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was 43 percent
of total general fund expendirares. There was no change from 2014.

s The Therville Parish Council's general government long term debt increased by
$2,457,823. Ths increase was doe to a new DHH loan offset by scheduled debt service
requirements,

* The Louisiana Recovery Authorty (Disaster Unit) bepan to approve projects in
ditect recovery fram Huorrecane Gustay which oceurred in 2008, During 2013, the
parish began construction of 8 medical facility in Plaquemine, LA. As of December
31, 2015, Iberville completed the Iberville Parish medical facility at s cost of
§22,700,000 over 2 years. The comulative amount allocated to Iherville Parish
duting this tecovery process is §26.327 million. We expect to have all of the funds
fully expended by 2016,

e During 2015, Iherville Parish recognized an increase in Sales/Use tax collectons
compared to the December 31, 2014 fiscal year end. Sales/Use tax collections
increased from §19,346,721 in 2014 to $20,008,404 in 2015,

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Iberville Parish
Council's basic financial statements. The Iberville Parish Council's basic financial statements
consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
gtatements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in additdon to the basic financial statements themselves.




Government-wide financial statements
The govermmeni-ndde finamcial statements are desipned to provide readers with a broad overview
of the Therville Parish Council's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business,

The statement of nel position presents information on all of the Iberville Pansh Council's assets and
labilities, with the difference between the two reported as we? ponition. Over time, mcreases or
decrenses in net position may serve as 2 uséful indicator of whether the financial position
of the Therville Parish Couneil §8 improving or deterorating,

The satemens of acifoities presents information showing changes in the government's net
position during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, sepavdiesr af the tining of redated ok
flaws. Thus, revenues and cxpenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in futare fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but
unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Iberville
Parish Council that are principally supported by tuxes and intergovernmental revenucs
(uovernmental activities) from other fonctions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (Pugwers-fype  aotfuive). The
goveernmentul activities of the Iberville Parish Council include general povernment, public
safety, public works, cconomic development, and culture and recreation. The business-type
activities of the Therville Panish Council are conducted through the Utility Department and
they include a sewerage collection system, gas disteibution system and water distribution
IFEI.'..I'H..

The govemment-wide financial statements include not only the Therville Parish Council
(known as the primary goserumens), but also o legally separate Packs and Recreation District,
Library systemn, and Water Work Disteict 3 for which the Iberville Parish Council is
financially accountable. Financial information for these mmpoment st is reported separately
from the financial mformation presented for the primary government itself.

The Udlity Department, also legally separate, functions for all practical purposes as a department
of the Iberville Panish Council, and therefore has been inchuded as an integral part of the primary
ent. The government-wide financial statements can be found on Basic Financial

Statements pages 17 and 18 of this report.

Fund financial statements

A fimd is a grouping of related accounts that 15 used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives, The Therville Parish Council,
like other state and local governments, uses fund sccounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Therville Parish
Council can be divided into three categoties: povernmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.




Governmental funds

Ceovermmental funids are vsed to account for r.n-:n'lil.'lly the #ame functons reported as
pewermmental activities in the povernment-wide financial statements, However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, gpovernmental fund financial statements focus on
meaar-fevam inflowe and owiflows of spendalile resowrves, ns well a5 on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fscal year. Such information may be nseful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing reduirements.

Becaose the focus of governmental funds is narmmower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information présented for governmental
funds with similar mformation presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing =0, readers may better understand the long-term impact
of the povernment's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparnson between governmental funds
and governmental activities.

The Therville Parish Council maintains thirty-seven individusl governmental funds,
Information is presented sepacately in the governments| fund balance sheet and in the
vernmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for
General Fond, Drainage Maintenance Pund, Public Building Maintenance, Sales Tax
Roads Fund, Sl.:-'lid Waate Fund, Iberville Medir.:!l Complex CIYBG, WD 3 Line Extension
Project IDHH and Capital Improvement Fund, These nine fands are considered to be major
funds. Data from the other twenty eight epmental fundg are combined into a single,
ted presentation. [udi\ridun{ fund :ﬁ:e for each of these non-major governmental

funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Iberville Parish Council adopts an annuul budget for its general, special revenue, and
debt service funds. Budgetary comparnson statements have been provided at the fund type
level for the general, .-.p:::n] tevenue, and debi services fund to demonstmate
compliance wi these budgets.  Also, individeal fund budget comparisons are provi
elsewhere in this report.

The basic governmental fund fAnancal statements can be found on papes 1820 of this
repaort. '

The ITherville Parish Council maintains ::ll:ll].r am :ntm:p.l:lal: Fund type of proprietary fund.
E.ﬂlﬂ.p-ﬂa: funds are used to e the same functions p-rcur_ut-nﬂ a4 business-type activitics
in the gnvr.mm:nt—mde financial statements. The Therville Parish Council uses enterprise

fnds to acconnt for its UI:Illry opemtions.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information us the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detsil. The proprietary fund financial staements provide separate
information for the gas and water disinbution operation, which is considered to be a2 major fund
of the Iherville Parish Couneil.

The basic proprictary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22-25 of the Basic
Finincial Statéments. More derail schedules can be found on pages 99-101 of this repaort,




Fiduciary funds
Fiduciary funds are used to account for respurces held for the benefit of parties outside

the govermnment. Fidociary funds are not reflected in the govemment-wide financial
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Iberville
Parish Council’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that
used for proprictary funds. The basic fiduciary fund finanecisl statements cin be found on
page 26 this report.

MNotes to the financial statements

The notes provide additionsal information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund fAnancial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 27-75 of this report.

Other information

In addition to the basic fnancial starements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain regwired supplemeniary information concerning the Iberville Parish Council's
progress in funding its obligations, Required supplementary information can be found on
pages 76-84 of this report,

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental
funds and internal service funds are p::s:ul:td hm:ﬂiztcl‘y fullnwing the required
supplementary information on pensions, Combined and individual fund statements and
schedules can be found on pages 85-141.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time a8 a useful indicator of a government’s

financial position, In the case of the Iberville Parish Counecil, primary government assets
exceeded labilities by §149,568,010 at the close of the most recent fiscal year,

A large portion of the Iberville Parish Council's net assets (76 percent) reflects its
investment in cipital assets $117,701,950 (e, land, buildings, machinery, and equipment);
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. All bond and
loan proceeds have been used to acquite capital assets, The Iberville Parish Council uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are waf
available for future spending. Although the Iberville Parish Council’s investments in its
capital assets are reported net of relsted debt, the resources are not expendable. The funds
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themzelves cannot be used to quidate these lisbilities.
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The warestricted sef position miy be used to meet the povernment's ongomg oblipations to
citizens and creditors. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Iherville Parish Council i able to
teport positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a
whaole, us well as for its separate gpovernmental and business-type activities.

The Iberville Parish Council's total net position ncreased by §7,278,983 dunng 2015, mainly
from the over 38 million m fxed asset sddibons during 2015.
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Governmental activities

Key clements of this increase are as follows:

Sales taxes increased durng 2015 by $661,683. This increase is éyclical in nature.
Colleerions remain high and the industrial economy of Therville Parish is very strong.

Ad Valorem raxes increased by $393,664 due to an ovemll increase in property mx
values, This inérease i attributable mainly to an inceesse in values on industeial

propetty and on public service property.

Capital grants for governmental activities huve decreased from $29,734,807 in 2014 o
$5,199,2688 in 2015. Nearly all of this reduction 15 due to the completion of the
Iberville Medical Facility duting 2015. Most of those grant funds were received duting

2014.

Capital Outlay expenditures have decreased during 2015 becanse of the completion of
Iherville Medical Facility during 2015. No debt was issued for these improvements.

Our total governmental fond revenues decreased by $20,882. 263 from $64.801,111 in
2014 to §43,918,848 in 2015, Our toial gpovernmental fund decressed by §4,549.731
from $41,590,852 n 2014 to $37,041,121 1 2015, The major reasons for the increases
were from decreased grants on the revenue side and 4 decrease in grant funded capital
outlay on the expenditure side.




Eapenses and Program Revenues by OGovermmental Activitics
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Business-type activitics

Expenses and Propram Revemues - Business Type Activities
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Business-type activities increased the Iherville Parish Council’s Net Position by $942 224,
The total Promary Government Busimess-type Activity Net Position for 2014 18 §14,273,075,
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

As noted earher, the Iberville Parish Couneil uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Gowsrnasenlal famds

The focus of the Tberville Parsh Council's govermmental fundr is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spewdable resources, Such information is useful in
assessing the lberville Pansh Council's fnancing requirements. In particular, m:n;;n.rf [fuemd
balense may sexve 05 & useful measure of a povernment's net resources available for spending at
the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the curvent fiscal year, the Therville Parish Coundl’s povernmental funds
combined ending fund balances of 36,430,331, an mcrease of $5,813,687 in companson with the
poot year. The unassigned fund balance in the geneml fund, $5,631,381, constitutes 1 balance
which iz availsble for spending for any lawful pupose at the government's discretion. The
remainder of fund balance ts split into the following catepones:

Restricted fund balince; fund balance that is restricted when constraints placed on the

ase of resources are either:

1. Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or
2. Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Commitied fund balance: fund balance that can ooly be used for specific purposes’

pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Iberville Parish Council, the
government's highest level of decision making authority,

Assigned fund balapce; fund balance that are constrained by the government's intent to
be used for sp-en:.i fic purposes, but are neither resizicted nor commitied. Intent shonld be

expressed by the governing body itself or the official to whom the governing body has
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be nsed for specific purposes.

A complete schedule of the allocation of the fund balance is located on page 40 of the
notes to the financial statements.

The General Fund is the chief opemting fund of the Iberyille Parish Coundil, At the end of the
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the general fund was §5,631,381 while total fund

bulance resched §5,758,608. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful w

compare both unsssigned fund balance and ol fund balance to total fund expenditures,
Unassigned fund balance represents 43 percent of wtal genem] fund expenditures and transfers
out. The toral fund balance of the Iberville Parish Councll Genersl Fund has increased by
§415,209 during the current fiscal year. The reason for this fund balance increase was solely due
to increases i Sales Tax Revenue
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The Dirainage Mainterance fund is & major special revenoe fund that sccounts for all pansh-wide
drainage expenditures. At the end of the current fiscal yesr, the restricted fund balance of the
drainage maintenance fund was §3,929497. The Fund balance is restricted for maintrining
drainage canale and drainage in general throughout Iberville Parish. The fund balance represents
168 pammt of total daaingge mamtenance expenditures and transfers out. The fund balance of
the Drainage Maintenance Fund mcreased by $720,209 from 2014 to 2015, The fund balance
increased during 2015 because of lower labot cost and no major equipment purchases.

The Public Building Maintenance fund is a major special revenue fund that accounts for the
maintenance and capital improvement of all public buildings throughout Therville Parish. At the
end of the current hscal year, the restricted fund balance of the Public Building Maintenunce
Fund was $2 310,065, All bat $29 of the fund balance weis restricted or’ committed within the
fund, The fund balance represents 93 percent of the total Public Building Maintenance fund
expenditures and transfers out  The total fund balance of the [berville Public Building
Maintenance Fund inceeased by $286937 from 2014 o 2015, This fund balance incressed
because of increased allocation of sales tax revenue from the general fund.

The Sales Tax Roads fund i= o maojor spectal revenue fund that accounts for the maintenance and
construction of all Iberville Parish roads that do not lie within @ municipality. At the end of the
eurrent fiscal year, the restricted fund balance of the Sales Tox Roads fund was §5,510,783. All
of the fund balance is restricted by the parsh council budget ordinance to be used for
muintenance of pansh roads. The fund balance represents 213 percent of the total sales fax road
expenditures and transfers out. The fund balince of the Iberville Pardsh Sales Tax Roads Fund
increased by $1,258 491 from 2014 to 2015, The reason for this fund balince increase wis solely
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue

The Solid Waste fund 15 o major special revenue fund that accounts for the contrctual service
for the pickup of residentzal waste, At the end of the cirrent fiscal year, the restricted fond
balance of the Solid Waste fund was §4,131,376. All of the fund balance was restricted within
the fund, The fund balance represents 129 percent of the toml Solid Waste expenditures and
ttansfers out. The fund balance of the Therville Solid Waste fund inereased by $657 022 from
2014 to 2015. The reason for this fund balince increase was solely due to increases in Sales Tax

Revenue.

The Iberville Pansh Medical Facility CDBG i3 2 special gevenue fund that sccounts for the
opesation of the new medical faclity in Pl:qul:mlnl: The parish charpes rent to the Ochsner
Health Care to manage the facility. The rent is recognized as fedem] program revenne. At the
end of the current fiscal year, the restricted fond balance of the Iberville Parish Medical Pacility
CDBG fund was §501,236. All of the fund balance was restricted for capital improvement. The
fund balance represents 16 percent of the total expenditures and wansfers out. The fund
balance of the Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG fund increased by §501,236 from 2014 to
2015,

The Lowstana Recovery Authonty 15 a major capital project fund that accounts for all recovery
funds that were allocated to each municipality within the geographical area of Therville Pansh.
At the end ol the current fiscal year, the restricted fund balince of the Louisiana Recovery
Authoniry fund was §98,854. All of the fund balance was restricted for capital improvement.
The fond balance represents 2 percent of the total expenditores and transfers our. The fund
balance of the Louistana Recovery Authonty fund decreased by §1,155 from 2014 to 2015,
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The Capital Improvement fund is o major capiral nl:rfur.hl:]ﬂutlnﬂuuumfnrmnpr ;E:l
improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year,

balance of the Capital Improvement fund was $3,822 996, All of the ﬁm.d I:mhlm was restricted
within the fund. The fund balance represents 197 percent of the total Capital Improvement
Fund expenditures and transfers out.  The fund balance of the Capital Improveinent fund
increased by §620,677 from 2014 to 2015, The reason for this fund balance lncrease was solely
due to increases in Sales Tax Revenue

The WII 3 Line Extension Project DHH fund s a major capital project fond that accounts for
major eapital improvement projects within the parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, the
restricted fund balance of the WD 3 Line Extension Project DHH fund was §0. Construction
of this water line expansion will end in 2017.

Key fuctors in this change are as follows:

The slight increase in sales taxes for 2015 was cyclical in nature. Our petrochemical industry
continues to see increased economic gains and construction. Industry expansions and
eapital improvements dunng 2015 have remained steady. We still have a healthy retail sales
tax base, but our collections or mainly reliant on the use ax collections, We expect sales tax
to increase again in 2015

We reported 2 $2,273 809 fund balance in debt service for the retitement of all debt associated
with the issuince of the 2007 sales tnx revenue bonds and the issuance of the 2000 sales mx
revenue bonds at December 31, 2015

Proprietary funds, The [herville Parish Couneil's proprietary funds provide the same type
of nformation found in the gpovernment-wide fnancul statements, bot iIn fmore detml.
Unrestricted net position of the Dtlity Department (Maturul Gas, Sewerage and Water) at the
end of the year smounted to §4,077,254. The total net position was $14.789.901 for a total
change increase in net position for naoral pes/water and sewer functions §401,256. Rates were
Iast modified during January 2015 which has effected income in g positive nature,

General Fund - Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were as follows:

® The General Fund total onginal budgeted and amended revenues and expenditures for
the period ending December 31, 2015 were as follows:

Eﬂ'.lEDf.iEnl] 2HS Amended

Total Revenues 11,821,641 11,789,066
Total Expenditures 11,407,122 10,570 474
Total Other Financing Sources (Llses) {250,060 (B17.000)




Expanded detail can be found on Schedule 1 of this report

The General Fund had the following significant budget variances between the
final amended budget snd actual revenues for 2015

1, Actual sales tx revenue increassed over the original budpgeted sales tax
revenue by $879,441. Sales tmx revenue were above 2015 projections because
of general economic conditions

2, Actual Ad Valorem Tax revenues were higher than the orginal budget by
§$29,576 because of an mcrease i propesty values,

3, Transfers out were revised upward (o account for a trunsfer o the purish-
withe water operation fund.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital arsets

The Iherville Parish Council’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of December 31, 2015, amounts to §128,904,597 (net of accumulated
depreciation]. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system,
improvements, roadwiys, infrastrocture, machinery and equipment, and pack facilities.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the followmg:

* The parish Completed 100% of the construction of the Plaiquemine Medical Facility during
2015. This is represented by the construction capital outlay of §532,710.

*  Dminage upgrades along Price Street in the Pliquemine areq of $202,447,
*  Purchase of excavator drainsge maintenance equipment of §214,000,

- Hautite vehicle fleet replacement of §529,616.

*  Ochsner Iberville Medical Facility equipment in kind donation §2,036,793.

= Variows water projects, including but not limited to Bayou Paul Lo and Clinfier ar the WD
3 treatment plant $1,037,925.

=  Water Diastrict 3 water line extension construction in progeess totaling $1,417.916 for 2015,

The seven items above sccounted for $5438,697 of the $8160,080 (67 percent) toral
povernmentsl fund capital outlay.

Additional information on the [berville Parish Coonedl's capital assets can be found in note 4,
pages 50 - 53.




Therville Parsals Couneil - Capital Asseis
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The Iberville Parish Council had total long-term debt outstanding of $19,114,387 at the end
of the current fiscal year. Total debt outstanding included $1,889,989 of Capital Lease Debt
and $16,734,398 in revenue bonds for which the government is liable. The ITherville Parish
Council"s revenue bonds are insured, and consequently enjoy the highest rating possible.

Therville Panih ol - Ouistanding Deld
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Iberville Parish treats Capital Lease financing as another means of debt financing. Each
capital lease is ontfitted with a non-appropriations clavse which allows for the termination of
the lease should funds not be ipptupﬁlt::l. Title transfers between lessor and lessee upon the

last payment.
Stute statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a mnmmml entity may issue to

10 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt tion for the Iberville Parsh
Council 15 $61,076,685, which i=s §460.901 401 m excess of the Iberville Parish Council's

outstanding general obligation debt.

Addinonal informaton on the Therville Parsh Councils long-term debr can be found in note 4,
item F, and pages 55-59 of this repozt.
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

* The unemployment rate for Ibecville Parsh 1s currently 7.1 percent, which remains the same
28 Fear ago.

= The parish is heavily dependent upon the taxes denved from the petrochemical indusiry.
Theryille qmiu:ipnte_u a 5% - 10% increase in Sales\Use tax g:::u:utcﬂ mamly by the
perrochemical industry for 2015 and a level out in 2017, The impact of production and
use on sales tax revenoe will increase in the shore term and taxes are expected to increase

in the long term,

* 10 year Properiy Tax Exemptions will begin to roll off over the next 5 years beginning in
2017. This will increase the propetty tax base leading to increase property tax collections if
the Parish Council chooses to roll millages forward to maximum mates allowed by law

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Iberville Parish Council’s budget for the
2015 fiseal year,

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide & general overview of the Iberville Parish Council's
finances for all those with'an interest in the povernment’s finnnces. Questons concerning any of
the information va.iﬂtdin this report or requests for additonal financial information should be
addressed to the following;

Office af the Finance Director
Iberville Parish Council

P.O. Box 389

Phqu:lnim; Lennziana TO765-0389
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IBRERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT A
Flagquemine, Lowisinng
Sratement of Met Pasition

December 31, 2015
Tinaal
Prmaary Gavernment Component Units
Giovermmenial Buginess-rype Gisreernmmial Baisincis-iype
Mtivities Mutivities Towal duetiviibes Activites
ASEETS
Cash sl cash-sequivalents 1 30313280 § 0 4TV § ANEETT % 1T § 46,127
Invrstments bl
Recewubles {ner of allowance i
o unénllectahlies) DI0EATE ThsA00 ,R11,957 LS 193 451
Tavrstogis 177 200 177,24
Prepabd rtrme 512 L] 15501
Chiber ausees 1,217,845 BT 1,280, sl 18380 35,137
Restmcied aseris
Caxh shidd caghs eqprnlents 100 {00 1351 03,573 75258
Capatal azeets (et of seeamulited depreciarion)
Fipidl 2280 190,511 3435891 435,740
Bruilletiigy aved wynimin SR TARATD WESZS 132 2,771,554 Bt 565 1,121
Tmnpaovements other than building S A0 429 - MDA 44,225 3,208,005
Mavhinesy arsl cepspmens &1IR075 G014 £,804,080 433,565 1,150,084
Comsiruction i peogres _ 125 1. EFRASY 220 AT 15,187
Tl assets 158445004 ISMMEIN _ ITPAMSA0  _ RSE0SA 7680408
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Tenson 1,111,407 00 414 1,321,021 08,043
LIABILITIES
Accounss peyshle and ather .
exrrent Falilities § AA2600 § ST ¥ 1,044,283 § =4 1,599
Mnrured bonds wnd interese payable
Aeencd nteees paysble
Bank oveninf liahiky
Cither pupables BE5ELD i3 LLERL L] =113
Linbilities paynhle fimn restcied cmem b LR 30,59 129,45 134,570
Bdpi correrst lahilines
Pensinn A, TR IRATS 245473 b T
Oither Post Emgiloyment Benefies SELATY 385,470 #0036
D i tons yeas 1,415,089 55000 1,470,080 01891
ha in mier then one pear 15,169,086 ANS000 _ IRSSA08N 32,344 3,160,978
Total liskiktes - MSe18% 140501 A0j0R%. ______iM AR
DEFERHED INFLOWS OF RERDURCES
Pensian LyREx] 1BME 115445 T A8
MET POSITHIN
Pes Duvestirent in Capisal Aseis R OTT 563 10,712,547 106, 00,20 240852 ALa3.h%4
Trmetsend, eelabed oo
Pubie Builitng Masniesince 2310065 2310085
: 170 aeT 528 487
Salil Wete 413,75 4,031,331
Hire Pmpection ERekrd ] S0z 680
Ememgoocy Srvioes 1. 210489 1,700,880
Drebe Scovice 2,721 M08 272,800 ST
Raond Impeeniests 5,507,033 B0, 0
(hiher GO 025 004,025
Ulnrestrcted 15,948,808 4071254 16,025,153 4,445 194 &, 98
Total net pasition 3 IMITRHG § 14789001 1 - ipapeE § £734,764

The motes fia the finanead wigiemenis ace an insegral part of thiv samaene.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMNCIL
Maguesmine, Lovisisna

Reconcilintion of the Starcment of Revenues

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activites

Bae the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Amoants reported fioe governmental activities in the stsement of activities (page 18) ae
ditfferent becansa:

Met Change i ford balances-Total grvemmmental funds {page 20)

Governmental funds report capits] cuilay as expenditures. However, i the
statemment of activities the eost of thowe wxsens i alioeated over theis cstimabed
useful lives and reporied ns deprecision expense, This Is the smouar by which
capital putlays exceeded depeeciation in the corvent period
Capital Ohtlay sepoered m Governmental Pund Smrcimnernis
Deprecistion Hxpense reparted in the Ststement of Activities

Mt Biook Valoe of Capital Assets Disposed (All assets were fully deprecisted with ao residusl)

Amaiing by which capétal outlays are grester than depreciation in the corent pedod.

The liahility atd expsenie for compenssted sheences are not repaed in governmental funds.
Payments. fne campenated ahsences are soparted a1 sslaries wheo they oeour. Only the
payment eoffames current Anancial reeoarces, snd it would ke 3 cafastrophic event for
this linhiliy o become a current [Eiility.

Man-emplhiyer contributions to cost-charing pension plan
Penglon expense
Annoal OFES (Other Post Employoens Beoefit) Expense

The issuance of long-terem debe (e bonds, leases) prowides current francial
sesoirres o govertsmenssl fands, while the repayment of the principal of long
term debt consumes the cursent financil resourees of povesrnmental fands.
Medther transction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, govemnmental
Faruds report the effect of issence costs, premiuens, discounts, and similar items
when debi is Fir snsed, wherens these pmounts are defesred and emectioed in
the stutement of activities. This amaunt i the ner effect of these differeoces in
the weatment of longtexm debe and mhared irems.

The amount of kng-term debt proceeds in'the carrent yos

The amotme of kng-teom debt poncipal payments in the cucrent year

Change in net position of govesimental actrates (page 18)

Tlse nies 1o the fnuncial statenvenis ace an integral part of this swwement,

STATEMENT E

¥ 6,703,837

8,160,080
3,735, 866)

424214

115642

143,253
53,461

{492,557

3,866,191
1
§__(%512,825)

P &ETVTIT
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IRERVILLE PARTEH COLMENL
Plaguemsine, Loudsizes
Simiermeal of Mer Posision
PFROFRIETARY FLISI
Dhecembser 31, 2015

Cuarrent Asacts:

il and cesh equivalents
MAccrmnis rn:ﬁvﬂe{udﬂfl]kl“ﬂt—

far umeollectbles)
Inwenibany
Chbser garets
Tl cusrent asséets
Riestricted ascts
Casmener Deposits
Total resenicied ssseis
Fpncurment asiels

Caprind wicta

Land
Beitlding and improvemeris
Tlnchaneey aiwd sxjuipmens
Camstruction in progress
Less accnmmilates] depredation
Tl capirind aesets (et of
wecirmilated deguecistion)

Taotu] oncirrent assers
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - Pension Reloted

LIARILITIES
Current lisbilities:
Accounis payalle
Cither Hahilities
Current livhdities paysble from resmricred assei
Current potthon of nodes pspable
Cusiamer deponts payahle
Tatal cutrent liahdities

Mon-Ciareens linbdities payable fom
ieiisicied ansets
Net pensian lishility
Bliotes payuble
‘Tootal non-cucteny lxbitics payable
fopams restrcted assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES:

DEFEREED IMNFLOWE - Penulon reluted

NET POSTTION
Tnveseed i capinal assets, net of related delst
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET FOSTTION

ﬁnuhhhhuhmu-um-ﬂwludﬂim

ETATHEMEMNT B

Therville Utility
Diepasismeat

¥ Jauram

705,101
177,220
62,774

4,441 BR6

— 35T
303,573

193,511
2 FA0 20
1,240,675

(10,800,808}

14,202,647

11,202 647
§ 15,548,204

200,614

517,330
3,344

55,000

§75,976

435 (HH
HTA425

1,345 501

18,318

712,647
4,077,254

I 14,783,901




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Yeor of Ended December 31, 2015

OPERATING REVEMUES:
Charges for services
Cither revenoe

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENIES:
Purchase for tresale

Salaries and wages

Contrnetual services

Repuirs and maintenance
Matersls and supplies

Oithee

Total operating expenses
Dperating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest earnings

Tonl nonoperating revenue (expenses)

Income before contobuated capital
end operating transfers

Capiial contributions
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

BEGINNING NET POSITON
Restapement of net position

Beginning net position, as restated
NET POSITION END OF YEAR

Therville Urility

5 4,497,019

467368
4.4 387

1,552,886
DR, 549
616,063
213,976

82,373
581,410
503,128

4620385

344,002

4,603
460

348,605

52,651
a5

14,273,075
115,570

14 388 645

5 14,789,901

The notes to the inancial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT G




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT H
Plaquemine, Lowisiana

Stptement of Cash Plows

FPROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
Iherville Utility
_ Department
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from custemens and asers L 5.256,112

Becespts from customers for deposits Bn2l
Fayments to suppliers (3,026,943}
Papments to esmployees (1,007.56T)
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,240,123
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on loans {55,000
Capital contributinns b
Purchase of capitl sasets (R90,541)
Cither assets 271,850
MNET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (621,040
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Iventory [41,363)
Tnterest received 4603
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL
INVESTING ACTIVITIES {36, Th)
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 58223
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1, 2015 J TR N4
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31, 2015 3 3,800,964

The notes to the financial statemcnts are an integral part of this statement.




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Lonisiana
Statement of Cash Plows
PROPRIETARY FUMD
Fot the Yeur Ended December 31, 2015

Iberville Unlity
Diepariment
RECOMNCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
MET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Crpeniing iicome 5 344,002
Adjustments 1o reconcile openiting
income o net cash provided (used)
Depreciation and amosteation expense (16,063
Pensinn expense adjustment (37,101)
{Tacrease) decrease in svcounts receivable 311,50
Inerease (decrerss) in accounts payable {6,518)
Increase (decrease) in ather payahles 1,250
Inerease (decvesse) in accroed interest payable 2,004
Incrense {decteast) in customer deposits payable 8,521
Total adjustments B9, 121
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ] 1,240,123
Recancilintion of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Met Position:
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 349731
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 303,573
Totul Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2015 ¥ 3,800,594
Interest paid ¥ B, 500

Receivables, paysbles and customer deposits are included in cash flows fram operating activities, The
changes in fived assets are incheded m cash fows from noncapital related sctivities,

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statcment.

ETATEMENT H
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL STATEMENT I
Pl ine, Lowisi
Statensent of Fiduciary Responabilities
AGEMCY FLUINDS
December 31, 2018

ncy Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-term investments | 6,277,651
Recetvables 247,262
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,524 893
LIABILITIES:
Sales taxes payable § 6,524,893
Oither payables >
TOTAL LIABILITIES b | 6,524,893

‘The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 7
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Motes to the Financial Statecments
December 31, 2015

INTRODUCTION

The Therville Parish Council is the governing authority for Iberville Parish and is a political subdivision
of the State of Lovisiana. The citizens of Therville Parish, on January 18, 1997, approved a Home Rule
Chaster, which created 2 President-Council form of government. ‘The Louwisiana Secretary of State
certified the Home Rule Chatter on January 21, 1997, A president, representing the parish as a whole
and 13 councilmen representing their various disteicts within the parish govern the Therville Council
Both the Parish President and Councilmen serve four-year terms.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Council vadons powers in regulating and directing the
affnirs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations
for its own government; to tegulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and dramage
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the heslth and welfare of the
poat, disidvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Ad valorem and sales taxes, beer and aleoholic
beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and vanious other state and federal grants provide fonding to
accomplish these tasks.

Iberville Parish covers an area of 637 square miles and bas a population of 33,095 as of 2015, The
Iberville Pagish Council maintains 137 miles of roads, and 187 employees are employed full fme by
the Council.

A. Description of government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net position and the statement
of activities) report informanon on all of the non-fiducary actvities of the pomary
government and its component units, All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund
financial statements. Cosermmendal  acfiwitfer, which normally sre supported by raxes,
intergovernmental revenues, snd other non-exchange transactions, are seported separately
from bugmers-fype actiwitier, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external
customers for support. Likewise, the priwaey gosermment 18 reported separately from certain
legally separate mrpanest snifs for which the primary government is financially sceounmable.

B. Reporting Entity

As the poverning authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Therville Parish Council 1
the financial reporting entity for Iberville Panish. The Anancial reporting catity consists of (a)
the primary govemment (Council), (b) organizations for which the primary govemment i3
Rnancislly accountable and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of

their relationship with the primary government are such thar exclusion would cuvse the
reporting entity's Anancial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
MNotes o the Financial Statements
Diecember 31, 20015

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASE) Statement No. 61, Iberville Parish
Council: Omnibus, ind Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14, established critenia for
determining the governmental Iberville Parish Council and component units that should be
incloded within the Iberville Parish Council.

These critenia include:
1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and

a. ‘The ability of the Parish Council to impose its will on that oganization
and/or

b, The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
impose specific financial burdens on the [berville Parish Council

2, Organizations for which the Parish Council doss not appoint 4 voting majority, but
are fiscally dependent on the Parish Council.

3, Organieations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be
misleading if data of the otganization is not included because of the nature or
significance of the relationship.

Bu:dun&mpmvium:ﬁi:ﬁj.tthiﬁ!hﬂnmdlhuﬂemmhmdﬂ:ﬂﬂm[uﬂmﬂng
component units are part of the reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit. The Therville Parish blended component units serve the cinzens
of Therville Patish and are govemned by the Therville Parish Council. ‘The Iberville Parish
Couneil approves the rates for user charges and bond issvance anthorizations and the legal
liahility for the general obligation partion of the blended component unit’s debt’ remains with

the govemment.

Biestated Commpomens Uit Froaa! Year End Crifera Ulred
Therville Pansh Unlity Department December 31, 2015 1 and 3
P.O. Box 99

Plaguemine, LA 70764

18* Judicial Disteict Criminal Court Fund  December 31, 2013 3
P.O). Box 423

Plaquemine, LA 70764




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
MWates 1o the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Discretely Presented Componenr Undt. The Thewville Parish  discretely  presented
component units arve responsible for serving the citizens of Therville Parish within the
government's jurisdiction. The members of the discretely presented component unit's
governing board either are elected by the citizens of lberville Parish or appointed by the
Iberville Parish Council,

Fisca Year End Criferia [sed

Iberville Pansh Waterworks District No. 3 March 31, 2015 1
PO Box 60
White Castle, LA TOTHE

Iberville Parks and Recreation District December 31, 2015 1and3
P.O. Box 1060
Plaguemine, LA 70764

Iberville Panish Library December 31, 2015 1and 3
P.0). Box 736
Plaguemine, La 70764

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtamed at
the entity’s administrative offices.

The Parsh Council, as the reporting entity, has chosen to issue fnancial statements of the
primary government (Parish Council) only, except for the inclusion of the Eighteenth Judicial
Diistrict Criminal Court Fund, the Eighteenth Judicial Distrct Drog Court Fund and the
Iberville Pansh Utility Systemn, whose accounting records are maintained by the Parish Counel
and are considered part of the primary government. The other previously listed component
units are included in the sccompanying financial statements by discrete presentation only.

GASH Statement No. 61 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements
that sre separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government's
(Parish Council) financial stutements are oot a substitute for the reporting entity's financial
staternents. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepased
in conformity with generally accepted sceounting principles as applied to governmental naits,
These financial statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but
mthet are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the primary government (Parish
Council), Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the
Therville Parish Shenff, Cleck of Court, Assessor, School Board, the District Attomey for the
Eighteenth Judicial District, and the vatious municipalities in the parish, It was determined
that these governmental entities are not component units of the Iberville Pavish Counci
reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Motes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

ate fiscally independent of the Iberville Parish Council. A request for & separate fnancial
staternent for each component unit may be obtained by mail using the addresses above.

C. Basis of Presentation = Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate povemment-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are
interrclated. The governmental activities column incorporates datu from governmentul funds,
while busincss-type activities mcorparate data from the government's enterprse funds.
Separate schedules are provided for governmental funds, proprictary Runds, and fiduciary
Funds,

As u general rale, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide finencial statements.

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements

Iherville Parish uses funds to mamtun its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and o aid management by segreganng
transactions related to cermin council Amctions and activities. A fund is defined as a separute
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing ser of accounts,

Governmental Funds, Governmenta]l funds are used to account for all or most of the Pansh
Council's general government activities, incloding the collection and disbursement of specific or
legally restricted monies, the acquisition of construction or fixed assets, and the servicing of debt.
These funds use a modified acerual basts of accounting,

Governmental funds include the followmg:

The generad fumd 35 the general operating fund of the Parish Council and accounts for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

The gpedial revenwe famds nceount for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified putposes. In addition, the Genesal Fund of each component
unit is reported as @ special revenue fund.

The debit sevoser fimidr account for transactons relating to resources retained and used for the payment
of principal, interest and related cost on long-term debt.

The capital project fimds account for fnancial resources received and used for the acquuibion,
construction ar improvement of capital facilities not repotted in the other govemnmental funds.,
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
 Plaguemine, Louisiana
MNotes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements {(Continued)

Proprictary Funds. Proprietary findr are used to sceount for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income 35 necessary or uscful to sound financial
administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income
measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator.
Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and nse
the accrual basis of sccounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when carned and
expenses ate tecorded at the time Habilities are incurred. Proprietary funds inchude the following:

1. Enterprise funds account for operations (1) where the intent of the governing hody is that the
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primanly through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that pedodic determination of revenues carned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income s appropriate for capital mamntensnce, public policy, management control,
aceounmbility, or other purposes.

Fiduciany Funds. Fidwiary finds are used to aceount for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Parish Council. Fiduciary
funds include the following:

1. Agency funds are used to account for assets that the Parish Council holds en behalf of
arhers s their agent, Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not
involve measurement of results of operations thesefore these funds use an accrual basis of
accounting, Therville Pansh reports one agency fund, the Sales Tax fund. Iberville Parish
remits payments to other entities on behalf of the Sales Tax Agency.

The goverment-wide financial statements (L, the statement of the net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Iberville
Parish Council and its compenent units. For the most past, the effect of the inter-fund activity
has been removed from these statements. CGesermmemiad acfivities, which normally are supported
by taxes und intergovernmental revenucs, are reported separately from busines-fipe actiniies,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for suppert. Likewise, the Ihenille Parish
Cosict! is reported scparately from certain legally separate amponent wnits for which the Therville
Parish Council is financially accountable.

The statement of sctivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
funcon or segments ate offset by progrm revenues. Dired expawies ave those that are clearly
identifishle with a specific function or segment. Prgrow revnnes include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who putchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) prants and contributions that are
testricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular fanction or
segment. Taxes snd other items not propely included among program revenues are reported
instead as gesers resemues,
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December 31, 2015

D). Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide finuncul
staternents, Major individual governmentsl funds and major individual entetpose funds are
reported as separate eolumns in the fund financial statemnents.

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The govemmentwide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the propretary fund and
fiducinry fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when carned and expenses are
secorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property
taxes are tecognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as eligibility requirements imposed by the provider

have been met.

Governmental fund finaneial statements are reported vming the current financial resources

measureiment focus and the modified acerual basis of sccounting. Revenoes are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when

they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay habilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be avatlable it they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Hxpenditures: penemlly are
recorded when a liahility i incurred, as under accrual sceounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as, expenditures related 1o compensated absences and claims and
udgments, are recorded only when payment s due,

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licensed, and interest associated with the current fiscal periad
are all considered to be susceptible to acerual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the
current fiscal pediod is considered to be susceptible to accrzal as revenue of the current period.
All other revenue ftems are considered to be measurable and availsble only when the

povernment recenvis cagh,
Iberville Parish reports the following major governmental funds:

The Genera/ find is the parish’s primary opemting fund. It accounts for all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fand.

The Drainape Misinigmance fiond is the parish's primary fund for mainténance of deinage facilities
theougheut the parish, This fund is supported by parish-wide property tax revenue.

The Public Buslding Maintenanece find accounts for operation and maintenance of all parish owned
buildings through a 3 mill ad valorem tax.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

The Sales Tase Roads fund is the parish’s primary fund for maintenance and outlay of roads and
bridges througheut the parish. This fund is supported by parish-wide sales tax tevenue.

The Solid Waste fund is the parish’s fund for garbage collection and disposal. This fund is
supported by parish-wide sales tax revenue.

The Ihersille Medica! Faclity CSBG sccounts for all capital expenditures in relation the
construction of the new medical facility in Plaquemine, LA.

The Lowidams Recovery Astharity Find accounts for federal fonds used to provide recovery
assistance the municipalities following damage from Hurricane Gustave in 2008, These funds
are passed through the parish as & grant to each municipality.

The Capitel Improvessent Fiend accounts for all capital expenditures in relation (o genesl
government. Those expendinures include infrastrocrure, equipment and buildings.

The WD 3 Line Extension Projeet DHH Famd aceounts for all capital expenditures related o the
construction of the water line to connect Water District #3 surface water trestment plant wo
the rematnder of the distriet lines. This project will provide additional pressure, as well s, an
alternate water source.

The povernment reports the following major proprietary fund:

The Ultiity Departwent fimd sccounts for the sale of natural gas and water t customers within
the Parsh of Iberville.

Governments have the option of following subsequent private- scctor guidance for their
business-type activities and enterprige funds, subject to the same limitation. The government
has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a genenil rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminuted from the government-
wide financial staternents; Fxceptions to this general mle are payments-in-lien of taxes and
ather charges between the guvernment's utility department and various other functions of the
government,  Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as prognzs resenser include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments.  Intemally dedicared resources are reported as
grmeral revemuer rather than as program revenues. Likewise, geneml revenues include all raxes.
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E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish gperafing revenues and expenses from men-gparfing items.
Operating tevenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the utility department enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services, Opemting expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative cxpenses, and depreciation on eapitl assets.  All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-opemting revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and untestricted resources are available for use, it is Iherville's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they ure needed.

Basis of A .

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund s determined by its
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources
measutement focus and modified accrual basis of sccounting, Under the maodified sccrual
hasis of accounting, revenues are recognized when messurable and available. “Measurahle”
meaning the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available™ meaning collectible
within the current perind or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilines of the current period.

The Therville Parish Coundl considers all revenue svailable if collected within 60 days after
year-end, Expenditures are recarded when the related fond ability is incurred, except for un-
matured interest on genetal long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certun
compensated shsences and cluims and judgments which are recognized when obligations are
expected to be lguidated with expendable available financial resources, Compensated
absences are reparted in povernmental funds only if they have matured. Al govermmental
fands are sccounted for using a cument financial resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current asscts and current labilities are genenilly included on the
halance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net
current agsets. The modified accroal fands use the following practices in reconding revenues
and expenditures:

Revenues. Ad valorem tixes and the related state revenue shanng (which is based on
population and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad
valorem taxes are due on § calendar year basis, levied on November 15 of each yeat, and
become delinquent on December 31, The taxes are generally collected in December of the
current year and January and February of the ensuing year.

Federal and state grants are recorded when the parish is entitled to the fonds.

Intesest income on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the
incame is available,
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E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Substannally all other revenues are recorded when recetved.

Expenditures, Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the velated fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
genceal long-teom debt are recognized when due and compensated absences which are
recognized when paid. Encumbrances are not recorded in the accounting records since no
material amounts exist at year-end,

Other Financing Sources (Uses). Transfers between funds, which are not expected to be
répaid (and any other financing source,/use) ate sccounted for as other financing sources
{uses}. Transfers are recorded when received or paid.

All proprietary funds are sccounted for on g flow of economic resources measurement focas
and a determination of net income and capital maintenance, With this measurement focus, all
assers and all lubilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance
sheet, The proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recopnized
when earned and expenses ace recopnized at the time linbilities are incoreed.

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity

Basis of Presentation

The sccompanying financial statements of the berville Parish Councl have been prepared in
conformity with penerally sccepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting  body for establishing povemmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

Deposits and Investments. Therville Parish eash management pool has the genenl
chutacteristic of a demand deposit account in that the povernmental enterprise muy deposic
additional cash at any time and withdrsw cash at any time without prior notice or penalty.
Cash ineludes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, treasury bills
and money market accounts. All Parish Council deposits ate short-term and considered cash
equivalents. Under state law, the Parish Council may deposit funds in demand deposits,
interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or (ime deposits with state banks
otganized under Louisiang law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana.
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F. Asscts, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

Investments for Iberville Parish, as well as for its component units, are reported at fir value.
The Louisiana Asser Management Poal (LAMF) operates in accordance with approprate state
laws und regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool
shares,

Undee state law, the Iherville Parsh Council may invest in United States Bonds, treasury notes
and/or certificates, These are clagsified as investments if their orginal maturites exceed 3
days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash
equivalents. Tnvestments are stated at market value.

Recefvables and Payables. Activity between funds that are tepresenmafive of
lending/borrowing artangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred o as
either “dise to/due from™ {ie., the cutrent portion of inter-fund loans) or “advances to/from
other funds” (i.e., the non-curtent portion of inter-fund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported a8 “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances owtstunding
between the governmental activitics and business type activities are reported in the
povemment-wide financial statements as “intesnal balances.™

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by fund
balance in applicable governmentsl funds to indicate that they are not available for
approptiation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Restricted Assets. Customer deposits are classified as sestricred.

DPeferred Ouifiows/ Tnflows of Resources. In addinion 1o assets, the statement of fnancial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources, This
sepurate finuncial statement element, deferd owiffons of resosrces, represents a consumption of net
position that applics to & future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expenses/ expenditures) until then.

In addition to habilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separite
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferrrd
inflowss of resowryes, tepresents an acquisition of net position that applics to future petiod(s) and
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) undl that time,

Capital Assets, Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in
the applicable govemmental or business-type activities ¢olumns in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assers are defined by the government as asscis with an inital,
individual cost of more than §1,000 (amount not rounded) and estimated usefol lives in excess
of 1 year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated histotical cost if purchased
or constricted, Dionated capital assets are recorded ar estmated fair value at the date of

donaticn,
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F. Asscts, Liabilities, and Net Positicn or Equity (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
matenially extend agsets lives are not capitalized,

Majar cutlays for capital assets and improvements ace capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capitl assets of business-type activites is
incloded as part of the capitalized value of the assets conatructed.

Property, Plant and Equipment for the primary government, as well as the component units
and enterprise funds are depreciated using the strigh line method using the following useful

lives:

Asset Class Governmental Funds  Enterprise Funds
Buildings 40 ¥ eays 25-50 Years
Water/Gas/Sewerage Systems N/A 05-50 Years
Farmitare and Fixtuses 5 Years 03-15 Years
Vehicles 5 Years {(4-08 Years
Roadways and infrastrucoure 25 Years N/A

Compensated Absences, Substanmally all employees of the Parish Council camn from 10 to
20 duys of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave of up
to 60 days may be accumulated Upon resignation or retitement, employees are paid for
accumulited vacation leave not to exceed 60 days, Substantially all employees of the Parish
Council eamn 10 days of sick leave each year. Sick leave can be accumulated without imitation.

Upon retitement, unused sick lesve of up to 45 days is paid to the employee at the employee’s
current rate of pay. Sick leave in excess of 45 days is forfeited. All vacation pay is acerued
when incurred in the government-wide, propoetary, and fiductary fund financial statements.
Most component units have adopted policies similar to the Parish Cooncil or have no regular
employecs and no formal policies for vecation and sick leave.

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASH Codificanon Section
C60, is recognieed as corrent-year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is
actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requinng current resources is recorded a5 a long

term liability, Leave privileges associated with employees of the proprietary funds are recotded
a4 a fund Hability and opemting expenses on Statements A snd F, Compensated Absences are
reported in governmental funds only if matured.

Long Term Obligations, In the govemment-wide financial statements and proprietury fund
types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the applicsble governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietury fund statement of net position. Bond wssue costs are expensed under GASB 65.
Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount.
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F. Asscts, Liabilities, and Net Pogition or Equity (Continued)

In the fond financial statements, the povernmental fund recognizes bond premmms and
discounts, a5 well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Preminms received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts an debt issnances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds

received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

In the statement of net position, the difference between a government's assets and liabilities is
recorded as net pasition. The three components of net position are as follows:

Net Pogition
Net Invested in Capital Assets. The amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated

ition and reduced by outstanding debt atributed to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of the assets.

Restricted Net Position, These amounts are restricted by external creditors, grantors,
contnbutors, laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestiicted Net Position. This amount is all net positions that do not meet the defininon of
“net invested in capital assets™ or “restricted net posinon.™

Fund Equity

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions. Sometimes the povermnment will fund outlays for a
particalar purpose from both resteicted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed,
assigned, and unassigned fond balance). In order @ calculate the amounts to report as
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance i the governmental fund
financial statements 4 fow assumption must be made about the ordex in which the resources
are eonsidered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted fund balance
to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance.
Further, when the components of unresticted fund balance can be nsed for the same purpose,
committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance, Unassigned fund
balance is applied last.

Fund balance policies. Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in varous categories
hased on the nature of any limitations requiting the use of resources for specific purposes. The
crmment itself can establish limitations on the use of resources throogh either a

commitment (committed fund balance) or an asgignment (sssigned fund balance).
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Asseis, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Cominued)

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the
specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-
making authority. The governing council is the highest level of decision-making authonty for
the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year,
commit fund balance. Onee adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place
until & similas sction is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or tevise the
limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government
for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified a5 committed. The Pansh
Council has by ordinance authorized the finance divector to assign fund balance. The Couneil
may also assign fund balince as it does when appropriating fund balance o cover a gap
between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget.
Unlike commitments, assignments genemally only exist tempomarly. In other words, an
additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment,
Conversely, as discussed above, an additionsl acdon is essential to either remove or revise a
comimitment.

Capital Coatributi
Capital contributions are recoeded in proprietary funds that have recewved capital grants or
contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources are restricted
for the acquisition or construction of capital assets.

Reserves
Rescrves represent those portions of fund equity not available for expenditure or legally

segregated for a specific future use,
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IRERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
MNotes to the Financial Statements
Diecember 31, 2015

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
G. Pension Plans

The Tberville Parish Council is s participating employer in o cost-sharing, mulople defined
benefit pension plan as described m Note M. For purposes of measuring the pension Eability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of résources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information sbout the fiduciary net position of each of the plans, and
additions to /dedoctions from the plan’s net fiduciary net position have been determined on
the same basis as they are reparted by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (inclading
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with
the benefit terms, Investments have been reported st fair valoe within the plan.

H. Other Items

dnrer-find Transactions

Inter-fund services are sccounted for as revenoes, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures /expenses intially made from it that are

properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing
fund and as reductions of expendimres/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

Sales Taxcs
The Agency-Sales and Use Tax Fund accounts for the eollection and distribution of sales and

use taxes for the Parish Council, Therville Parish School Board, and vanous municipalitics
within the parish, The agency fund is custodial in natre (assets equal labilities) and does not

ivolve measurement of resulis of operations.

The cost of collection ts transferred o the General Fund of the Parish Council, and the
remaining tax collections are remitted as follows:

Iberville Pagsh Council
For Solid Waste Collection & Disposal 100%% of 1/3%
[berville Pansh School Board 100% of 2%
Iberville Panish Couneil 52.4541% of 1%
City of Plaguemine 23.6507 Y of 1 %
Town of White Castle 6.5153% of 1 %
Town of Marngouin 4,2253% of 1 %
Village of Grosse Tete 22432 % of 1 %
Village of Rosedale 2.5211% of 1%
Iherville Parish Couneil 62.0439%, of 2/3%
City of Plagquemine 23.1441 % of 2/3 %
Town of White Castle 6. 7699 %o of 2/3 %
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H. Other Items (Continued)

Town of Maringouin 3, 7006%, of 2/3%
Village of Grosse Tete 1.7424% of 2/3%
Iberville Parish Council 52.4541% of 1%
Village of Grosse Tete 2.2432% of 1 %
Town of Maringouin 4.2253% of 1 %
City of Plaguemine 23.6507% of 1 %
Village of Rosedale 25211%  of 1%
Town of White Castle 6.5153% of 1 %
City of St. Gabriel £.3203% of 1%

Risk Management. Therville Parish is exposed to various risks of losy reluted to torts; theft
of, damage 10 and destruction of asscts; errors and omissions; and natursl disasters for which
Iberville Parish carries commercial insurance, Therville Parish has cstablished o limited sk
matagement program for workers' compensation. Premiums are paid into the generl fund by
all other funds that provide salaries and fringe benefits and are available to pay claims, claim
teserves and administrative costs of the program, These inter-fund premims are used to
reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported geneml fund, As of December 31, 2015,
such inter-fand premiums did not exceed reimbursable expendimures. Insurance settlements
have not exceeded insurance coverage for each of the last three years.

Else of estimates, The prepamtion of financial statement in conformity with gencmlly
accepted accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the teported amounts of assets and liabilies and disclosure of contingent assets and
lizhilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported umounts of revenues and
expenses during the teporting petiod. Actual results eould differ from those estimates.

A. Explanation of certain differences between the govemmental fund balance sheet and the

government-wide statements of net assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconcilistion between find-badonce — fofal
govermmental funds and wet position- goverwmental activitier as teported in the government-wide
staternent of net posiion. One element of that reconciliation explaine thet “long-term
including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current year and therefore are not
reported in the funds.” The details of this difference are us follows:
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A, Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statements of net asseis (Continued)

As reported on Statement C, the totsl fund balance of the governmental funds reconciles to
Statement A, Governmental Activities as follows:

Sttement C Total Fund Balances £ 36,430,331
Measurement Focos adjustments:
Capiral assets 117,701,950
Current Portion of Long-term debt (1,415,080
Other post-employment benefits (585,479
Non-Cureent liabilities
Compensated absences (953,788)
Long term debt (17,200,188)
Deferred outflow 1,111,407
MNet pension bability (204, T9H)
Deferred inflow __[er12n
Statement A, Net position of governmental activities § 134778219

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of
revenves, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide
statement of actvities

The governmentsl fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
inclodes reconcilistion between aet chawges dm fiowd balamcer — total gorernmenial fipds nnd chages o
el position of gevernmenial activitier as reported in the government-wide statement of sctivities,
Due to the relatively small size of our government, Statement E is a detailed reconciliation.

A.  Budgetary Information

The Parish Council uses the following budgetary practices:

1. With one exception, the budpets are prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting
using 4 current financial resources. measurement focus. Revenues are recognized to the
extent that they are measurable and available. Available tevenues will be collected within 60
days of the end of the calendar year, Expenditures are recognized when measurable,
penerally when the hability is incorved, and will be hguidazed with current resources.
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A.  Budgetary Information (Continued)
2. The budgets were prepared using the following sssumptions:

1. Sales taxes will continue substandally due to ongoing plant expansion. The sales fax
distribution procedures will rermain the same as m prior years.

b, Inventories will not be considered material at year-end.

e, The Council will:

1. Provide matching funds for projects funded through
various federal and state grants; Fund the loss reserves in
the self-insutance program

2. Account for federnl prants m special revenue funds or
capital improvement funds.

3. The 2015 proposed budget was presented to the Pansh Council for considention on
October 21, 2014, The Panish Council authorized a public hearing as tequired by Louisiana
Revised Statute 331306,

4. A notice of the aveilability of the 2015 budget for public inspection was published in the
parish's officiul journal. At the sgamie time a summary of the proposed budget was published
with a notice of the public heating to be held on the budget on November 18, 2014. The
Parish Council adopted the budget on November 18, 2014,

5. Appropmations, which are not approved by the Pansh Council for carryover to the next
fiscal year, lapse [december 31. During the budget year, the Treasurer {or his designate) is
authonized to make changes within a functional category provided the 1otal budgeted for thar
cutegory is not exceeded.

The only exception is:

1. Budget Revenue and Hxpenditures include other sources and uses in the General Fund
and Special Revenue Funds,

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with penemlly accepted accounting
principles for all governmental funds. All Capitsl Project Funds adopt project-length budgets.
All unencumbered annual budget amounts lipse at fiscal year-end, On or before the lnst
Tuesday in August of each year, all agencies of the government submut requests for
appropristions. to the Fimance Department so that  budget may be prepared. We do not
lepally adope s budget for the Drug Coort Special Revenne Fund.
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A. Budgetary Information (Continued)

Before November 1, the Executive Department submits the proposed budget to the Parish
Couneil for review. The council holds public hearings and a final budget must be prepared and
adopted no later than December 31

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, funcrion, and department. The president may
transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropoations within programs (funds), except that

nio transfer shall be made to or from the salary accounts unless approved by the Council by
ordinance. Tmnsfers of appropoations between programs require the approval of the
governing council. The legal levels of budgetary control are the “salaries and benefits” and

“othet progmm expenditures” program levels,

The governing council amended the 2015 budget on November 17, 2015 to both increase and
decrease several line items. The most notable increases were the following:

- General, Drainage Maintenance, Fire Distriet #1 and Public Bullding Maintenance
Funds — Ad valorem revenue was incressed by §340,000 because of higher than
expected collections.

Bayou Pigeon Fire Department, Bayou Sorrel Fire Department, Bayou Goula Fire
Department, Fire Distnet #1, Whire Castle Fire Department, Sales Tax Roads, Solid
Waste, Fire District #2 and Capital Improvement Funds — General Sales and Use Tax
increased by $1,920,000 because of higher than expected collections.

. Dimainage Fund — Miscellaneous Contractual Service was increased by $258,300 due o
drainage road crossing on Highway LATT.

. Fire District #1 Pund - Building/Grounds/General Plant was incressed by §400,000
due to renovations at the Highway 30 fire station.

- Vehicle and Eguipment Replicement Fund — Acquisition of Equipment was increased
by §400,000 due to major equipment purchases.

- Sales Tax Roads Fund - Acquisition of Equipment increased by $450,000 due to a
plnned purchise of equipment.

Emergency 911 Fund — Building Improvements was increased by $500,000 due to the
rencvations at the relocation of the 911 call center to the former utility building,

- LA Recovery Authonty Fund - Federal prants were decreased by $3,300,000 due to

timing of hoth capital grant revenue and capital expenditures for multiple recovery
projects.
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NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)

- Capital Improvement Fund — General government Construction in Progress deceeased
© by $275,000 due to postponement of the mantenance bullding ar the medical facility.

Iberville Parish does not consider adjustments under §50,000 material,

Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds. Encombrances (e, purchase
arders, contracts) outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance and do
not constitute expenditures or habilities beeause the commirments will be re-appropriated and

honored during the subsequent year.

All budget comparisons included in the required supplementary information use a budgetary
basis that is the same as GAAP,

B. Other Information

Ad Valorem Taxes

The parish levies ad valorem taxes on eeal property as on November 15 of each year to finance
the budget for the following year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on the
property on the fiest day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls by the assessor with
the Loutsiana Tax Commission (December 1), The tax is delinquent 30 days after its doe date.

Parish-wide tuxes
Auiboriged Levied

Parish Tax (Outside Municipalities) 249 249
Parish Tax (Inside Municipalities) 1.24 1.24
Public Building Maintenance 3.00 5.00
Libwrary 4.00 4.00
Diratnage Capital Improvements 5.00 5.00
Fire District No. 1 3.95 3.83
Fire District No. 2 6.78 6.78

Undet provisions of Article VII of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, all property within a
parish is to be reassessed for ad valorem tax purposes every four (4) years. The Assessor is
scheduled for a re-assessment dunng 2016,

In 1991, the addition of the parish assessor’s miflage resulted in a "roll back” of the ad valorem
taxes to merge this millage into the curtent assessments,
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B. Other Information{Continued)

The Ibetville Parish Council adopted all Ad Valorem Taxes with exception of Fire District No. 1
at the maximum rtes allowed by law for fiscal year 2015.

NOTE 4 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A, Deposits and Cash Investmenis

Deposits
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Eaterprise Fund considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased ro be cash equivalents,

At year-end, the Tberville Parish Council's (including Agency Funds) carrying amount of
deposits was $40491.875 and the bank balance was $40,641,073, Of the bank balance,
$40,641,073 was covered by federal depository insumnce and by collateral pledged to the
parish, held by the bank (GASB Category 1). At year-end the tofl parish-wide collateral
pledped was $41,583,523.

The cartying amount of deposits for Water District #3, a discretely presented component unit,
was §1,296,365 and the bank balance was §1,292,677. Of the bank balance; $250,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance and the remaining §1,042,677 collateralized by the
entity’s fiscal agent bank in Watee District #3's name. The excess of FDIC insurance and
pledped securities over cash at March 31, 2015 was $1,100,725.

The carrying amount of deposits for berville Parks and Recreation, a discretely presented
component unit, was $455489 and the bank balance was $494,671. Of the bank balance,
§494,671 was covered by federal depository insurance.

The carrying amount of deposits for Iberville Parish Libreary, a discretely presented component
unit, was §1,429,308 and the bank balance was §1,459,585, Of the bank balance, $1,459,585
wis covered by federal depository insurance op collateral held by the entity’s agent in Iherville
Parish Library’s name.

CCash Equivalents (near cash investments) are categorized into these three categories of credit
riske

(1) Insured or registercd, or securities held by government or its agent in [berville Parish's
nAIme.

(2) Uninsured and untegistered, with securities held by the counter-purty, or by it tust
department or agent in Iberville Parish's name,
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A. Deposits and Cash Investments (Continued)

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities beld by the counter-party, or by its trust
department or agent but not in Therville Parish’s name.

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under stute law, these deposits
(or the tesulting bank halances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair valve of the pledged secunties plus the
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent
bank. ‘These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is
mutually acceptable to both parties.

Investmenis

LAMP is administered by LAMT, Inc., o non-profit corporation organized under the laws of
the State of Louistana, Only local government entities having contracted to participate in
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to
provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality
investiments, The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local
governments in Louisiuna are suthorized to invest in accordance with LA ~R.S5. 35:2955,

GASE Statement Mo, 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosore of credi
risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate, and foreign currency risk for
ull public entity inyestments.

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7- like investment
pools:

- Credit dsk: TAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor'’s,

- Costodial credic risls LAMP participants’ investments in the pool are evidenced by
shares of the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized
because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form.
The pubbc entity’s investment is with the pool, not the securities that make up the
pool; therefore, no disclosure is required.

Concenteation of credit gsk:  Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent
disclosure requirement.

~ Inmterest rare rigk: TAMP is designed to be highly hiquid to give its participants immediate

access to their sccount balances. LAMP prepares itd own interest sate risk disclosure

using the weighted average materity (WAM) method.  The WAM of LAMP assets is
restricted to not more than 60 days, and consists of oo securities with a matunty in

exeess of 397 days.

- Foreign currency dsk; Not applicable to 2a7-like pools.
4%
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A. Deposite and Cash Investments (Continuved)

The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on gquoted market rates. The fair value
is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the external
investment pool is the same as the net asset value of the pool shares.

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasarer and the board of
directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.

As of December 31, 2015, the Parish had the following investments.

—————

Lomtstara Asset Mampemeut Pool P:rhaud!nunll_m" Tess tham coe year | § 200657 29607 |
Tota Invesuments, Deccmbe 31, 2015 5wy 290,407 |

Fair (Marlet) Value of Deposits and Investments — Deposits and investments ure reported
at fair valve. At December 31, 2015, the fair valoe of Pansh's deposits and investments
approximated original cost, therefore no fair value adjustments were necessary.

Determining Fair Value — Fair value of the Padsh's deposits and investments are determined
as follows:

i, Deposits and Investments with stated interest rates (savings account and certificated of
deposits) are stated at cost.
i. U.S. Treasury bills /notes are smeed as amortized cost, and
fit. Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc fair value is determined by the Pool's
investment board based on published market quorations.

Investment Pool Information = Pardcipation in Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. 15
voluntary. The Poal’s regulatory oversight is provided by the state statues and its investment
boaed. The fair value of the Parish’s position in the Pool it the same as the value of the Pool
shares. At December 31, 2015, the Pool’s fair value was 100 percent of book value.

B. Receivahles

Even though the pledged securities are considered collateralized (Category 1) under the

igions of GASH Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statote 391229 mmposes a statutory
roquirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged secorities within 10 days of
being notified by the Pagsh Council that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds
upon demiand,

Receivables as of the year end for the government’s individual major and non-major funds in
the aggregate, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:
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C. Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows:

Primary Government-Governmental Activities:

Coaistructon  Balldings and
Land In Progress  Tmprovemests Iofastrucrure  Boguipment Tatal
Cost ad Diecernbes 31, 3004 § 3005380 5 22,208,085 §  A0488T02

Furidniee and

§ BI04 § IR TALETS FITATSSS0

Additions 127,000 1,333,654 SEHA4Y 2350040 3,70 64N ERET
It e L B it e [E2o08088 X ERDES .
Cost at Decensber 31,2015 § 3232380 § 1,292,654 § 6A234180 § 8692304 § 32,40,218 "FIREWSETG
Thoperaatin:

Accueniled :

st Diecember 31, 2004 ¥ - § - % SATIATS § 290S05%% § PESTI0 §F GLATIRGD
Adchtioms 151413 A1 28D 1,360,353 73580
Iicke Eiiia - - - = -
wt Dircraniber ¥1, 2015 ¥ - § - & loSS TR F MEILEIS 5 26314143 § 69,213,736
Capiral Aseeis nec of

Aocurmulaser]

ut Diecember 31, 3005 § 3292080 § 1270654 § 50348413 § SeRB0AI0 § 6108075 §117,701950
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C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary

povesnment as follows:
Buildings  Equipment Infmstucmare  Totl
Governmental Activities:
Crenem] Governtient § 811059 §% 85,346 § B96,405
Public Safery 6,107 348,901 355,008
Puhblic Works TT465 465,198 2,861,280 3403943
Health and Welfare 601,881 439,465 1,041,356
Ecomomic Development 6,360 6,369
Culrure and Recreation 17671 15,114 - _ 30785
Total Depreciation
Expense § 1,514,193 § 1360393 § 2861280 § 5735866

Primary Govemnment - Business Type Activities

Activity for the Iberville Utility Department for the year ended December 31, 2015, was as

Follerws:
Construction  Building and

Land in Progress Improvements Equipment Total
Coat it Derember 11, 3014 o151 § T ase § 1saMm ¥ L3795 B 31,004,004
Additicms 204, 708 195,430 204,04 00, 541
Trunsfee (I73,76T) ST :
Dielctions - = (od0n ____(G0p8% _ GELIEN
Cot st Decenbee 31, 2015 § 19351 § . § 2MAT6H0 § 1262304 § 23005455
a—
Accummluted Depercition
1 December 3, 2004 § - | - § 9400490 § ITee -§ 10468295
At 34019 064 13683
Teensier :
Diefetions ; z 2 (281050 (51,150
Accummluted Deprechtion
it December 31, 2015 ¥ H - & 10,024,518 § TR § 1000208
Cpiral Avsess net of
Aecoumalited Deprecsnng
af December 31, 2015 § 173511 § o | 1,533,122 i #ﬁ,ﬂ-‘“ i IIEE?
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C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Capitalized interest is $8,500.

Amounts above are presented on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position and
Changes in Net Position (Statements F and G respectively).

Component Unit - Business Type Activities

Activity for Therville Water District #3 for the year ended December 31, 2015, was as

follows:
Distribution Construction
System Plant in Progress  Equipment Total
Costut December 31,2004 § 3311608 § 4682237 § - § 2544056 §10,537.901
Addinons 50,244 3167 19444 142,845
Diedepinns 2 &

Costut December 31,2015 § 3361852 § 4682237 § TII6T § 2563490 §10,680,746

Deprecison:

X I ”:. 4
at December 31, 2014 § 150600 § 137741 § - 8 1261044 § 4232083
Additions 46,133 100,793 152382 204308
! lated T i

sl December 31, 2015 § 163078 § 1478231 § - § 1,413,406 l-#iﬁﬂ-lé'”

Capital Assets net of

Accumulated Depreciation
at December 31, 2015 § 1722119 §F  3AMD05 § 73,067 § 1,150,084 § 6,149.375
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C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Component Unit Governmental Activitics
Activity for the Iberville Parks and Recreation and the Iheeville Library for the year ended
December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Furniiure
Coosrucfion. Bullfingand — and Hocksand  Recreational
lanil  in Poogress  Impovemenis Equipmeiii  Pesadicals Pacilies Tl
Costat December 31, 2014 § 435740 § - % 250000 § 20670 §F LI8L5TE § 3080019 § 11,083,993
Acklithen 230,857 133,204 194,058 107,523 50 oAl
Dielectiomns : (5,02 . - (25027}

Cost at Decomber 31, 3015 435740 BOAST  DS0O006  SAMGNT 2316484 RI6T8E 11755046

qu:l:'-n::

Accomulited Dieprrosiyling

af Dieceher 30, 2014 ¥ = ¥ - § 1ASRTH S LTSNS § 19643 52850910 F 9025558
Additions T3 T3, Tk 139,23 a0 LT R
Delerions - (35,020 3 .

Accummlaied Deprochtion

at [aecenber 31, 3015 o - LTMAT1  AEEM T2 Z6EAMT 9311204
Capieal Asucts net'of

Accumilared Diepreciation

at Diecermber 35, 2015 § M5TI0 § 22057 §  B6RS6S § 2N § 1122T § ABASTS § 2444650

Amounts above are presented on the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities.

(Statements A and B respectively)
D. Inter-fund transfers
Inter-fund Transfers:
“T'ransders In
Thervde
Madical
General  Poblic Bullling — Consples Capiinl Moo-mmjor
Tranafers Out: Pund ~ Mumtesssce  COBG Impowements  Govemeenidl Tonl
(Generad Fund L 4 - § 14 - § - % BS000 § BE5,000
Capitl Tpevremieiy 235,930 2359%
Man-major Govemmenisl 51373 = 17406 = s AT
Totsl Treneders In 5 3an % -5 174G § o | 1,080,530 lIllia'i"ﬂ?
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D, Inter-fund transfers {Continued)

The principal purpose of the above inter-fund transfers from the General Fund 15 to account
for unrestricted funds transferred to séveral non-major funds to supplement revenues for

ongoing operations.

The principal purpose of the non-major fund transfers from the capital improvement and
General Funds was to supplement capital improvements and operations in each fund

The principal purpose of the Capital Improvement Fund transfers to the non-major capital
improvement funds was to supplement several smaller capital outlay projects.

E. Leases

Diurng 2015 the Parish Council did not enter into any capital lease purchpse agreements with
fiscal funding clauses. Iberville Parish treats capital leases as alternative means of financing,
Title to the equipment purchased under the lease agreement transfers to Iberville Parish when
the lease is paid, The lease agreements offer full amostization schedule with principal and
interest payments with no residual payment at the end of the lease. Iberville Parish does not
record the present value of minimum lease payments becanse these types of leases are
equivalent to conventional loans. It is not necessary to record imputed interest as o deduction
from the present value of minimum lease payments because these leases are treated as loans.
Iherville Parish has two leases outstanding for purchase of Equipment. The Gross amount. of
equipment purchased with this lease agreement is §200,000. All of these equipment purchases
have been classified under the furniture and equipment asset class.

Long-Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds:

$200,000 April 2, 2013 Therville Parish Fire District #2 capital lease payable

$10,606.53 due quarterly at an interest rate of 1.99% per anoum. 101,955
Retiremnents are made from the Fire District #2 Special Revenoe Fund.

$2,036,793 January 1, 2016 Iberville Parish entered into a lease

agreement with Ochsner Health Care for equipment in which Ochsner in- L7BA.034
kind donated to Therville with Therville paying for that equipment in the form

of rent credits over 8 years.

Total Long Term Capital Lease Payable Governmental Funds 3 LaH0,08

Operating Lease

"The Parish Council has an operating lease with Progressive Waste, Inc. to perform the work
tequired to collect and dispose of all residential solid waste and boom truck service in all of
Iberville Parish for the (Consumer Price Indexed) cost of §221,625 per month fora 4 year

a4




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015

E. Leases (Continued)

period beginning Januacy 1, 2012, ending December 31, 2015. The cost for the calendar year
2015 was $15.35 per houschold for residential solid waste and $3.31 per household for
residential boom truck service with a total of 11,877 households. The minimal annual

requirements under the non-cancelable lease are §2,659, 498,
F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations

The following is & summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December

31, 2015
Dagiaarsisg e PR S o=l o]
ol " i i @ e Vit s S Flawad
Tz aap D vema i
Ulapmimmmt wsd bl Sl i
Cgarnl Brwne Papakili (LI L 2036 T k=L T 1304, 5 a9, mp a,m iRA
Hrernae s Peysides BT 1 1 ke 08, ey [EEAREL 1S TR, T R
Cim pomnn el s pass LA . {1 L5 %} it R i kol |
Tl Govwsnm e &Aoo B I ¥ N | E— P ALALL ] EF L L E N ]
Balingis-ryps ey
Fusiin Payyahla Rt el = =LA L LENLLY AT 00
Tond Wy e A e r [t AL N LY 33,03 A
Tl Tl sy T crvmem rm s _ ARTEEe . AMARATE _ pAdeEid _ ieGoEess _ LSTRINE . SOGL1TR
Compasms Labs
Flanar payshla AT - [niNE ] - - -
Uienti ponaaiall plisimm — kL ALIES — it Bl bis E LERELC]
Vsl Covss s pen Lisita ok a4 43,357 =K el b RL] BLESGLY
Vriiead e st s vt Fd e ey
Linngdeisn dsbsliniva o inmadns 3 RRE R (LEREQMD B MRG0 §_LATRM § _AMDALE

Governmental Fund Long-term debt ontstanding at December 31, 2015, as shown in the
peneral long-term obligations, is comprised of the following mdivideal balances:

Primary Government

$12,000,000 Febraary 1, 2007 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with 2 net interest

cost of 4.244% ts payable on Febroary 1, 2008 and semiannually thereafrer

on February 1% and August 1" of each year. The bonds maturing February $8,745,000
1, 2027, and theteafter, are callable for redemprion by the Issver in full orin

pitt it any time on or after February 1, 2007, Principal and intevest will be

sexviced from a Sules Tax Revenue Debt Service Fund.

$8.970,000 April 1, 2009 Sales Tax Revenue bonds with a net interest cost

of 4.17% is payable on August 1, 2009 and annually thereafter on Febmary

1* and August 1" of each year. The bonds maturing Febraary 1, 2024, and $ 6,160,000
thereaftes, are callable for redemption by the Issuer in foll or in part at any
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

time on or after February 1, 2019, Prncipal and interest will be serviced
from a Sales Tax Revenoe Debt Service Fund.

§B,000,000 Sales Tax Bonds through the Lowsiana Departiment of Health
and Hospirals, Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund. These bonds carry an
interest rate of 2.95% and is payuble annually of February 1" of each year
beginning February 1, 2017, ending February 1, 2036, Poncipal will be
serviced from a DHH revolving loan Debt Service Fund. Appropnate
sinking snd teserve funds have been set up according to the covenants.

$600,000 July 9, 2013 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness with a net
interest cost of 1,92 % which is paysble on March 1 and September 1 of
each yeas through March 1, 2023, Principal and interest is serviced from the
Iberville Utility Department Proprictary Enterprise Fund.

Total Long Term Notes/Bonds Payable Primary Government

Begraning Duein  Due Within
Rabinee  Additions  Deletlons  Mowe than  Ope Vear  Ton!
Busitress Type dreuivity
Commponent Linin
Hevee bond papable 3354176 - [SMT LIS W 2R
Tl Component Unita _ A8 . 5307 L1057 ngN _A5RA

§1.500,000 Auvgust 4, 2011, Depariment of Agriculture Farmess Home
Administration is the holder of revenue bonds that bear an interest at the
rate of 4,25% payable annually on February 1% of each year. The bonds
mature in the year 2051.

$1.895,000 November 4, 2013, waterworks revenue bonds due in semi-
annusl installments on February 1" and Angust 1% of each year through 2033;
interest at 6% to 4.60%. Retirements are made from Waterwrorks District
Mo, 3 Enterprise Fund.

$ 1,829.308

§ 1447869

§ 1,811,000
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F. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
Total Long-Term Revenue Bonds/Notes Payable-Proprietary Component 3,258,869

The annual requitements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December
31, 2015, which includes poncipal payments on notes and certificate of
indebtedness and principal and interest on revenue bonds (Business-type
Activities Only) are as follows:

Sales T Caprial Loass
Frimmary Hovernius Bloros Mayablc Payalle
Governmont Monds Payable  Govermsental Cloverarmernal Toral
2016 1, 120,000 55,000 A,489 : 1,215,480
2017 1,170, 00 R, GIEA 00 471 300 1,271 390
:.?ma 1,225 (00 £, T 20,076 1305 076
Eﬂ'lq 1,205, (I S{r, 000 T 345 O
2020 1, 350,004 £, D0 1 =1 O 0
2OS1-A0TT #8755 D00 158,000 . LR XL
Teirml E 1'4&5-':355: ! S ORI i 1O, 955 F ]Jlﬂ-ﬁ'ﬂnl!ﬂ'."‘ ?
Fevamuan
o O TETT Bonds s T oves
oo Buginess Type
2016 br s L
2017 TGSl
20108 1032 443
2010 10E 2T0
Sy 147,131
2021 -20Z25 571,914
SOCn-2030 TS TD
2031-2035 57k AHD
ZOBiG- 2060 ZAR,2A45
2041 -2051 &s81. 257
ol 5 3,256 RGO

The DHH loan of §1,829,398 is does not show up on the schedule above because it has not
been finalized. It is a construction loan line of credit.

The United States Department of Agriculture Farmers Home Administration is the holder of
water revenue bonds August 4, 2010, which amouonted to §1,500,000, The bonds bear interest
at a rate of 4.25%, payable annually on February 17 of each year, Maturity is in the fiscal year
af 2051,

The United States Department of Agriculture Faemers Home Administeation is the holder of
revenue bonds dated November 3, 2013, which amounted to §1,895,000. The bonds bear
interest at the rate of 8% to 4.60% payable semi-annually on February 1% and Auogust 1% of
each year, Matrity is in fiscal year 2033,

Water Disttict #3 revenue bonds had prancipal outstanding in the amount of §3,258,86% at
December 31, 201 5.
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G. Flow of Funds = 2015 DHH Water Revolving Fund

In oider that the principal of and the intesest on the Bonds will be paid in accordance with
their terms and for the other objects and purposes hereinafter provided, the lssuer covenants

ng folloors:

In complisnce with the Tax Ordinance, all of the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be deposited daily
as the same muy be collected in the separate and special bank account maintained with the
reggularly desipnated fiscal agent of the Issues, hereby designated as the "Sales Tax Fund-2015"
(hercinafter called the "Sales Tax Fund"). The Sales Tax Fund constitutes a dedicared fund of the
Issuer, from which appropristions and expenditures by rthe Issoer shall be made solely for the
piyment of the Bonds and the purposes designated in the proposition suthorizing the levy of the
Tax.

Chur of the funds on deposit in the Sales Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all reasonable and

necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tax. After payment of such
expenses, the Net Revenues of the Tax shall be used in the following order of priority and for

the following expeess purposes:

(a) The establishment and maintenance of the "Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund - 2015"
(heteinafter called the "Sinking Fund") pay prompty and fully the principal of and the
interest on the Bonds herein authonzed, including any Additional Parity Bonds issued
hereaftet, as they severally become due and payable, by wansfeering from the Sales Tax
Fund to the regularly desipnated fiscal agent of the Issuer, monthly in advance on or
befare the 20th day of each month of each year, 2 sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the
interest and Administrative Fee, if any, falling due on the next Interest Payment Date
and one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date,
together with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay smd
principal, interest and Administrative Fee, if any, as the same respecovely become due.
Said fiscal apent shall transfer from the Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank or banks
fior all bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, at least one (1) day in advance of the date
on which payment of principal, interest or Administrative Fee, if any, falls due, funds
fully sufficient to pay promptly the amounts due on such date,

In the event that there are ingufficient moneys in the Sinking Fund on any Interest
Payment Date or Principal Payment Date to pay the principel, interest and/or
Administeative Fee, if any, falling due on the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds on
such date, the moneys that are available for such purposes in the Sinking Fund shall be
allocated on a pro-rata basis among all such bonds, regardless of the amount of funds
that are available for the benefit of any particular series of the Bonds or Additonal
Parity Bonds in any Reserve Account.

(b) Thete 15 herehy established the "Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund” which shall be
maintsined with the regalarly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer and which
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will be used to satisfy the Reserve Fund Requirements for each series of Reserve Secured
Bends., The Reserve Fund will be segregated into one or more sccounts as may be
established in this Ordinance and in any Additional Parity Bond Ordinance in the future.
Except as provided below, any Addinonal Panity Bonds that are issued as Reserve Secured
Bonds may utilze an existing Reserve Account, provided in doing so, the Reserve Fund
Requirement of the prior issue is met and satsfied.

There is hereby established and shall be maintained the "2015 Bands Reserve Account” as a
separate account in the Reserve Fund, which shall secure the Bonds, The 2015 Bonds Reserve
Account shall be funded in an amount equal to the 2015 Bonds Reserve Fund Requirement by
transferring funds monthly over a petiod of three (3) years into the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account
from the Sales Tax Fund, after making the required payments into the Sinking Fond, It s
cxpressly provided that the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account shall not secure any Additional Parity
Bonds,

Amounts on depostt in the 2015 Bonds Reserve Account may be used solely for the purpose of
curing deficiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when doe of the principal of and interest
on the Bonds, Except as set forth in any Additional Panty Bond Ordinances, amounts on deposit
in other Reserve Accounts established in the future may be used solely for the purpose of curing
deficiencies in the Sinking Fund for the payment when due of the principal of, premium, if any,
and interest on the Resesve Secured Bonds for which such aceount may be created. If funds on
deposit in any Reserve Account exceed the Reserve Fund Requirement for that Reserve
Account, the excess cash shall be deposited into the Sales Tax Fund and used as set forth

hetein.

Bach Reserve Account may be funded, in whole or in part, with cash, Qualified Investments,
one or more Reserve Account Altemative Investments, or a combination thereof; provided,
howevee, that the Issuer shall not deposit 2 Reserve Account Alternative Investment in the
2015 Bonds Reserve Account. Any Reserve Account Alternative Investment noust provide for
payment on any interest or principal payment date (provided adequate notice is given) on
which a deficiency exists {or is expected to exist) in moneys held hereunder for payment of the
principal of or preminm or interest due on the Reserve Secured Bonds secured by such
Reserve Account on such date.

If o disbursement is made from & Reserve Account, including a draw on a Reserve Account
Alternative Investment as provided above, the Issuer shall be obligated to reinstate such
Reserve Account(s) to the applicable Reserve Requirement(s) from the first tevenues available

t to this Section after making the deposits required into the Sinking Fund For
purposes of this Section, amounts necessary to satisfy such reimbursement obligations of the
Issuer to the provider of a Reserve Account Alternative Investment shall be deemed o be
tequired deposits to the applicable Reserve Account and shall be applied to satisfy the
obhgations to the insurer. If dmws are made from more than one Reserve Account, the Tssuer
shall make payments réquired by this parugraph on 2 pro rata basis.
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Moneys in the foregoing funds shall be held in cash or invested in Qualified Investments as
directed by the Issuer. All income derived from such Qualified Investments shall be added to
the such fund, and such investments shall, to the extent at any time necessary, be lquidated
and the proceeds thereof applied to the purposes for which the such fund was created

All foneys remaining in the Sales Tax Fund on the 20th day of each month after paying () all
reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the Tux, and (H) the
required payments into the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund for the cusrent month and for prior
months during which the required payments may not have been made, shall be considered as
surplus. Such surplus may be used by the Tssuer for any of the putposes permitted pursuant 1o the
proposition suthorizing the levy of the Tax.

The Sales Tax Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund provided for in this Section shall
all be and constitute trust funds for the purposes provided i this Ordinance, and the Owners
of the Bonds and any Additional Party Bonds (as applcable, with respect to the vanous
Reserve Actounts) ave granted a lien on all such funds unil applied in the manner provided
herein, The moneys in such funds shall ar all dmes be secured to the full extent thereof by the
bank or trust company holding such funds in the manner tequired by the laws of the State of

Loutstana,
H. Compensated Absences

At December 31, 2015, cmployees of the Parish Council govemmental funds and relative
povemmental component units have accumulated and vested §1,266,132 (Primary government
_ §053.787, Therville Parks and Recreation - $113,649 and Iberville Library $198,695) of
employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section
CA0, The leave hability for employees of the Enterprise Punds s accounted for within the
funds, The following funds are used to liguidate leave linbility: General Fund, Emetgency

ess, Drainage Maintenance, Substance Abuse, Visitor Enterprise, Public Building
Maintenance, Sales Tax Roads, Solid Waste, Emesgency 911 and Social Services.

I. Ochsner Professional Services Agreement

On January 1, 2015 Iberville Parish entered into a peofessional service agreement with
Ochsnet to manage the newly constructed Iberville Medical Facility. This facility was funded
through the State of Louisiina Hurricane Gustav disaster recovery funds. This agreement
provides Ochsner pay monthly rent i the smount of $130,787. The agreement also has
provisions for teducing the rent for equipment that Ochsner contrbuted to the facility at
$21,217 per month and the design planning that went into the building at §292.  These
deductions are to be taken in the first 3 years of the agreement only. The contract also allowed
for a deduction of $28,804 per month, in the first year, for Ochsner’s pre-opening costs and
Iberville's sub-lease credit of §2,248 permonth. This brings the total net rent for year 1 to
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$78,227 per month and §107,031 for year's Zand 3. The net rent would then go to $128.540
pex month going forward beyond 200 7.

The agreement also provides for an indigent care credit based on a patient’s lack of health
insurance, Medicare or Medicaid. Those pitients must be under 100% of the Federal gross
poverty level to receive such assistance.

The Agreement was signed for 10 years with an option to renew once the 10 year period is
expired.
J. Prior Period Adjustments to Fund Balance and Net Position

Pror period adjustments were made to fund balance in the Iberville Parish Medical Facility CSBG
capital improvement fund by ($830,150),

Beginning Met Position $128,177.872
Restatement Due to overstated revenue {BO, 1500
Restatement due to GABB 68 Implementation 612,770
Restatement of Net Position (277,380)
Beginning Net Pasition Restated § 127.900,492

K. Tax Collections Received on Behalf of Other Taxing Authorities

) (oo,

Tazing Juciedicion TomlCollectoms — Collections  Einal Dispilsieng
{bearellle Parith School Barnd - 1% Sales and
Ules Tz 1,17 5500 § LES 49800 & 11,551,064 00
Ibeeeille Pasish Sdaal Boant - 273% Sales
] Lige Tax 1 ] TELITLDD § Lo & TS 11,00
Theridle Paciah Sbnol Boand - 1,/3% Sales
wsid Lse Tax § 1ML § BAmm § 3,F55,764.00
City O 51 Gradoare] - 1 Ciy Balow e Ut Tast: § IB4EIER0T & Woamm ¥ 1 LR RS0
[ hmille Tk, Tousdion Comsnlagiin - 2%
Hodel Tax i LIRE00 § LA § 11,4040
Terale §__asisisuoe §sMiem 1 Rasom
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L. Changes in Agency Funds

The following is a summary of the agency fund balance transactions for the year ended
Diecember 31, 2015:

Sales Tax

Bailanoe January 1, 20005 MoK
Ak dlipasasT

Snles arul wse wo onllecdons § 59887270

Ciooupntional licemme collecione 473 HBG

Tnrerest and ponaltins 4

Towml F 60,351,196

Rodpctiarem:

Tramaferred oe due po;
Thervills parish coundcil:

Clallestion expenss -] HS0,TES
1%% mx 5,810,720
2/5% 4,774 468
1% e 5,305,730
Solid Waste - 1/3%a 3,855,764
Crecuparional iconse 4TI 20

Sehwrn]l Board, sheriff, and mundcipalitien 30080 T
Total § 60.561,196

Balance at Docember 31, 2005 Tl P

M. Litigation

At December 31, 2015 the Pargh Coundl i involved in litigation, which is covered by
insusance. According to legal counsel, the litigation should not cause a losk to the Parish
Councl Consequently, in accordance with the criterin for accrual under GASB Codification
Section 50 and SFAS 5, no amount is accrued in this seport.

N, Pension Plan

Substantially all employees of the Therville Parish Council and other parish component units
are members of the Parochial Employees' Retirernent System of Loudsiana (System), a
multiple-employer (cost-sharing) public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and
administered by 4 separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinet plans,
Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All Parish Council and
component unit employees eligible for paericipation s members of Plan A, Iberville
Waterworks Districts No. 3 does not have a pension plan.

All permanent employees wotking at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in
part from Parish Council funds, and all elected Parish Council officials are eligible 1o
participate in the System, Under Plan A, employees who retire at ot after age 60 with at least 7
years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any age with
) years of credited service are entitled to & retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal
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N. Pension Plan (Continued)

o 3 % of their final-average salary for each year of credited service. However, for those
employees who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the
benefit is equal to 1 % of the final average salary plus $24 for each year of
supplementil-plan-only service esmed prior to January 1, 1980, pls 3% of final-average salary
for each year of service credited after the revision date. Final-average salary is the employes’s
average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months, which produce the highest average.
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously, and
who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may fetire at the ages specified previously
and receive the benefits accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death
and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute.

Caontributions to the System include one-fourth of one percent of the ad valorem taxes shown
to be collectible by the tax ralls of each patish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes.
These tax dollas are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salanes
of the active members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a
percentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 111103,
the emplayer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change
cach year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year,

The following provides certain disclosures for the Parish Council and the refitement system

that are required by GASE Codificaion Section P2{. 129. The contrbution percentages are
based on prior year. Current year information is unavailable.

Year Ended Decombere 31, 2015

Therville Panals Caoumdaoil Flan A
Torl current yeie paycoll 5 56344401
Total curtent year covered payrall (regulas) 5380,721
Teaal cursenr year covooed payroll (RO 253,740
Comeribb me:
Required by stanare:
Employess o.80% §  S11,168
FErmployer 14 50% TEO,205
Toual Z24.00% § 1291373
Actuanl
Employeas 0.5 § 511168
Employer 14, 50005 TBO 205
Total 24.00% §_ 1291373
Actuarially regquined:
Employess .50 ¥ 511,168
Employer 14£.50%h —THULZUS
Toual F 1291 878

Peteent of employm®s sctuasdally requicred
oy contmbato b all parvdcipanng coployoes 1.05%n
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Our Employer and Employer required percentages for each of the 2 years preceding 2015

were as follows:

Actually Contrbutesd
2013 Employee 8.50 %o
2013 Employer 16,75%
2014 Employee 0.50 %
2014 Employer 16.00%

Historical trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 2015, comprehensive annual
financial report. The Pansh Council does not gunrantee the benefits granted by the System.

The pension plan anmial report ean be obtained by contacting Parochial Reticement at
following mailing address or phone number:

Parochial Retnrement
PO, Box 14619 _
Baton Rouge, LA 70898
{225) 928-1361

Plan Description

Substantially all employees of the Therville Pansh Council (general government and business-
type activities) and other parish component units are members of the Parochial Employees’
Retirement System of Louvisina (System), o multiple-employer (cost-shiring) public employee
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The
System was established and provided for by RS, 11:1901 of the Louisiana Revised Statute. The
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provisions, All Parish Council and component anit employees eligible for participation are
members of Plan A. Iberville Waterworks No. 3 does not have a pension plan.

The System provided retirement benefits of taxing districts of o parish or any branch or section
of a parish within the State which does not have their own retirement systern and which elects to
become memnbers of the System, The System issues an annual publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That
report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office
Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361.
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Retirement Benefits
Any membet of Plan A can retire providing he/she meets one of the following criteria:

For employees hired prioe to Janwaey 1, 2007
1. Any age with thirty (30) or moge years of creditable service,
2. Age 55 with rwenty-five (25) years of creditable service,
3, Ape 60 with 2 minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service.
4. Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of creditable service.

For employees hired after Janoary 1, 20007
1. Age 55 with 30 years of service.
2. Age 62 with 10 years of service.
3. Age 67 with 7 years of service.

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of Plan A shall
consist of an amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensaton
multiplied by his /her years of creditable service. However, under certain condinions, as outlined
in the statutes, the benefits are mited to specified amounts,

Survivor Benefits
Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more years of creditble service who is

not eligible for retizement, the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse and minos
children, as outlined by the statutes.

Any member of Plan A, who is eligible for normal retitement at time of death, the surviving
spouse shall receive an Automatic Option 2 benefit, as outhined by the statutes,

A surviving spouse who is not eligible for Social Secutlty survivorship or retirement benefits,
and married not less than twelve (12) months immediately preceding death of the member, shall
be puid an Option 2 benefit beginning at age 50.

Deferred Retirtement Option Plan
Act 338 of 1990 estublished the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for the Retirement

System. DROP is an option for that member who is cligible for nommal retitement. In lieu of
terminating employment and accepting a service retirement, any member of Plan A or B who is
eligible to retire may elect to participare in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROF) in
which they are enrolled for three years and defer the recempt of the benefits. Dunng

participation in the plan, employer conenbutions are payable but employee contnibutions cease.
The monthly retirement benefits that would be papable, had the person elected to cease
employment and teceive a service retirement allowance, are paid into the DROF fund.

Upon termination of employment prior 0 or at the specified petiod of particpation, a
participant in the DROP may receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the
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payments into the account, & troe annuity based upon his account balince in that fund, ar roll
over the fund to an Individual Retirement Account, Interest is accrued on the DROFP benefits
for the period between the end of DROP participation and the member's retirement date.

Far individuals who become eligible to participate in the Defersed Retitement Option Plan on
or after January 1, 2004; all amounts which remain eredited to the individuals subaceount after
termination in the Plan will be placed in liquid asser money market mvestments at the discretion
of the board of trustees. These subaccounts may be credited with mnterest based on money
market rates of retumn or, at the option of the System, the funds may be credited to self-directed
subaccounts, The participant in the self-directed portion of this Plan muost agree that the
benefits payable to the participant are not the obligations of the state or the System, and that any
teturns and other rights of the Plan are the sole hability and responsibility of the participant and
the designated provider to which contributions have been made.

Disability Benefits

Far Plan A, a member shall be eligible to retive and received a disability henefit if they were hived
priat to Janvary 1, 2007, and has at least five years of creditable service or if hired after January
1, 2007, has seven years of creditable service, and is not eligible for normal retirement and has
been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement
caused by disability, 2 member of Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of an
amount equal to three percent of the member's final average compensation multiplied by his
years of service, not to be less than fifteen, or theee percent multiplied by years of sesvice
sssuming continued service o age sixty,

Cost of Living Increases

The Board is suthorized to provide 1 cost of living allowance for those retirees who retived prior
to July 1973, The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree’s onginal benefit tor each Full
calendar year since retivement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available from
investiment income in excess of normal requirements, In addidon, the Board may provide an
additional cost of living increase to all retirees and beneficiaries who sre over age sixty-five equal
to 2% of the member's benefit paid on October 1, 1977, (or the member's retirement date, if
later). Also, the Board may provide a cost of living increase up to 2.5% for retirees 62 or older
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to
pravide an annual 2.5% cost of living adjustment commencing at age 35,

Employer Contributions

According to state statute, contributions fot all employess aee uctuarially determined each year.
For the year ended December 31, 2014, achurially determined rate was 13.07% of member's
compensation for Plan A. However, the actual mte for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2014

was 16.00% for Plan A,
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According to state statute, the System also received Y of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected
within the parishes of Louisiana. The System also receives revenue shanng funds each year as
appropriated by the Legislamre. Tax monies and revenue sharing monies are apportioned
between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the member’s compensation. These additional
sources of income are used as addinonal employer contrbutions and are considered support
from non-employer contributing entitios.

Under the Plan A, members ate required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of their annual
covered salary and the Thetville Parish Council is required to contobute an actuarally
determined rate. The rate for January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 was 14.5% of anmual
covered payroll The cemtribution requirements of plan members and the Iberville Parish
Councl are established and may be amended by state stitute. As provided by Louistana
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by acturrial valuabion and
are subject to changes each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. The
Iberville Parish Council’s (governmental activities and business-type activities) contributions to
the System under Plan A for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 were
$815,646, §796,938, and $824,872, respectively. The Therville Parks & Recreation District (s
component unit) contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ended December 31,
2015, 2014, and 2014 were §73,657, $73,896 and §$76,357, respectively. The Ibeville Parish
Libmary (a component umir) contributions to the System under Plan for the year ended
December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 were $115403, $112,215, and §109,176, respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources

At December 31, 2015, the Therville Parish Council (governmental activities) reported a hability
of $204,798 for its proportionate share of the net pension labiity, Iberville Parish Cooncil
(business-type activities) reparted a lability of $38,625 for its proportionate shate of the net
pension lability, Iberville Parks & Recreation District (a component unit) reported o liability of
$22.816 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability, and Iberville Parish Library (a
component unif) reported 4 liability of §34,457 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension hizhility for all units was measured as of December 31, 2014 and the
total pension lability used (o calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
vahiation of that date. The proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of
the Council's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
eontributions of all patticipating employers, actuarially determined. At December 31, 2014, the
Ibetville Parish Council's (governmental activities and business-type activities} proportion was
A90328%, which was & decrease of 061916% from its propomtion measured as of December 31,
2013, Therville Parks & Recreaton District's (a component unit), and Therville Parish Libeary (a
component unit) reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following sources;
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Diserville Parks & Recreation Thervillc Pash Library
Deferred Ikefeered Digfedred Diefesred
Chatlleres al Teflrws of Ohriflows of Inflovws of
Resoudces Resources Wesunrces Tesuusees
[Hfferences hetween expected and ol L : % 10142 -§ - 5 {15.318)
EXpEREniT .
Changmi of srnimgrticas . -
et diffeeenct between propecied snd
wctual carnings o pension plan
irvestments 4737 . T1.5M -
Changes in propodson and Efforices
bebwrem employer compbutons end
peupriesinnate shere of contributions 19 D - {1,023
Employer comiributions seheaguenid o
tha misdentieal dan THEET - 115403
‘Tatal § 121048 § LR 1865M  § [16,341)

The Therville Parish Council (governmental activities and business-type activities), [berville Parks
& Recreation Distriet (3 component unit), and Iberville Parish Library (2 component unit)
reported a total of §815,646, §73,657, and §115403, respectively, as deferred cutflow of
mesources related to pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement period of
December 31, 2014, which will be recognized as 2 reduction in net pension liability for the year
ended December 31, 201 6.

Oither amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred miflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

68




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
MNotes to the Financial Statcments
December 31, 2015

PFixed Incodme 3% 1.30%
Erquity 51% 3.55%
Altemainees 12% 0.77%
Heal Assets 3% 0.19%
Tatals 100%% 5.81%
Inflaticsin 2.30%
F..':F-ur::r_d Arnthmene Nominal Reoam 8:.11%
Mortality Rate

The morality rate assumption used was set based upon an expenence study performed on plan
data for the period January 1, 2004 through December 31, 2009, The data was then assigned
credibility weighting and combined with a standard tble to produce current levels of mortality.
This mortality was then projected forward to & period equivalent o the estimated duration of
the System's lﬂh].hﬂr_u Annuity values caleulated based on this mortality were compared to
those produced by using a sethack of standard tables. The result of the procedures indicated
that the tables used wuu]:l produce Lability values approzimating the appropnate generational

mortality tables.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to mecasure the total pension hability was 7.25% for Plan A, The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contrbutions from
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from
participating employers and non-employer contmbuting entities will be made at the actuartally
determined contdbution rates, which are calculited in accordance with relevant statutes and
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems’ Actaarial Comumittee.
Based on those assumptions, the System’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
o make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the toral pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Employer’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to
Changes in the Discount Rate

The following tsble represents the Iberville Parish Council's (governmental sctivities and
business-type activities), Iberville Parks & Recreation District’s {a component wmit), and
Therville Parish Librarys (s component unit) proportionate share of the net pension liabiliy
{NPL) using the discount rate as well as the proportionate shire of the NPL would be i’ it were
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caleulated vsing the discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one percentage higher
than the cutpent rate:

Govermnental Activites
Cuereni
1.08% Diecredse DHscont Rate 1.0% Incrense
S.25% TR H5.25%
Met Peosinn Lisuling % i § T § (2130.211)

Component Unit - Therville Parks & Recreation District

Current
L6%45 Decreass Digcomwt Race L.0% Increase
&.35% T.25% 5.25%
Met Pensien Lishility 5 1984 % Dpls § (7318

0. Other Post —~Employment Benefits

Post-employment benefits

The Iberville Parish Council provides retited employees with the opportunity to continue their
health care and life insurance bencfits. The retirees who have not reached age 65 may receive
their health insursnce at half cost for a maximum of five (5) years or unnl they reach age 65,
Other retivees have the option of continuing this coverage at their own cost. Life insurnce 1
provided at the option of retirees at their own cost. The cost to the Parish Council at this time

is inconsequental and is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis,

Plan Description — The Iberville Papsh Council's medical benefits are provided through a
comprehensive medical plan and are made avatlable to employees upon scral retirement.

Contribution Rates -~ Employees do not contabute 1o thew post-employment benefits costs
until they become retirees and begin teceiving those benefits. The plan provisions and
contribution mtes are contained in the official plan documents.

Fund Policy ~ Until 2008, the Therville Parlsh Council recognized the cost of providing post-
employment medical and life insurmnce benefits (the Iberville Parish Council's portion of the
retiree medical and life insurance benefit premivms) as an expense when the benefit premivms
were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis,
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NOTE 4 = DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
0, Other Post ~Employment Benefits {Continued)

In 2014, the Tberville Parish Council's portion of health care and Iife msumance funding cost
for retired employees toraled $49,220 and §7,032, for the Parish Library.

Effective Janaary 1, 2008, the Iberville Parish Council implemented Government Accounting
Standards Board Codification Section P50, Accounting and Financil Reporting by Employers
for Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB Codification Section P3)). This
amount was applied oward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table.

Annual Required Contribution — The [berville Parish Council’s Annual Required
Contrbution (ARC) is an amount actuarally determined i accordance with GASH
Codification Section P50, The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contnibution 1o
amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Acerued Liability (WAAL). A level dollar, open amortization
period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASE Codification Section
(P50) has been used for the post-employment benefits, The sctuadally computed ARC 15 as

follows;
Parish Council Parish Library
Normal cost b 46479 3 7,662
30-yenr UAL amortization amounl 62,149 10,879
Annual required contribution (ARC)  § 108,627 3 18,541

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) — The table below shows the Ibesville
Parish Council’s Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB} Obligation for fiscal years

ending December 31:
Parish Council Parish Library

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation -1 535,622 5 79,851
Annual reguired contribution 108,627 17.528
Interest an Net OPEB Obligation 21,425 3,194
ARC Adjustment (30,975) (4,618)
OPEB Cost 99.077 17,117
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust - -
Current year relires premium (49.220) (7.032)
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 49,857 10,085
Ending Met OPER Obligation 5 585,479 ] 29936

The following table shows the Iberville Panish Council's anmml post-employment benefirs
(PEB) cost, percentsge of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post-employment
henefits (PEB) hinbility for last year and this year:
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N. Other Post ~Employment Benefits (Continued)

Percentage of
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Annual Cost Net OPER
Euded Cost Contributed Liability (Asset)
Parish Council S0a07T7 45.68% ¥ 585470
Parish Library 517117 41.08% £ 89936

Funded Status and Funding Progress — In 2014, the Iberville Pansh Counal made no
contributions to its post-cmployment benefits plan. The plan is not fonded, has no assets, and
hence has a funded mtio of zero. Based on the January 1, 2012 actuarsal valuaiion, the most
recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year December 31,
2015 was $1,117,663 (Parish Council), and §188,078 (Parish Library), which is defined as that
pottion, as determined by & particular actunnal cost method (the Iherville Parish Council uses
the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the sctuanal present value of post-employment
plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost.

Parish Council Parish Library
Actunrial Acerued Liability (AAL) 5 1,117,663 § 1RE,078
Actuarinl Value of Plan Assets (AVF) - -
Unfinded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) § L117,663 § | 8E.078
Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) (.00% 0.00%
Covered Payroll (sctive plan members) 3 5,969,849 % 995,768
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 18, 72% 18.89%

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the valoe of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the foture. The
actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding
(1) turnover rate; (2) reticement eate; (3} health care cost teend sate; (4) mortality rate; (5)
discount rate (fnvestment retum assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past,
enrrent, or future years of service by employees). Actuadally determined amounts are subject
to contingal revision as actual results ate compared to past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future.

The sctuarial ealculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Iherville Parish Council and its employee plan
members) at the ime of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the Tberville
Parish Cooncil and its plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for financial
reporting purposes does not explicitly incorpomste the potential effects of legal or contractual
funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Iherville Parish Council and
plan members in the futore. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuanal calcolations,
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0. Other Post —~Employment Benefits (Continued)

the actuanal methods and assumptions used mclude technigues that are designed to reduce
shart-term volatlity in actuanal liabilities and the actuanial valoe of assers,

Actuarial Cost Method — The ARC is determined wsing the Projected Unit Credit Cost
Method. The employer portion of the cost for retivee medical care in each future year is
determined by projecting the corrent cost levels osing the healthcare cost trend rate and
discounting this projected amount o the valuation date vsing the other described pertinent
actuarial assumptions, mcluding the investment return sssumption (discount rate), mortality
and turnover,

Actuanial Value of Plan Assets — There are no plin assets. It is anticipated that in furure
veluations, should funding take place, 8 smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Codification Secion
P5L.

Tumover Rate — An ig‘n—tl:ln.b:lﬂ (urnorer scale based on actual I!IPEI:i.I:I.‘lE-I: has been used. The
rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual
turnover of gpproximately 4%,

Post-employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements — Based on past experience, it
has been assumed that entitlement o benefits will commence five years after eligibility o enter
the D.R.OLP,, as described sbove under "Plan Description™.  Medical benefits are provided to

employees upon acteal retirement.

Investment Retumn Assumption (Discount Rate) — GASE Codificarion Section P50 states
that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on
the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for o
plan which is funded). Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual
investment return has been used in this valuation.

Health Care Cost Trend Rate — The expected mte of increase in medical cost is based on s
graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten
years out and kater.

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based
on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality tates and 50% of the unloaded female
mortality rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in
determining the value of sccrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans, Projected future
mortality improvement has not been used since it is our opmion that this table contains
sufficiently conservative masgin for the population involved in this valuation,

Method of Determining Value of Benefits — The "value of benefirs" has been wssumed o
be the portion of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for
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0. Other Post =Employment Benefits {Continued)

each retitee and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuurial present value of OPEB
benefits to be paid. The employer pays 5% of the cost of the medical insurance for the
retirees anly (not for dependents). The rates provided spplicable before age 65 are "blended”
rates. Since GASBE Codification Section P30 mandates that "unblended” rates be used, we have

estimated the "unblended” rates for two broad groups: active and retived before Medicare
eligibility. It hag been assumed that the retiree rate before Medicare eligihihity is 130% of the
hlended rate. Medical coverage is paid for by the employer until attainment of age 65, but not
for tore than five years after retitement.

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumpiton and the Healthcare Cost
Trend rates above is an imphcit inflation assumption of 2,500 anmually.

Projected Salary Inereases - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit
structure nar the valuation methodology involves salary.

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plin benefit provisions m effect for refizees as of
the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuaton porposes that there
will not be any changes in the fupre.

Below is a summary of the Pansh and Libeary OPEB cost and contributions for the last three
fiscal calendar years,

OPEB Costs and Cantributions

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015

OPER Cost £ 108,754 % 112378 § 116,194
Contribution - 0 1]
Retiree premium 18,227 52,085 56,252

Total contribution and premium 48,227 52,085 56,252
Change in net OPEB obligation § 60,527 § 60,293 § 59,942
% of contribution to cost (L% 0.00% {.00%
% of contribution plus premium 1o cost 44.34% 46.35% 48.41%

P. New Accounting Pronouncement and Pror Period Adjustment

During the current fiscal year, the Therville Parish Couneil implemented Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Asonntmg and Finandal Beporting for
Pewions.” GASE Statement 68 established accounting and financial feporting requirement
related to pensions for governments whose employees are provided with pensions throngh
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P. New Accounting Pronouncement and Prior Period Adjustment (Continued)

plans covered by Statement No. 67. The net effect on the entity-wide Statement of Net
Pasition for the prior year that resulted from the sdoption of GASB 68 is as follows:

Pridasy Govermiieil Comprnend Dt
Governmenial Business-Type Thserville Parks thervlle Pasish
Achridles Apibvichy & Reveration Libstary
et Poaton December 31, 2044, ¥ 1ITaATE  § 1827308 | L5000 § 437081 T
A peoviooly srporsd

Resurement of Fund Baisee % SEOD, 1 S0U0Eh
Met Pension Lishility st Derember ¥, 314 EraTe (B (044) {B49T
Laefiepred Chaellmen of Beamrees S 136,372 TR EIATES
Met Pusition, Decermber 11, 2014, ar resouted §  i1msoodnr § JERL R 165RG55 B dABITIS

Q. Subsequent Events
The financil statements considered subsequent events through June 21, 2015,

Therville Parks and Recreation

On March 17, 2016, the Tberville Parish Council entered into a contract with Duplantis Diesign
Group on behalf of the Iberville Parks and Recreation to study all existing public parks. The
contract for professional services is §105,000.

Iherville Parish Solid Waste

On January 11, 2016, the Therville Parish Council entesed into 2 new contract with Progressive
Waste Solufion of LA, LLC. This four yesr conteact includes once per week sutomated pickap
inclusive of carts provided to each resident. It alsa includes once per week boom truck
pickup. The new rte for this service is 15.89 per houschold, The eurrent house count is
11,877 houscholds which comes to an annual cost of $2,264,706, Iberville Parish is working
jointly with Progresaive Waste to prepare an updated honse count.
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IBERVILLE PARISH COURNCIL

Plaguensine, Louisiana

Bchedule of Revennes, Expendipures, ind Chonges in Pund Balance - Budger to Actual

Cigrreni

Gieneral povemitent

Salaries and benefin

Cither propram expenditures
Pabie mivty

Salanes and benefi

Ciher program expenibinmes
Thatise wrarks

Sularies and bemefis

Dither progmm expendifuses
Health asid welfine

Sularies and beniefits

Dithier paogram expecditures
Econnmic developencnt

CHbeer program expedituces
Culture and pececarion

Salarie=s snd benchits

Oiharr peiggrain expendifure

Caprital outley
Tuwial expenditures
Esxcess (deficlency) af revenoes
ever (under) capendimres

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LISES)
Tranafiers i
Transfem ool
Sale nf fned asscty
‘Tiotal by Bnapeing sowrces and uses
HNET CHAMNGE IN FUND BALAMNCES.
FUND BALAMCES - REGINNIMNG

SCHEDULE 1

GEMERAL FLMID
For The Year Ended Decemlser 31, 2015
1030000 % 1,200,000 5 1ITATG § {20,424y
4,200 2000 4,200,000 5070441 E70.441
160,000 110,000 14,418 1418
15,000 15,000 13211 m
135,000 145,000 131,252 (3,748
A05,000° 468,000 508,077 0,077
40,000 40,000 35315 (4,685
1,177,000 1,145,000 1,081,745 (63,235)
1,041 A1,041 161,047 B 006
106,500 20,000 5,842 19,862
10,000 3,500 4,395 A95
2 800,000 2,800,000 2,670,268 {129,733
1,001,200 1,545,525 2,280,457 734932
11,831,641 11,780, 13,337 04 1,538,018
1,997,642 1,598,500 2112350 (118,84
4372047 4045302 4,755,395 (812,003
397,842 2087 310,467 (11,736
1,158 280 1,253 450 1,348,728 {95,208
1,250,000 1,208 255 1,263,583 (A2
56,300 6,00 1,968 (5,688}
1,254 486 105,747 1,150,805 {64,058
451,722 500,613 494,651 B2
105,380 193,656 4916 {1,280
137,073 132530 149 004 (16,545)
40,290 34,450 40,087 {5,647)
65,500 33,930 212,195 {156,245)
11,407,122 WLSTOATS 12,104,249 (1,133,775
414519 BIBSHE 1222535 404243
20,00 47,000 ¥ 374 (9,526
(20,000 (864,000 (B45,00) 13,000
(290,000, (817 000y (807, 526) e3M
124,519 1,502 415,209 413617
4,685,772 303399 5,343,599 -
181191 § 544001 § §758.608 § 413,617

FUND BALANCES - ENDING
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IHERVILLE PARISH COUMECIL SCHEDWILE 2
Flaguemine, Lovicans
Echiedule of Revenues, Expenditures, ind Changes in Fond Balsnes - Bodger wo Aciunl
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE
Fae The Year Ended December 31, 2015

DOiriginal izl Actuml ¥t

Ad valorem § 2,750,000 § 2o 5 T0I05ES 5 [i0315)

Federl 85,530 65,530
Sawie 58,600 55,0011 54,108 (B97)

for servlces

Use oof moqey and property 1,300 1,200 2,585 1,355

Ingurance fecs

Chtlarry pevenues

[ Eind

Fines anil focfenaes

Drnug Focfcimesn i - -
Tisal revenues T.R0E300 3,006 200 061,873 55,673

EXPENDITURES
Crarpemt:
Houming asshitanes payments
Gienenl gevermmen]
Pablic safery
IMablie wisks
Saluries and benefins 1,151,820 1,001,979 1,153,407 (51,518
Ciiher program expendinaes A5G0, 100 1,127 045 02,190 196, 75
Health ared wolfase
Bergnmic development
Cultiiee aqul serrextinn
Dieht service
Prancipal
Inrerest
Bomd sssuance cogts
Advance refuncing escroy
In-Eind
Capriial purtlay 50,00 5 ZHa T 19,023
‘Teial ewpendiinrey 300 G, 1404 038 pE R 153,264
Encess (deficioney) of revenues
over (under) expemlinees a4z 511,273 TH AT 208 737

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tramslers &n

Loun progocds

Tramshers ous

Rale of fixed assecin - -
“Totul sther financing sownoos wnd wers - :

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALAMNCES T427 511,272
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNTNG 325,02 3,207,280
FLUMD BALANCHS - EMNDIMNG § 1025073 § 37,560 §

208,507
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Laouiuisms

Plaguemine,
mu‘mmuwhmm-wum
PUELIC BUILDH MG MATHNTENANCE

Ui ol imemiry mael propcry
Inmmrance s
Oy re s
i Kind
Fitezi, sl foifrireeey
Drmug Refritues

Total revenoes

ol giavernemen

Subitien waid haneliln

Chier prigras expendiuns
PFulelsz nalery

Baluries arel Lienefite

Chiner oo grm wapemneBnnes
Piisdis v

O propsam aupendicmen
i arw] wecilfiare

Saburies anst benefitn

O prisgress; expeniinmm

Salaries and bgiielhn
Dbt pongram anpmdire:
Ciabras wndd sreneatizn
Salaned ind benrefn
Dter pragram
Tichi s=reie:

Tt L

Bl e ool

Aihance eeflinding recmre
1l

Vol expendizurcs

Forrua {deficiency) of evemes

wetr (under) rxpendiluses

O THER FINAMNCING SOURCES (USES)

Tensmlen &
Lanan procesds
T fin O:M
Falz ol fimad secty

Teaal nilier Btancing sommees s uss
MET CHAMGE I FLUNTY BALANCES
FUND BALANCES - BEGLMNING

FUMD BALARMCES - HRIHNG

Post The Yewr Enided Decamber 31, 345
rigaeal Bl Autual Hananen
¥ 1,750,000 § 1000 § 1763 800 (AT
10 1,000,000 10001 [
1,pa0 sm 58l il
] 100 i, 240
1.5 =
T agmpm _ agmae  amean pame
545,067 53, Bk B2 (e kTt
AL TR EN r 1HA 207
28880 21,800 =L 10
3000 00 A%652 [R365)
45,445 LT FAET [EA4,555)
A Y2086 241,744 [ERE
Fl e 2z 45 (245
7 0k 24,1000 L4 A
51,02 At 50,0154 £,19%)
113,38 17R060 TI0.5640 TALL
ol o) L 7% ,758)
apnzasy LFBOEM C_ LMI0AW  (resen)
15047 S A 286,017 I
THRHT 21,321 207 438
i TepbiE R . - - R ——
S 705U — U IMO0M § (3458




THERVILLE PAIISH COLUNCIL
" ik, Exvideh
Sehedule of Revanues, Expendimrs, and Changes in Pund Balonos - Budgee o Acousl
SALES TAX ROADS
1o The Year Encded December 3, 2005

{bucjes For senvico 421
Ulse of enimiey s propeaty 4,000 5,215 57
Insomnce feo "
T

Fines and foxfribise
Tirug foufeibanms

SCHEDULE 4

{1356

Tatal revenues RSO0 400025 3851178

EXPENINTIRES
Curmani:
IHoazamng nrenianie: papineiis
Cienid fovenmmms
Pablic safery
Falilic warks
Salarics mod homehisn 1,051 0 TR 102,110
Oiiber program expendiinm 1,287 992 35,152 1,440,622
Hizalrh and wrlfige
Eoomomic developmant
Codenpe sl réreestion
Fon-dsl
Capetiad Chirkey 50 000 SO0, 143955

Principal
Tisterest

™

it

i

T

Toml exprnditures 2389 872 2456 2,592,607
Hxcess {eliciensy) nf mvemes
m{udﬂinpe:nl.hm 1114178 1,015,849 1,258,401

(357,158

OTHER FINANUING SOURCES (USES)

Tsenafers in

MFnuuﬁ

Tirmnafires nuk

Sale of fil wseis s =

Total teher funcing sogacey and yses

MET CHAMNGE TH FUMD BALANCE 1,104,178 1.515,51& 1,258401
FOND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,THS, A4S 4352902

rmm

FUND BALANCES - ENDING § Am0un L_SI.E—'.’L §  SS0g8y § QSIS




IHERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULES
Flaguemine, Louisians
Echpdule of Revenies, Expenditmivs, ind Changes in Fund Balanes - Budges to Actual
SOLID WASTE
For The Year Ended Décember M, 2005

REVEMNLIES

Taxex
Ad walorem g =¥ £ 2 -
“Gales & %0000 50 Dt 3,B55, 764 55,16
Franchizs
Aleoholic beverige
Cammeng

Lapgwmes end pormits

Indergireemmenisl
Federl

Changes for services

e of meosey and property
Imsurance [ees

Crlier pevenmes

3500 4,463 03

g8

Pz anud forfeinares
Dirugg, foideices = - = -
“Tatal revenaes 3,311 oo 3, B0 000 3BT 55,813

EXPEMDITURES
Cugrent:
Cimeal prvernment
Public safety

Public wearks
Salasics and benefits 188,238 171,730 VEGS (5,179

Chiher poopram expetalises AOT57ET 65500 3,001,725 (58,200
Healeh and welfiice
Erowarmie developmesnt
Culiire arel reereazion
[ehst service:
Priracipul
It
Bl msmnces cosis
Advante rolfunding escrow
[11-Elind
Cpital custlay 31,000 35,000 11,157 17,843
Total expenititares YT 3125 320579 (35539)
Exeeps (deficiency) of rovenues
m{.fﬂm cxpimidituen 15975 636,748 57 (12 20,274

OTHER FINANCING SDURCES (USES)

Teanafers o

Loan percecds

Tranalers oub

Sale of fixedd wisels - . - <
Taml cither finmncing sources end uie - .

MET CHANGE [N FURND BALANCE 15,975 365, T4 BT O 20,274
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,148,069 L4754 SAMTH ;
FUND BAIANGES - ENDING 5 316404  § 4,111,502 § AANTTE 3 20,214




A4 walorom

Sales

Franchise
Alcohelic bevenge

Licensed wnd permit
Interpovenmental;
Federl
Smbe
Laocal
[ﬂnvlﬁrmm
Use of waney acdl property
Insisrniee fees
Cither revenists
TneKimd
Fires and forfmisnes
Dy Focfeirares
Toeal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cugrent
Hpusing pisistence payisents
{emesal government
Pulalic safiely
Public woarks
Flealth and welfsn
Salasies pnd bencfin
Chibher pragram expenditans
Eronomie development
Culture and reeesamon
Dreba servion
Brivcipal
Tefersst
Brane] lssuance cosis
idvanis refimding esomow
En-Bdnd
Captal cuslay
Total expendimres
Exeess (deficiency) of revennies
oyer (under) expendiice

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Tennsfers n
I.nlnlnunmli:
Trmiafees ool
Sale of fxed myeis
Total cther financing sousces and usey

NET CHANGE [N FUND BALANCE

FUMD BALAMCES - BEGINMING

IBERVILLE PARISH COUMEIL SCHEDULE &
Plagueming, Louisiana
Schedule of Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balinee - Budges to Actunl
Therville Medical Complex CIVBG
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015
Oiriginal Eival Acnal Yausoce
L] - F ¥ 3
1,200,000 1,495,910 5010
E 1,200,000 1,405,500 205,910
Ly 30519 20,339
536,768 T, {196,033
450,000 MBT 0,241
= ’ 2,034,193 (2,056,793)
= LAY 1,887 012,146
z 163273 {1,552,263) (1,716,236}
17,406 7,408
2,036,793
: 1740 254,19 :
- 180679 50,236 320,557
1 1BOGTY - § 01,2 § 320,557

FUND BALANCES - ENDING
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IRERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL SCHEDULE T

Lensistnna

Flagquensine,
Bchedube of Revenues, Bxpeaditores, and Changes in Fond Balasie - Budget o Acmal
LOUISIAMA RECOVERY AUTHORITY
Eor The Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVEMLIES
Taves:
A valorem

Franiclie

Alcuhilie beverape
Ticerses snd permai

Federal

(Chasges for sennces
Lise ol modney and poopecty
[nmirance foe
[iber mevone
In-Eind
Fines und foefethare
I'.'H'ulﬁxﬁh'nﬂ

Total revemmes

Total cxpemndinires
Rxcess (deficlency) al revenues
aver {under) expendinares

OTHER FINARMCING SOURCES {LISES)
Transiers i
Lo procesds
Tramsfers oo
Sale of feed assem
Total neher fnancing sericces and nses
NET CHAMGE [N FUUND BALANCE
PLIMI BALANCES - BEGINMNENG
FLUND BALAMCES « ENDING

Original ul Actnl ¥adants
o - § 5
7,000,000 3,00, 0040 5,026,457 1,326,457
7,000,000 3,704,000 5 126,457 1 336,487
T 0, 3,700,000 4404002 {04, 0012}
- 532,710 (532,710}
7,000,000 o000 S0OREE (1827613
: : f1.155) 1,15
124,478 00008 100,08 -
124476 § 100000 § o854 § {1,135
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue
soutces (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or for
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes,

- ; 1rim | accounts for the operation
ufﬂm: vu'[unr:er fre depurm:m:m the Bayou Pigeon arcn, Financing
i provided by a state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tnx revenue and interest carmings.

accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the Bayou Sorrel aren, Financing is
provided by a state towo percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest earnings.

F accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fite department in the Bayou Goula ares. Financing is
provided by & state two percent fire insurance rebate program, sales
tax revenue and interest carnings.

Emerg negs Fund accounts for the public
pmt.l:-l:l:ll:m du.ung emergencies.  Financing is peovided by pro-rate
approprations from municipalities within the parish, Pansh Council
and a federal marching grant for administeative costs from the Federal

Emergency Management Agency.

Coroner's Office Fund is used to provide Bnancial assistance to the
Coroner's office.

Criminal Couri Fund accounts for fines and forfeimires of the
district courts of the Eighteenth Judicial Distnct, but only for that
portion from Iberville Parish, Activities of the parshes of West
Baton Rouge and Pointe Coupee are included in their respective
repotts, Fxpenditures ate made from the fund on the motion of the
District Attorney and approval of the Distoce Judges,

Visitor's Enterprise Fund accounts for state funding dedicared to
toutism i [herville Parish,




npmnuus nf the substance ni:u-.i: dn:uc w pn::mdu ::uma:hng
for parish residents. Financing is provided by grants and Sales Tax
Revenue

East Side Fire District No. 1 Fund accounts for the operations of
the volunteer fire department in the eastern pormon of the parsh.

Financing is provided by nd valorem taxes, the state two percent fire
insurance rebate program, sales tax revenne and interest eamnings.

accounts for the operation of
the volunteer fire department in the White Castle area. Financing is
provided by sales tx revenue grant and interest carnings.

i accounts for the maintenance of all
parish roads, Major financing is provided h'_lf the State of Lowsiana
Parish Transportation Fund and inferest eamings.

i acement Fund accounts for the sales
taxes :I-:djcﬂed to the pr_nnc'h: tep]amnmt of Vehicles and Heavy

Parishwid { AL RFFund accounts for BP
s:ﬂlmmt fi.mﬂa m:l n:l:a tax revenue dedicated to future wateés
ﬂIFEI‘.‘lﬂDII.:I..
ire Distri accounts for the operations
of the volunteer fire department in portions of Ward 7 of the parish.
Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales tax revenue and
interest earnings.
i accounts for
federal funds that are used to reduce the causes and consequences of
poverty within 2 community.




pr:n lc::-uunt: ﬁ:u f&dml Flmds ﬂm

are used to help low-income people meet the costs of home enesgy.

accounts for the 911 telephone
enhancement project. Major financing i provided by user fres
assessed on residential telephone service

F.EM.A. Usility Assistance Fund sccounts for federal funds used
to provide assistance in the case of an emergency.

(the Lower-Income Housing Assistance
Program) accounts for federal funds that are used to help low-income
families obtain decent, safe, and sanitary housing throwgh a system of
rental subsidies.

Disaster Relief Fund accounts for monetary donations following
hurreane Kateina and Rita for emergency disaster relicf. This fund is

used to purchase food, medication and transportation, as well as any
othet emergency needs that may rise from any furre disasters, This
fund was used during 2008 to purchase basic needs such as jice and
water following Hurmicane Gustav, We expect 90% of the
expenditures in this fond to be reimbursed by FEMA.

accounts for operations of Eightenth
Judieial District Drog Court Funds to encoursge abstinence and law-
abiding behavior and reduce the recidivism of drug/alcobol offenders.
This program is funded primarily by the Lovtsana Supreme Court,
but also receives funds from charges for services.
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund accounts for bond reserve
requiremetits in to relation to the 312,000,000 sales tax revenue bonds

tssued in 2007 and the $8,970,000 zalex iax revenue bonds izpued in
2005,

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund is used to hold equivalent of one
year's debt service, principal and interest. This reserve 1s not required
for the 2007 issuance becanse bond insurance was purchased. This
fund required for the 2009 bond issuance because that ssuance is not

insred.

215 DHH Loan Reserve Fund sccounts for reserve requirernent
on the DHH revolving water losn.

DHH Loan Debt Setrvice Fund accounts for sinking fund
requitements and debt service principal/interest on the DHH
revolving water loan.




SCHEDULE 12

Salis Tax Bued  Sales Tan Bomd 2015 DIH DHH Loan MON-MATOR
Dhalst Rervice Meserve Lown Heserve Servico Tistal Dbt
Furd Pued Fund Fund Seevice Punds
ASEETS
Cails gl ensh aqainlemts § 1,390,286 T DEITE § bR 2559114
Carshy with pmysent ageess
Hesevraliles 144,729 19,76 LG4 605
T‘I‘IFH' = L. ~ . | r
TOTAL ASSETS 5 1,538,215 B0 § s ure § 52§ RI200
LIABILITIRS ANT FUND EQUITY
A
Aocoonis payable ] - | - § - § -
Mmured bonds and intress payalile = iz
Total Habilities .
Fund Balanges:
entrcted 1,538,215 HAOST) ik 59,57 AT2LE0N
Toml fund equeiry 1,538,215 B0 419 2457 297 2723 A0,
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BQUITY £ 151 mose § SITE § ST § _ LIINALS
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TEERVILLE FAIISH OOUNCIL
Flagnemsinr, Lomaistany
Schrdule uf eveaucs, Expendivorcs, and Changes in Fund Balibces
MOM-MAJL DERT SEEVICH FUNDS

Poar ihe Vesie Edded
Digermiher 3§, 2085
fSnles Tax Hosd Sles Tam Huod HHS DHH I¥HH Laam HOM-MAJOR
Dreta Eervicn Heicrre Loan Reserve Bemvice Tomal Dehe
Fuiiil _Famd Fail Fund Seavipn Punids
HEVENLIER
Bales T ¥ TS § - ¥ = ¥ wanr § 1748447
Ver af mumey mad pesgedmy mw L] L]
Ol revicriosd - = . St T
Tatal seyenues 1.730,150 - . L] .37 LT
EXFENDITUNES
el Ceovemmeni
Db prrrice;
Trincipal reilremen 1,085,000 - - 1,065 000
legeram gl baade chargme frid 125 oL = z 642135
"Totul eopendihr 1,707 325 - - 1,07 135
EXCHEE (DEFICIENCY) OF REVEMLUES
OVER EXPRRMOITUHES Haes pL7] 4E 29297 A5
OTHER FINANCING SOUHRCES (LUISES)
Bond pruccedd (e
Cpezaling umssfens in RS040 35910
Uhyerating wramaiin o - = . i I
Toaal agher Brascisg
Bounces (uses) =50
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLUES
AND OTHER S0TRCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTTHER USES MAE 282 Fal L] 50,237 AxTam
FITMD BALAMCES AT RRGINMNING
OF YEAR 150850 290,047 - 2396 4xi
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YRAR  § 13885 § oy § nym § T § 2,723,R00
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i S1ATEA TN TY, ARRYI NN b i1l ] ‘_l .
Sewer Fund) used o unt for construction cost of the sewerage
projects throughout the Parish. Major financing for these projects is
provided by federal grant revenue.

Iberville Parish Medical Facility CDBG accounts for all funds
distributed by the Federal Government by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development pass through the State of Lowisiana
for the construction of a Medical Center in Plaquemine. This project
15 related to the recovery [rom Hurncane Gustay,

Industrial Park Fund used to account for future construction of
infrastructure throughout & 100 acre mndustcial park donated to
Ibesville Panish by Dow Chemical Company. Capital improvements
are financed through the sale of property.




IBERVILLE PARISH COLUNCIL SCHEDULE 14
Plaguemine, Louisiana

Combimed Balance Sheet
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
December 31, 2015
Total Non-Major
LCDBG  Ihewville Parsh  Indusceial Capital
Sewer Fund  Medical Facility Park  Project Funds

ASBETS
Cuhmd:uh-nqulﬂknn ] I - % 110000 % ;1n,mn
[Tae froen other finds =
Receivables . = = |
TOTAL ASSETS § 110000 § 110,000

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
e

Actounts payihle § - =13 o -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 . - ’)

F'url.:l balances:

Restreted s
c o 1 - 110,000 110,000

TOTAL FUND EQUITY ) 110,000 110,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY § 110000 § 110,000




HERVILLE PARISH COUMECIL
Pliagueming, Loudsisng

SCHEDULH IS

Combined Schedule of Revenues, Hependitures, and Changes in Fund Balonce

MNOMN-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
Fear the Year Ended December 31, 2005

LACTYBAL Iberville Parish
__ Gewer Fund  Medical Facility

REVENUES
Bales and upe 1ax ¥ 3 L | -
Pederal graoma
Habe grants IT2EN 172831
L:n:llp.nl:
Lo ool maoeey i pempeaty
Cithes rewenue 17612 = 17,602
Total revenues - 190445 o 101443
EXPENDITURES
mm
Capital outhiy = ALy 558 443
Totl expenditures - S5 44% 558449
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)OF REVENTES
OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES (USES)
Ciperatang trarsifes in
Lean Proresds
Dipemimy iransfen out = [17.406) {17406}
Total pther financing ponsees (usce) - (17 Al {17 di0g)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVEMUES OVER
EXPEMDITURES AND OTHER LSES = {385,405} [R5 A06)
FUND BALAWNCES AT
BEGINMING OF YEAR - 1,273,558 110100 1,385 5645
RESTATEMENT - (B0 130} . {0, 1504
PUND BALANCES AT
BEGINMING OF YEAR RESTATED . 385 A0 110,000 405,400
FUND BALANCES AT ENI} OF YEAR ] o oM 3§ 110,000




AGENCY FUNDS
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AGENCY FUNDS

Iherville Pagish Sales Tax Fund responsible for collecting and
distributing all of Iherville’s sales tax. The agencies that these taxes are
distributed to inchude, but are not imited to the Therville Parsh School
Board, Theeville Parish Sheriff, Iberville Parsh Councl, City of
Plaquemine, City of St Gabriel, Town of White Castle, Town of
Matingouin, Village of Rosedale and Village of Grosse Tete.




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule 16
Plaguemine, Louisiana

Combined Balance Sheet
FIDUCIARY FUNDS -AGENCY FUND
December 31, 2015
Sales Tax
Agency
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and eash equivalents 1 6,277,631
Recavables 247262
TOTAL ASSETS i 6,524,893
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:

Sales taxes payable § 6,524 803

Other payables -
Toeal liakilities 6,524 803
Fund equity -
Unassigned -
Toral fund equity :
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY 5 6,524,893
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana

Combined Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilitics
FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS

Year Ended December 31, 2015
Sales Tax

ASSETS
Cash, Bulance December 31, 2014 9.979.717
Addibons 50 BET.2TH
Deletions {63,589 362)
Cash Balance December 31, 2015 6,277,631
Receivables 247,262
TOTAL ASSETS DECEMBER 31, 2015 6,524 893
LIABILITIES
Due to other funds, December 31, 2004 10,227,720
Additions 56,658,360
Dreletions (60.361,196)
Die o other funds, Decembee 31, 2015 6,524,893
Otther payables -
TOTAL LIABILITIES DECEMBER 31, 2015 &,524,893

Schedule 17
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Utility Department Enterprise Fund accounts for opemtions in
relation 1o the sile and service of natural gas, water and sewer,




TRERVILLE PARISH COUTMEIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schiedule of Met Position

PRIMARY GOVERMMENT FROPFRIETARY FUNDS

TDecember 31, 2015

ARSETS
Crrvent Agseis

Accounts :Erthibh:[l‘lﬂﬁflﬂnmuu

fue uncallectible)

Insesibumey
{uber snety

“Todal giztrent sssetn
Remmzed suets

Castomer Depoits

Traal restncied asset
Fowcirrent sty

Crpatal nssets

Land

Bailding

Plax

Machinery und oaisipeenl

Comitrusiinn in [rogres

Total capiial assets met of
pceamislated deprecition)

“Tioral noncarcent sssety
TOTAL ASBETE

DEFERRED OUTFLOW?S - Pension Related

TIABILITIES

Carrent linbdlibes:
Aecoint pagahile

Chbier Libilities

Accrued interest pagabile
Custoenes deposits payable
Total current Hahifivies

Moa-{Curment laldlities:
Met Ponston Tashilsty
Mewe paynbis
Tanl non-murreat lisbiies

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS » Pension relaned

HET POSITION
Trvesied o cupinal ssgess, net of pokited debt
Urresiricted

TOTAL NET MOSITION

Ibserville Utiling
Department

3 3,497,391

Tos,101
177,220
62274

— . ]

303,573

A% ATH

193,511

1,089,625

10,520,044

1,240,675
(0008

11,202,647

11,206,647
5 15,048,206

a4

517530
1,250
1098

55,000

08

875,976

38,625
A5, D00

AT625

1,349,601
18,318

10,712,647
4077354

3 14,785,001

SCHEDULE 18




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaggaemibne, Laadsiana

Sehedule of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Net Position
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Far the Yeor Ended Decembser 31, 2005

OFERATING REVENUIES:

Chargrs fos scrvices
Cither revenoe

Total operting revenues

OPFERATING EXPENEIES:
Purclsasc for eeaale
Suliries and wages
Dieprecintion and amartizstion
{Commcrual services
Repaiss el maknienanns
Mateazals ancl spppliss
Oither

“Toan] operufing expenses

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Pemabon exponis indoime

Intciesf Eansng

Inictesr expense

Oithier - meergovcrmmenial

Tncome betore contribnsied cipsial
mnud apefating tesnafen
Contribued capledd
CHANGE IN NET FOSITION

BEGINNING NET POSITION
Restzrement of net positon

Beginning net posifion, as restated

NET POSITION END OF YEAR

Iberville Liling
Deparinsent

§ A 0T 0%

4,603

4,603

SR . ...
S
401,256

14,273,075
115,570
_14RE 045

5 14, 7R3540

SCHEDNILE 19




IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Cash Flows

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING
ACTIVITIES
Rrrripii B vt s w@on
Rezwipis G cusnemzn (o deposss
| ——
[ ———

S{IET CASH FLOW PEOVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOAWS CAPTTAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Prirscipid] payeess: oo s
Caplial conirbasony
Preehaie ol capid angm
Dby Aamei
NET CASH PROVIDED (USE BY CAFITAL

CASH FLOWSE FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITINS
Tnwennoey

Imiemesr recwived )
MNET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPTTAL
IMYESTIMNG ACTIVITINS
MET [NCREEASE 1N CASH AND CASH EQLTVALENTS
CASH AND CASH RQUITVALENTE, JANUARY I, 3318
CASH AND CASH DQUTYALENTS, DECEMEER 38, 2015

RECOMCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
MET CASH FROVIDED {(USED § BY DPERATIMNG

NET CASIH PROVIDED BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES

Recanciliation of Cash aud Cesly Egaivalents 1o Soammen of Mee Position

Cavh wrdl ranh prpwalienta
e prrieescd cash and rash mjevaiit

Taaal Canky weed Cash Equivaleas, Devember 55, 2014

Inerour pad

[serritls Lisilivy
— Degurtmont

| Saei11
(3 o i

SN ]

52,651

(250, 541)
. dTiEse
N | 1112t

PP
@2.0m)
J1LR08

Reerivalib, pagabln and ansemer deps aie mcduded is oh flos from opesstieg setivitics. The

charyges b feed ammsn aes iachided fn cxth flesss from aonapitsd wlated scvities,

Schedule 20
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§ fund was created by Act
55'? of tlm 1933 melum L’ggshmm. The district provides capital
improvements, maintenance, and operations of recreation progeams
parish wide. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, interest
earnings, and rentals from the Iberville Parish Civic Center.

Ibervilly Parish Library Fund sccounts for the operation of the
parish libtary system. Financing is provided by ad valarem taxes, state
revenne sharing, interest earnings, and grants from the Cffice of Smte

Libsrary.
Proprietary Component Units Enterprise Funds

' rise Fund accounts for day to day
up:mlinm ufWﬂ:rDtnuct #3 which repeesents the geographic area
of Southwest Therville Parsh.




IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIT. SCHEDULE 21
Plaguemine, Loaisdans
 Combined Schadule of MNer Positinn
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Diecember 31, 2015

Iberville Parks aond  Therville Paslsh - Total Governmcntal

Recreation Distrct Lilsrary Componecnt Undts
ARSETS
e equivelen 5548 § 1ABIE § 1,854 707
Cask and cash equt (] ¥ Aahy 2 i
hrml:mu 299687 AT
Agcounts secevable (et of ABlowsnce for 1,653,098 2299917 3,893 05
diilaiull pecounes)
Chther Assets = . 36,380 34,380
2408284 3,707,605 6,115,889
Cagital asseis
Larw 183,240 252,500 435,740
Conemnscrion n Progress - ZMLB5T 220 85T
Recreatsorml facilines 3167 B4 - 3,967,842
nildings and improvements = 2,500,036 2500,
Bk, Petiodicals, Andio ond Video - 236,484 2B
Farmiture anil equipnent SRS AN 2430 518 3,024,087
3,936,551 719,305 11,755,046
Lewa mecumpntuted depreciation 0T A (,245,A54) {T,311,254)
BES111 I.ﬁTEﬂ 24449052
Totnl anicts ] 3T M5 § 5263148 § B 560,541
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensan 121 4R 186,004 308,042
LIABILITIES
et hahilivies
Payable from coment aeseis
Accoumnts payshie § 67241 § 242 % ZEII1Y
Oither payshles LT TS5 150,454
Tiotal prrens babdites 17RO} 200537 - WTI5GY
Moncurrent lnhilibes
Peation 2E16 34,457 57,273
Criher past emplopmient benefit = 9,936 056
t:mnp::lhﬂlhm payahle 113640 fo8 405 302,544
Tonl mosourrent Habilities 136465 A&h0n8 459,553
“Tiotal linhiities 314,505 416,615 931,120
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensxn {1,074 16,341 TTALS
Tl deforrod infows of resousce
MET POSITION
fﬂmﬂhnlpﬂhllﬂm.mnfrd:mdﬁl #6011 1475541 2444657
Unresdricted net position 2,303,753 5,0 el 5465300
Totsl et posstinn H 3073064 § 4HITI8 § TOU0048
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IBERVILLE FARISH COUMCIL

Musguemine, Lovisiana
Combined Schedule of Activities

COMPOMNENT UNLT - GOVERNMERMNTAL FUNDS
For the Year Bnded Decensher 3, 2015

OPERATIMNG REVEMUE:=:
Chharpes Fod services
Crher revennes

Toul speraiing revenmes

OPFERATING EXPEMSES:
Cialbare snd socieation
Dreprecabon
Total opernting cxpenies
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVEMUES (EXPENSES)
Intesgovermmental revennes
Smme
Oither imtergrrvermients] eevenues
A vlowsm taxe
Interest Enmimgs
Pension iomi
Total nonuperating revenies (expenses)

CHANGE TN NET POSITION

TOTAL HET POSITION - BEGINMING OF YEAR
RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION
TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 32

Therville Parks and Total Companent
Reercalbiog Therville Ulmit Govornmctital
Iisarict Lilsragy Finds
¥ 156085 § % 156,985
- = 17.205 1822y
157,213 17,905 175,208
1442445 I BE5,TI6 3,308,241
., 4 E2051 304 T
1,523,157 2,004 547 3,418,004
(3894 @onaase) BTG
= 57035 57,335
£911 109067 19,878
1,764,025 2,351,746 4,115,771
1221 2077 3458
5956 &0 14,951
1,780,113 43 4,211,433
414,160 354,458 TaH 637
2,590,743 A3TIA17 B.F70,360
67,952 103,09 st
2,638,695 4482716 T80
5 3072864 § AMSTABA § 7910048
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDULE 23
Plaguenting, Loulsisns
Combiped Balunce Sheet
COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31. 15
Toeal
Iberville Parks and  Therville Parizh Ceovenurnental
Recreathon District Libwary Component Units
ASSETS
Cash and eash equivabents ¥ 755,186 § 1429508 § 2 R4, 404
Receivibles 1,653,008 2235917 3,893 M5
Dhae froen other fusis
CHber assems - LTRT ] T
TOTAL ASSETS ] L4086 354 i 307605 § 4,115,880
LIABILITTES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUNTY BALAMCE
Acoounin payalle g 67241 § 214872 % p b
D 1o other funds 3
Chthes paables 110,759 78,655 189,454
Total lialsdlitics 178,00 93527 471 56T
Fund BEquity
Unsasigried 2250244 5414078 5644 332
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUMND BALAMCE ! gfﬁ_léﬂd ] 3,101'@5
Amennss ceponted m the statement of net porition are different becaise
capital msiets used in povemmentl activities are not foancal
mﬂ.ﬂ" ﬂlﬂﬁn:n,mnu!m.l in the fends 2844652
Dieferred inflows and ootflows of resources 2R0A27
Met penston Bability (57273
Lioaigs term linhdlities, inchodivgy OPEB and compensated abiences, {403,280

aee not due and payahle in the cusrent fedod and therefore are oot ceparted
in the funds,

et Position

010,048
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL SCHEDLILE 34
IMaspeciving, Lowisdans
Combined Sehedaie of Revenses, Expenditres, and Changes ia Hind Balance
COMPOMENT UNIT - GOVERMNMENTAL FUNDS
For The Year Esded December 51, TS

Therville Pars and Iheeyille  Toeal Conyponenc Ulnit
_ Betreatbon Dlueles  Libanry  Governmental Funds

REVENLES
Taues
Asl walorem 5 1764025 § 235L748 § 41157
Intergersmmental rovenses:
Sane . a3 57,335
Chibers fmiergrivernimentul mevenoss Bsm 10967 15,878
Chesges fos services 154,585 = 154,785
LU= of money and prapery 1.zn 2277 3498
Clther ravenuns o] 17,995 et §
'Tamal revenues 1,951,370 2440 00 4. 371,650
EXFEMDITURES
Culbne and iecieation 145057 1,542,530 A0 00
Capinal ourlay 162,158 434822 354, 080
Dieht Service Prircipal 25537 . 15,907
Dt Sevvier Intecess m - Y
Tota! expenditures 14649.008 2977158 1 53,186
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES FEZ 42 63162 445,504
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Olpenting tranidim i
Loan Proceeds -
Clpesmbing) transfers ous - " -
Toanl wilier fnancing seurces {usis) - -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUIS
AMD DTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES 282,347 163,162 485,504
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1947002 3280915 5,198 818

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 3 2204 § 34078 § 5322
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Reconcilistion of the Schedule of Revennes
Fxpendituces, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Schedule of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position
GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNITS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Amaunts reported for governmental activities in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes

Met Change in fund balsnces- governmental component unim (Schodule 24)
Govesnmentl funds report capital cotley o8 expendisures. Howeser, i the
staterment of net position the cost of those assees is allocated over their estimated
useful Bves and reposted a8 depreciation expense. This is the amoant by which
capital outlays excoeded depreciation i the current poriod
Mon-employer contribusions fo coat-tharing peasion plan
Pension expense
Anrual OFER (Other Post Employment Benefit) Expense
ﬁthhiﬁfmdﬂpuahwmlhm:mmmmmmnmﬂﬁmdt
Paymienis for compenaated absences wee reported as salides when they occur.  Oly the
payment comyumes current financial sesources, and it woulkl ke o catnstrophic event for
this Eability to become 3 current lishiliny,

The net effect of debi service

Chanie in fef position of govemmental componens units (Schedule 22)

SCHEDULE 25

§ 445504

i el )

14951

37352

(10,083
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IBERYILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plagueming, Louisiana
Statement of Net Position

COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

December 51, 205

ASSETS
Current assety
Cash

Accounts recetvabie (net of allowance for

doubifil acousis)
Prepaid expensc
Diber

Restricted asspts
Eevenue bond fund

Restocied canh and cush equivalenis

Customer disposits

Flam
Constructitn i peogness
Basliding
Fuméture gnd Foommes
Land
Water dastribution system

Water trentment plant

Les aceumulated depreciation
Land and aghts of amy
Uplmndii!ﬁtﬂll‘.hf[ﬂﬂ-rﬂluﬂ

TOTAL ASRETSE

Wiarerworks
IHztrict Mo, 3

§ 546,127

3,361,852
2,563,490

4,682 007
10,680,746
4531371
6,149,375
33,800

— A3
6184512

SCHEDLULE 24
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemineg, Louisians
Stutement of Met Position

COMPONENT UNITS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

December 31, 2015

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current lishilities
Payable from current aesebs:
Accounts payable
Retainage payabile
Taxes payable
Accrued interest payable

Payabie from restocted assets:

Corrond reverme honds and certificated
Aveerued brberest pagahle
Customes's meter deposits

Current matenty of constroction loan

Total Corient Lishilies

Long-term hahilifes:
Constractson ki

Total linhilities

MET POSITION

Ivvested in in capital assets (net of reluted debt)
Restncted foe

Revenue bond nrerest and
retisement , system ceplacemint snd
pcrtenann and constniction

Unrestdcted net position

Total net position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

W aternrks
Diatriet Mo, 3

5,160,978

3,160,978

3,454,844
3,023,534
527,971
]
234764

§ 7489608

SCHEDULE 26
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIIL
Plagquemine, Lowisians
Schiedule of Revenues, Expendimies,
and Changes in Met Position
COMPONENT UNIT - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Wiaterwarls
Thistrict Mo, 3

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services ¥ 1438543
Cither revenies A, 651

Tiovtal cxperiting revemics 1475234
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchases for resale =
Depreciation and amortization 299,604
Contrictial services 321,805
Repains and maintenance 189,560
Materals and supplics H/T T
COther 204,311

Total opersting expenses 1,405 003
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (19,769
NON-OPERATING REVENLUES {Expenses)
Grant revenoe -
Intetest earmings 1332
{Loas) ou disposal of capital asset -
Criher 4047
Bond bive costs (1,062}
Bond interest expense (121,287)
Amortization of deferred debt expense -

Total non-opemting revenes

{expenses) . {116,970

INCOME (Loss) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (136,739)
Contdbuted capital 7,100
CHANGES IN MET POSITION (129,63
TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING _ AAs4AD3
TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDING § 4,234 764

SCHEDULE 27
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IBERVILLE PARISH COTINCIL

Plaquemine, Louwiglana
Sehedule of Cash Flows

COMPONENT UNIT PROFPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUINTIS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ash ceceved froms euibomers:
Crostomer depories received
Cash payments for goods arsd services
HET CASH FROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM MON-CAPITAL
FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES
Other muscellnposs
NET CASH FROVIDED (USED) BY NOMN-CAFITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAFITAL AND RELATHD
FINANOING ACTIVITIES
Bond fisue ooty
Acepuisition-ansd cosstruction of capitl uesets
Bead pinopal reducton
Contritated capiial
Inpenese paid cn bosdda
Misellapeos
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAPITAL
AMND RELATED FINAMCOING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Trderest on investments
NET CASH PROVIDED DY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALEMNTS

CASH AND CASH HQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Waterweorks

District No. 3.

f1,062)
(142,845)

{5,307)
AT

(121,287

SCITEDULE 28

L 10




IRERVILLE FPARISH COUNCIL
Magquemine, Lowisisin
Bchiedale of Cash Flows
COMPONENT UNIT PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUMNDS
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Waterworks
Dhistrict Mo, 3
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Chpembing thoome - {19,762
Adjnsments to ceconcile opemting meome b el
cash provided by opersting activites
ﬂ-:pn':'-tl:l:l.l.nd amorlam i 200 308
Chanjges in operating sseety and Enbifites:
Acenunts and mistellaneaun rereivhles 1573
Ciiafisey depasit i15
Avrmmii payalile _ s
Total sdjustments 13,650
MET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES § 283 BE1
SUMMARY OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cuirrorit Awsets
Cash and cash equivalents § 561
Hestricied Asets — TS0
CASH AND CASH BEQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR B 129,308
Supplemestal Data

Interewt FPail 1202687

ECHEDULE 28
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Er:h:dnlﬂ 29 and 30 show the combisied balance sheet and combined statement
of revennes, expenditures and changes in fund balance by non-major
governmental fund type, These schedules carry forward to Stutement A and
Statement B, -

Schedules 31-A theough 31-Y, on a Non-GAAP budgetary basis, all non-major

budget to schual Agures by I:ga.[ level of budgetary mnl:mi salaries and fringe
benefits and other program expenditures.

COMPENSATION PAID COUNCILMEN

The schedule of compensation paid to the councilmen was prepared in
accordance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the
Legislature. Compensation paid to the councilimen is included in the legislative
expenditures of the General Fund. In sceordance with Lowssana Revised Stanite
33:1233, the councilmen have clected the monthly method of compensation.

The r,:-ump-:u.aa.hnu paid to metnbers of the gmmmg hoards of the waterworks
districts, gravity drainage district and sewerage distncts 1s provided by Louisiana
Revised Stmmtes 33:3819, 38:1794, and 33:3877, respectively.

COMPENSATION PAID AGENCY HEAD

The compensation paid to the Parish President is provided by Act 706 of the
2014 Session of the Legislature which amends Lousting Revised Stutute (R.S.)
24:513 A, (3).

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS
In accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Cireular A-133, 2
schedule of federal fmancial assistance 18 presented.

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING
STANDARDS AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Exhibits A-I) are required reports by Governmental Auditing Standards and
OMB Circular A-133.




ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Assetm
Cﬂmﬂ:ﬂqﬂ'ﬂh‘lﬂ
Cagh with fiscal agent
Recrivabiles, nat of dlewasees
fuir wmealscuhles
Dt fréeem other fands
Cither ssarin
TOTAL ASSETS AMND OTHER DERITS

LIARILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Lighélites:

Accouns papikile

Ciiler payables
Tuaal fahllites

Fundd Faquity

Pund balunces
Honspendshils
Heatricsed
Cnmmistes]
Ausiged
Uenurigped

Total fond ity

TOTAL LIARILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

IBERVILLE PARISH COLMNCIL SCHEDULE 29
Plaguensine, Louisiana
Cimiblned Balance Shect
LU_MQHMHFUMWH
Deeember 51, 25
Mon-Mujos Moe-Major M- Major
Special Tkhi Capil Tatal Man-Majo’
Hevenue Serrize Praojecis Ginyesminental
Funila Funids Fuods Fands
§ Tan § 2550114 § 10000 § 044,351
728,245 164,555 )
Tod i — - | |
3 7 B § 2 § o § 10,737, 555
§ LHEW § - § | 258,850
1LE0% = - 112600
171, v 571,508
Tod T
5,082 2% 2,733 0 T s 0
2,440 743 10000 2,555,745
I .7 . S 1 F = ! 1§00 10,46, ABT
3 M § 2T 3 TIna § 10,757,905
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MHERYTLLE PARISH COUNCIL BCHEDDLE 38
Fagsemine, Lowlsians
Comhined Schedibe of Revenises, Exproditures and Changes in Fund Balaneiy
N GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS
Eop the Yeur Ended Decenber 31, 2615
Mop-Majus Mon-Majar Men-Major
Special Dhebi Capital Toasl Nos-Mujor
Revese Service Progect Giwernmenesl
HEVENLES
T
Sl walkemem ¥ L ¥ ] 3ah2m2
Sale anil use LAY 1,708 44T AIRIALY
Cither twoes
Licraees dnd permitn
Ingergperreenimerl evenues
Frosheral funds 51344 516,944
Snaie funds e, 254 17283 HH20AS
Liseea] funds K2583 A2552
Clikes intergneernmentl cevenne
Fines wmall forfsmea MH1AT2 M1
Hees and charges for servioes 406,367 496,367
Uie of moesy and propémny 452 ¥ 4,282
Cither revenues 1,253,757 stz 1,771,568
T lemd - 5] = a
“Tusial reveniies £15013 1788777 190,443 H 4,52
EXPEMDTTLURES
A% AL 330,558
{renenl povemement 1
Dubskic: satieiy 20T 20V26B6
Public wocka 237,095 TN oS
Health ond welfare 504,555 506,525
Cudire s peorestion A15,5TH 418373
Ferssyer developmeni -
Clibr expresalauies
Capifal outlay 118,292 AT LTINS
ek mervice: A
T Ty 1065000 '
Imiereat 2EY (L PR - _ GBS
Tl expesid ures 4 B8 HES 1, M7 335 550445 PRl ]
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLES
OVER BEXPENDITURES 1, Xh0057 LLF, - _poRnogy  LIHGAR
OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES (USES)
Ckprerating mngfen in B5,00 255,030 LRUELE R
falde ol Aascis - .
Loan pirocosida £ -
Oiperating trandleo ot 37,374 = T30 (5, TRT
‘Foeal ke Bnancing
sources (uves) 4 TR0 e 106150
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVEMNLES AND
OTHER SOUREES OVER EXTENINTURES
AND OTTHRETR USES 230088 WML FLL L ] 200451
FLIND BALANCES AT
ARGIMNMING OF YEAR 5404905 230427 1,385 554 I EBEYTE
RESTATRMENT - . {0,150 (A, 150
FUND BALAMCES AT g,
HEGINMIMNG OF YEAR RESTATED SALDYS 2T A5 AN BIDGAZE
FUND BALANCE AT THE END OF YEAR . Tk 8 21580 § 1o § 10,565 287
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Planuemiime, Limil alaiis

SCHEDLLE 31-A

Sehedule of Revenisee, Exguiﬁnrn,mﬂwhmm
Bodget and Actwal (Mos-GAAF Budgetary Basis)
BAYDL PIGEON PIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Falasics and benefin

ke g edpemknanm
Tt anil weiSars

Salurizs and benelin

Utar prgram supendiu
Cultess gnd fecresine

Galurees anedl banefing

dowtiupzoml
Salurien and Lerisiis
Cieher progeam cxpendbnies
et experaiinum
TCapirsl tedsy
Pichl wres
—
lnitezest
[hiher firmscing uis:
Ciperaling Lransles o
‘Lol expendigun and othet uses
EXCESS (MOFICIANCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHRR ROURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
PUMD BALAMCES (DEFICTT) AT BEGINMING OF YEAR

UMD BALAMCE (DEFICIT) AT TIR END OF VEEAR

b k]

18,37

e SN LT

e

Vaimnge:
Favarable
Acpal {Lnfiennahiel
1 ¥ x
155, 148 (54511
444K
TEE 35
— Mg - ¥ 511
=T TR [l 72)
TREE (1A51)
— RS HiZ S— iR
(A% AN
— 0
R0 i ___GEAn
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IMERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Magueming, Lowisizna

SCHEDULE 3-8

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditurcs, and Changes in Fund Balanccs

Budget and Actial (Mon-GAAT Budgetary Basis)

BAYOU SORREL FIRE DEPARTMENT
Por the Year Ended December 51, 2015

REVENUES AMD OTHER SOURCES

Stk B, 50

Uhew of mnoay kil ponpeTy rL|

Tacal revennes and nilies surees S 1

EXFENDITURES AND OTHER LISES

Sitareed ail Reepafine
(Hher progian exgeadimms

Cihar program coeabinetd B, 200

Cagaral ity i

OVER EXPHENDITURES AMD OTHER USHS MAm
FLIND BALANGES [DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 55237

FUND BALANCE [DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR 5400y

s 462

Warisnce-
Parouahle

(851}

a1, %in
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

F‘Hq_ﬂm]‘.l. Laniialans

SCHEDULE 31-€

Echedule of Revenses, Expenditures, and Changes in Pund Balances
Bodget und Actual {Mon-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BAYOU GOULA FIRE DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended Trecember 31, 2015

REVEMUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Trial revremen ared ctler (OT0EE

EXPEMDITURES ANDOTHER USES
Liprens:
Hm-q-.i“-ﬂl.pp-ﬂl
Gienenl
Salatien and benrfn
Chier program sependmm
Talilic safeiy
Faluries ard beneiin
Dithier pruggram espendinmes
Tahle wocks
Salurien arad bemefita
Chbwer pengram cypendhnses
Health aiss wel b
‘Gllarses wak bencEin
Chhes puugesm expendnims
i nieare wnd resresto
Hylerien gl Benifis
Chther prnpram cxpendines
Ecounime developmps
Saliriew sl benefin
(Chben pangeam copenditnm
Chiters exprratitioes
LCapital oeday
1ok nevvcn
Peiaciosd
brazrear
Dbz lintancing wsel
Operasing s e nui
Trtad expeniitisees aiil sdlser yses

NEVENUES AND OTHER BOURCRS
OVER EXPEMDITURES AMND OTHER USES
TUND BALAMNCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINMING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE [[HEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Vanlanis
Favueable
Buidges Aol (Unfvsurable)
¥ - i ¥ *
B8 150,148 (5.851)
3384 L6
% m i
—_mw T BT
190,354 AT .
s — ITaa? — 105
R a4
P | ]
f — | -] b —
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaguemine, Lonisdana

ECHEDULE 31-D

Schedule of Revennes, Expenditres, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAD Budgetary Basis)
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

Far the Year Ended December 31, 205

Dpemuting hrasales an
‘Tl eupenatsnures and cies uies
EXCESS (DEFICIERCY) o
REVENUER AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXFENINTURES AND OTHER USES
FLIND BALAMUHS (DEFICIT) AT BEGINMING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE {DEFICIT) AT THE ENI} OF VEAR

Warlifdoes

Favirahle
Budget sl (Linfarstabac)
i s 5 § -
Al 200, B4 06, B
1] B
LR =R L]
11 7
1iEx 4000 100
P L1 ] — 2Bk e ML TS
URLARS e By
3,551 o001 18,408
1000 b6, 554 (16LA54)
——— M e
B, %26 {54.207) A1
— iM.8F —Jakam =
-1 AR  — ]
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Maqueming, Linsisiana

SCHEDULE 31-E

Schedule of Revenioes, Bxpenditures, and Changes in Pund Balances
Budges and Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

COROMNER'S OFFICE

Fur the Year Ended December 31, 2005

[(hhei hemsing v
{lporating tress fs ot
Total exiperafinares wnd oihur uei
EXCESS {DEFICIERNCY) OF
REVEMUES AND OTHHER SOURCEHS
OVER EXPENDITURES AMD OTHER USES
FUMND TALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGIMMING OF YEAR

FLPD BALAMCE (DEFICIT) AT THE ExD OF VEAR

Vailanos:
Favieable
Builped Aot (Urifmyicibick
] - ] - ¥ =
T A5 AT
5% kL1 =
i, 10 w414 6 AB)
150 @ T
S .15 | AR — (AAE
341,035 345087 (2,042
29 et k]
IS e AT B 5%
A ] FlEL REe ]
E—1 1 S 1 i
-5 b S
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IBERVILLE FARISH COUMCIL

IMasgpuetning, Louisians
mﬂn_fkmﬁupudhru,rndﬁuphwm

Budger and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetiny Basis)

CRIMIMAL COURT

For ihe Year Ended Decomber 31, 2015

FUSD BALANCES (REFICIT) AT BEGINNING (OF YIEAR

FLND HALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF VEAR

nam
54,0006

SCHEDULE 31-F

WVasignre-

Fawnrabin
Ackal (nfimrabind
¥ 3

1T {12,0m)
R =

1.000
T T ST
35,2462 i
(25,857 WATS
A = g im0
IT 23,105

1
L aam 5 30
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MERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Plagueming, Lonisimma
Sehedule of Revenues, Expmditnres, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget snd Acowal (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

YISITOR ENTERPRISH

Frr the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVEMNUES AND OFI'HER SOURLCRS
Tanrs

A vakowrm

Sede and e

Trbe rjpr PR TRV PYTTTLLEE
Frlers

Seais:

Lncal

Finee wrel focfosure
Charges for yervices

e of money antd peopersy
Chher sevenes

Inkiiid

Cithrr Girainy] BOAETED
Cipmiing mneiers in

Laoan pmcosd
Tulal svemeses and cther soaoces

EXPHNDITURES AND OTHER USES
Camremt.
iy minitafes ppeseni
Cranenl govemmeril
Salarien and bencfis
Dither program expendinues
Puiblic mflery
Falurien sl benefita
Citleet piogrem sspandkiones
Thislie ok
Ealsriey 1nd braefils
Tither pregram ezpendivie
Hendaly anid wetfare
Ealanies andd benefin
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Salaries and beneflin
Dither proprim espenibue
Eocmaamc develnpemes
Falaiien and beneiils
Oxbrer program expcndiio
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Total evpenulitwes amil oiher uge
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FUNT BALANCE (INEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR

Elﬂﬂ-

114,500

&7
pLEREL]

HIET

SCHEDULE 3.

Warlanee-

Prrurshle
LIS | [Linduyerabla)
] - § -
Eim 6.2
134,70 120
200000 -
192,108 (ma)
7,24 AA3G
- oy ER——
(0, i ) 24,005
S F 3

120




IBERYILLE PARISH COURECIT,
Praguenine, Lowisizna

SCHEDULE 31-H

Schedule of Revenves, Expenditores, and Chanpes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actusl (Mon-GAAT Bodgetary Basds)
PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON DRUG ABUSE
Pawr the Year Ended Decensber 31, 2015

REVENLES AND OTHER 20URCHES
Tams

Al walrem

Sk s
Iniesgovemmental mvemes
Fealeral

State

Rl
Fenen aml Inefemeses
Charges for secvices

e o wrsosey wad proparery
Chilley’ peveniLzg
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Salen off Auarm
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EXFENDITUILAS AND OTHER USES

Cliher linmscing uss:
(M‘ iranifed oal
Tuisl expenditares anid mher sy

EXCHSS [DEFICTENGY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
EVER EXPENDITURES AND OTILER USES

FLMD TALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YRAR

FUMD BALANCE (DRFICIT] AT THE END OF YEAR
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i
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plagiesndne, Lodeland

SCHEDULE 31-1

Sehedule of Revenues, Expenditures; and Changes in Fund Balunces
Budget snd Actual (Mon-GAAF Budgetany Basis)
HAST SIDE FIRE DISTRICT NUMBER 1
For the Year Ended Diecember 3, 3015

“Zalr of Sanis

Tl sevenues mnd other soorces

Ciiles rvuresing ure:
Clpeeinting tranufer on
Tuiad capeadinires anil nther pasy

O¥ ER BXPENDITURES AND OTHER LSES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF VEAR

FLND BALANCE (REFICIT) AT THE END (M"Y EAR
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MERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Lauisdana

SCHEDULE 31-]

Gekedule of Reveries, Expenditures, and Changes in Fand Balinces
Budpet and Actual (Non-GAAD Budgetary Badis)
WHITE CASTLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
Eor the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVEMIIES AND OTHER SOURCES

e ool saiely il pamipeeTy

Crhew financing st
Opierating irmas e

lihar Rt ks
Cpeaitogg Tewe e our
Tobal sxprndisares s piher e

EXCESS (DEFICIENCGY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

mmm.ﬂ' HEGIMMNING (FF YEAR

TUND BALAMCE [DRFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaguneming, Launisiang

SCHEDULE 3-K

Sehedule of Revenues, Bxpendinores, and Changes in Pund Bulances
Budger and Actaul (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis}
PARISH TRAMNSPORTATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

Ad valnres
Siaie wral vy

Clthier linitacings use,
{penating manefres out
Tarieldl experuditaies and othor uwe

ENCHSS (DEFICIENCY) OF
HEVENUES AND OTIHER SOURCES

OVER EXFENDITURES AND OTHER USES

PUIND RALAMCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUFMD BALANCE (DEFICTT) AT THE BRND OF YEAR
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TBERVILLE PARISH COURCIL

Phl:lum.i-:. Lantsinnn

SCHEDLE 3-L

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, nnd Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Acton] (Non-GAAP Budgetary Busis)

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REFLACEMENT PITNIY

For the Yeas Ended December 3, 2005

Fizen aml Toelzibsra
(g fisg piivicis
Lise wl money sd propecty
Thbey revenues
L= irend
Onher Enshietig Manoer
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| am ooz
Teaal revermes 1o other wooeeed

EXFENDITURES AND OTHER USES
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EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVEMUES AND OTHER $OURCES
(WVER EXFENDITURES AND OTHER LUISES

LN RALLNCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING DF YEAR

FUND BALAMGCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR
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SCHEDULE 3-8
IBERVILLE PARIEH COUNCIL
Pisquemine, Lonisiana
bchedule of Revenoes, Hxpendineres, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budlget and Actun] (Non-GAAF Budgesnry Basiz)
PARISHWIDE WATER OFERATION SHE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Dl vy 1207404 LT a4 -

Tortal cxprelinuies o orher uses = S

EXCRSS ([DEFICIEMNCY) OF
BREVENLUES AND OTHER $0URCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1L717614 LHTEH

FUND BALANCES [DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YREAR = i ——

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT THE END OF VEAR &_LTI7.64 § Lougu e
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IBERVILLE PARISE COUMNCIL
Plaguiemine, Loulslmna

ECHEDULE ¥1-N

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditires, and Chanpes in Fund Ralinces

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Busdgetary Basis)
BAYOLU BLUE PIRE DISTRICT MUMBER 2
Far ihe Year Ended December 31, 2015

Chher fmancing sowes:
Usgreniing tramden in
Sabry of Aansta

L petrieedy
Tois! tevennay apd nifsr gnurree

HXFEMNDITURES AMD OTHER USIS
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Inteent
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Tulsl esgpendimares and other uses

EXCESE (DRFICIEMNCY) OF
EEVENLIES AND OTHER SOLUIRCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER LUSES

FUND BALANCES {DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICTT) AT THE ENDG OF YEAR
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I[BEEVILLE PARISH COURNCIL

'th,um'nr.lm

SCHEDULE 3O

Sehedule of Revennes, Expenditares, siul Changes in Fand Balunces
Budges and Actmal (Man-GEAAP Bedgetary Basie)
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INERVILLE PARISH COLMCIL

H“Imhr.,l.uuhilni
Schedube of Revenues, Expendines, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budges ind Acmal (Kom-GAAP Budgerary Basis)
COMMUNITY SERVICES UTILITY ACTIVITY
Foor the Year Ended December 51, 2015

PUNT BALARCHS (DEFICIT) AT BEGINMING OF YA

FLUNT BALARMCE (EFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR
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MERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Schedule of Revenues, Expeniditases, and Changes in Fund Balances

Louisians

Budget snd Actunl (Mon-GAAF Budgersry Basis)

EMERGENCY 11

Tar the Year Ended Deceniber 31, 2015
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Tlagueming, Loslstana

BCHEIMILE 3-R

Gchedule of Revenues, Expenditures, pnd Changes in Pond Balamces
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetiny Basis)
FEMA UTILITY ASSISTANCE
Far the Year Ended December 31, 1005

Csber francing we
Chperasing trsnalin oot
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HXCESE (DEFICTEMCY) OF
REVEMNUER AND OTHER SOURCES

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USHES
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IRERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Magqueming, Lovisiann

SCHEDIILE 3-8

Echedule of Revenues, Expenditiores, and Changes in Fund Balances
Bodger and Acmoal (Mon-GAAT Budgeesry Basis)

SECTION § HOUSING

Fuor the Year Ended December 51, 205

FUNT BALANCES (DMERICTT) AT BEGINMING OF VEAR

FUND BALARCE (DRFICIT) AT THE END 0 YEAR
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TBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Plaguemine, Lonisdang

SCHEDULE 51T

Behedile of Revenues, Expensditures, and Changes in Pund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

IMSASTER RELIET

For the Year Ended Decemlser 51, 2015

Tertal ceverues and orher saurees

EXPENDITURES AMD OTHER USES
Curzent
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Phibc ks
Saleries aatil benefim
Cliher peeyprasy eependdinnes
Flenlth wrad weifar
Suaewn anl heredite
Diher poogram sopealims
Cdiurre il e
Ealarics: wiid Teneliin
Ciihar pegime exgesdlinies
Bnnimis drvelopmani
Sadarus and henclis

her finsscing uss;
Toiul £xpeadinines s oiher Seey

EXCESS (DEMCIENCY) OF
REVEMUES AMD OTHIG SOURCES
OVER EXPFENDITURES AND OTHER USES

LD BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING DF YEAR  TasI sty
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THERVILLE PARTSH COLUNCIL

!I.l:luﬂn'n'ls. Lénmatamn

SEHEDULE 51-U

Schedule of Revennes, Expenditurcs, paill Changes in Fund Balances
Hudpget wnd Actal (Mon-GAAT Budgetary Basia)

1ETH JDC DRUG COURT

For the Year Ended December 3, 2015

Celbay Fnancing sorencs:

“Toral revypies xnd oo #a0es

Lanifens ol

OVER EXFENDITURIS AND OTHER USES

PUND BALAMCES (EPFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NG BALANCE (IVEFICIT) AT THE END OF YEAR
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL

Plaguemine, Lovisinns

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actosl (Non-GAAF Budgerary Basis)
SALFS TAX BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL
Maguemdne, Lovisiang

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

SALES TAX BOMND EESERVE FLUIMND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
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Schedule of Revenves, Bxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

IBERVILLE PARISH COUMCIL
Plagoemine, Louisiann

Budget and Aciual (Mon-GAAT Budgetory Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENLES AND OTHER SOURCES
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

IBERVILLE PARISH l:'.l'.‘ll.iHI‘.:ll.
Plaguemdine, Louisiana

Budget and Actual (Nan-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

DHH LOARN SERVICE PURMD

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Opeeraning sransfier cul

592 st

SCHEDLULE 31Y

“Taml expenditores and nilier uses - =

EXOESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
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IBERVILLE PARISH COUMNCIL
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Schedule of Compensation Paid Councilmen and Board Members
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

SCHEDULE 32

Parish Coungil 2015
Salans G. Butler $ 14,400
Timathy Vallet 14,400
Leonurd Jackson 14,400
Terry Bradford 14,400
Howard Oubre, Jr. 14,400
Louis R Kelly, Je. 14,400
Mitchel Ourso 14,400
Henry Scott 14,400
Hinter Margkins 14,400
Warren Taylor 14,400
Edwin Reeves 14,400
Matthew H. Jewell 14,400
Bart Morgan 14,400
Towl § 167,200
Warcrworks District #3
Raymond Dennis, [¢ , Presdent § T8O
Marvin Dale Stampley, Jr., Vice Presdent THO
Dana Guilhesw, Treasurer GO
Leroy Puph, Secretury Tao
Birent Bathier Z
Larey Vaughn TR0
Total i a?zu
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TBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Plaguemine, Louisiana

Schedule of Compensation Paid Agency Head

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Agency Head Name: ], Michell Ourso, Jr. Farish President

Purpose

Salary

Benefits-Insumance
Bengfits-Retinement

Benefits- Deferred Compengation
Vehicle Provided by Government
Remnmbursements

Regstration Fees

Conferénce Travil

Tuotal

2015

7369
22,673
12,000
13,558

§ 4730

SCHEINMILE 33

§ 158,205
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INERVTLLE PARISH COUNCIL
Plaguemine, Lonisinny

Schedule af Bapemslitere off Federnl Awards
Faer 1he Year Ended December 31, 2015

Fedrral Grantne

Fasn Thressjgh Gasetitor Name  Direct Program
Pavgram Title

Federsl Ensergency Management Agency
Diireer Progame L
Liitiny fnalitanee
Poasesd chrough Lessisiana Depr. Homelind
Fecuney
i Ciesintn - Public Assintance (Presidensally Declued Dienien)
Flazand Mingaoan
Hizenelased Secuaicy Grast Paogram
Toral Peders] Emergency Management Agmey

Lhsmed Stanes Depaatment of Flowsing and Hospitals
Passzd chrough Office of Public Health
[nking Water Revolving Loan Pund {TFRLF)
Trnﬂlhhﬂhﬂhmmtnlﬂnh'ﬂgnﬂﬂmﬂlﬁ

Unised Zaates Deparmment of Healih and Homan Strvices
Black Crraniss fow Prevestion s Treatment of Sabatance Al
?lnnﬂlhn.lﬁh lmil'_nliul:rr-lnlﬁrl-lhﬂ'!
Commustiry Bevices Block Creaar Diiscretinnery Awands-
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Bassed theough Limisiass Deparment of Socis] Servicms:
Law-Incame Hume Eaerngy Assistance
Total United Stases Diepanmeisi of Health and Homan Services

Undied Seates Deparment of Houslng and Urthan Development
Passed theough Louisians Recovery Unic
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Sectlon B Hosmg
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Dhirec: Programes
tr1 Liene ol Taces
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Chubfanie) Thersfors, some amoomsts persented in this echedale may differ fom oot presesded
i, e used s the prepssstion of the gencral purpose foancial swiemeénts. There were o ssboecgrions

of the [ederal granm

ECHEDULE 34

141




BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

P. Q. Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/CGMAMCYA
SB225 Belleview Drive Margaret A, Pritchard, CPA/CGMA
Plagquemine, Louisiamn TH76d
Phooe (3215 GRT-0630  Pax (225) 687-0065 Btnei H. JolTrion, CPAACGMA

EXHIBIT A

The Honorable J. Mitchell Qurso, Jr,, President
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council
Plaguemina, LA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnmen! Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-lype activities, the aggregate discretely presenied component units, each majoer
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Iberville Parish Council as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprisa
the Iberville Parish Council’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 21,

2016

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial siatements, we considered Ibarville Parish Council's

internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our apinions on the financial statemants,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council’s internal

control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Iberville Parish Council's
internal coniral.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficencies may
axist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses and significant deficiencies,

A deficiancy in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A malerial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial stalements will not be prevented, or detected and comected on a timely basis, We
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs fo be
material weaknesses (tlem 2015-1).




EXHIBIT A
{continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
{continued)

A significant deficlency is a deficlency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit altention by those charged with
govermnance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
guestioned costs to be significant deficiencles (item 2015-2).

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance aboul whethar the |barvifle Pansh Council's financial
staternents ana free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cartain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreamants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
malternal effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is
required to be repored under Governmental Audifing Sfandards and which is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2015-3,

Iberville Parish Council's Response to Findings

Iberville Parish Council’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and guestioned costs. Iberville Parish Council's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on it

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this repor is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance

and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intermal
contrel or on complianca, This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the enfity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication i not suitable for any other purposs.

Bley & Aasociates, LLC

June 21, 2016
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BAXLEY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

P. O, Box 482 Hugh F. Baxley, CPAICGMA/CYA
38225 Belleview Drive Margaret A. Pritchard, CPA/CGMA
Flaqueming, Louisiana 70764
Phone (2255 6R7-0630  Fax (223) 687-03465 Stnel L Joflrion, CPASCGMA

EXHIBIT B

Ther Honorable J, Mitchedl Ourso, Jr., President
and the Councilmen of the Iberville Parish Council
Plagueming, LA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited [benvlie Parish Council's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Iberville Parish Council's
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2015. Iberville Parish Councll’s major federal programs
ara identified in the summary of audilor's resulls section of the accompanying schedule of findings and gquestoned

COsis,

Management's Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal stalutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its

federal awards applicable to iis federal programs.

Avditor's Responsibility
Our responsibllity is to express an opinion an compliance for each of lberville Parish Council's major federal

programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements refermed to above. We conducted our aundit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the Unlied States of America; the
slandards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
Genersl of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 LS. Code of Federal Reguiations Part 200,
Unifarm Administrative Requirements, Cos! Principles, and Audit Reguirements for Fedsral Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the lypes of compliance requirements reformed to above
that could have a direct and material effect on 8 major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a tes! basis, evidence about Iberville Parish Councll's compliance with those requirements and perfarming such
other procedures as wa considered necessary in the circumslances,

We believe that our awdit provides a reascnable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Iberville Parish Council's compliance.

Opinfon on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Iberville Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of complianca requirermanis

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of ks major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2015,
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EXHIBIT B
(continuad)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE (cont.)

Other Maiters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
guestioned costs as tems 2015-4 and 2015-5. Qur opinion on each major federal program ks not modified with

respect to these matters,

The Ibarvitle Parish Council's response o the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Ibanville Parish Council's response was not subjectad to the

auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinien on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
Management of iberville Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintzining effeciiva internal control owar
compliance with the types of compliance requiremants rafarred io above. |n planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considened ibanville Parish Council's internal control over compliance with the types of requiremeants
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinkion on compliance for each major federal
program and 1o test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, bul not
for the purpose of exprassing an opinion an the affactivenass of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do
mot expréss an opinion on the effectivaness of the fbarville Parish Council's internal control over compliance.

A deficioncy in inlernal control over complignce exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employaas, In the normal course of performing their assigned funclions; to pravent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with & type of compliance requirerneant of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in imfernal control over compliance is a8 deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intermal
control over compliance, swuch that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with & type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis A
aignificant deficlency in infernal canlral over complignee is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
controd over compliance with a type of compliance raquirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control ever compliance, yet important enough to merit atbention by those charged with
governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this saction and was nat designed to identify all deficiencias in internal control over compliance that might be material
wepknessas or significant daficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
wi consider to be material weaknesses, However, matenal weaknesses may exist that have not been ldentified.

The purpose of this report on internal contral over compiiance & soely to describe the scope of our testing of
intermal control over compliance ®nd the resulis of that testing based on the reguiremants of The Unifarm
Guidance, Accordingly, this report is not sultsble for any other purpose.

Baxley & Associates, LLC

Plagueming, Louistana
June 21, 2016
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EXHIBITC

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 11, 2015

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Stalements

Type of auditor's reporn issued. unqualified

Internal conirol over financial reporiing:

. Material weaknesses identified?

. Significant deficiency identified that is
not considerad to be material weaknesses?
" Noncompliance material to financial

statements noted?
Federal Awards
Intarnal contral ovar major programs:

= Significant deficiency identified?

. Significant deficiency identified that is
not considerad to be material weaknessas?

X yes na
— X __yes no
yes A___no
Yes X no
Yyes X___ none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodiified

Any audit findings disclosad that are not required

to be reported in accordance with 8 CFR
200.516(a)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s):
14.228

66468
Dallar threshold used to distinguish betweean
type A and type B programs:

Auditee gualified as low-risk auditea?

Name of Federal Program or Cluster:
LIS, Dept, of Housing and Urban Development —
Community Development Biock Grant
LS. Depl. of Housing and Hospitals - Drinking
Water Revalving Loan Fund {DWRLF)

$750,000 or Greater
X yas gle;

146




EXHIBIT C
(eontinued)

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

B. FINDINGS - FINAMCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
2015-1 ENTERPRISE FUND - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Caondition;
The accumulated depreciation per the depreciation schedule for the Enterprise Utility Fund is
approximately $282,000 less than the accumulated depreciation recorded In the general

ledgar.
The accumulated depreciation from the depreciation schedule should agree o the balance in
the general ledger.

Effect:
Asests on (he Statement of Net Position are understated

Recommendation:
Management should reconcile the depreciation schedule to the general ledger.

Managerrmnt concurs with |.|'IE ﬁmumulnlaﬂ El-apmmahnn difference. During the current fiscal
year, all fixed assets will be revalued and adjusted.

2015-2 ENTERPRISE FUND - INVENTORY

Condition:

The inventary listing at year end after the physical count was $21,759 less than the general
ledger inventory balance and has to be adjusied as such. The inventory fracking is performed
via an Excel spreadsheet and does not allow for fluctuations in costs throughout the year.
The system of tracking purchases and disbursaments to inventory also needs improvement.

(This is a repeat finding.)

Criteria:

GAAP requires accountability of government owned assals.

The lack of accountability and current fracking system increases the risk that inventary will not
ba properly recorded and will not be used for its intended purpose.

Recommendation:

Management should improve controls over inventory by performing periodic physical counls
and implementing a better computerized inventory tracking system.
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EXHIBIT C
(continued)
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

\iew of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

Management concurs with the inventory finding. Ibervilla Parish has hired an inventory clerk
and is now reconciling the inventory sub-ledger to the general ledger,

2015-3 BUDGET

Conditign:

In the Public Bullding Maintanance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 9%. In the Loulsiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special
Revenue Fund), actual expendilures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. In the Sales
Tax Roads Fund (Special Revenue Fund), aclual expenditures exceeded budgeted
expandituras by 7%. In the Iberville Medical Complex Fund [Special Revenue Fund), actual
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by greater than 100%. In the General Fund,
actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 10%. (This s a repeat finding. )

The actual expenditures of any of the funds should not exceed the estmated budgetad
expendiures by more than 5 percent nor should the budgeted revenue exceed the actual

revenues by more than 5 percent.

EHEE!-
The program did not function as originally intended.

Recommendation; )
Continuous efforts should be made by management to menilor revenue and expenditures in
relation to the budget. Amendmenis should be made as they become necassary,

\View of Responsible Officials and Planned Comeciive Action:
Every effort is made sach year to ensure that budgets are amended to conirol instances of

unfavorable variances. Although these efforts are made, in some cases because of timing, we
are unable to appropriately budget for those expanditures. In the Iberville Medical Complex
fund, final rent calculations were not complete uniil after the amended budget was adopted.
This variance will not ocour again because we nol have accurate budget figures. In the
Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund, we received revenue and booked payables after the
amanded budpget was adopted. All other variances exceeded the legal imit of budgetary
confrol of 5% by 7% to 10%. Management will make a continued effort to make sure we slay
in our legal imitations.
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EXHIBIT C
{continued)
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

C. FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS

2015-4 BUDGET

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 — COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT -

PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT

Condition:
In the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 35%. (This is a rapsat finding.)

Criteria:

The aclual expenditures of any of the funds should not excesad the estimated budgstad
expenditures by more than 5 percent nor should the budgeted revenue exceed the actual
revanues by more than 5 percent.

Effect:
The program did not function as originally intended.

Recommendation:

Continuous efforts should be made by managemeant to monitor revenue and expenditures in
relation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necassary.

View of nsible Officials Planned Corrective Acton:

Every effort is made each year lo ensure that budgels are amended to control instances of
unfaverable varances. Although these efforts are made, in some cases bacausa of iming, we
are unable to appropriataly budget for those expenditures. In the Louisiana Recovery
Authority Fund, we received revenus and booked payables after the amended budget was
adopted, Management will make a continued effort o make sure we stay in our legal
limitations.

2015-5 - FEDERAL GUIDELINE REQUIREMENTS - FLOW OF FUNDS

FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER G64B8 — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND HOSPITALS — DRINKING WATER REVOLVING LOAN FUND - PASSED
THROUGH OFFICE OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Condition:
The Construction Account had not bean established o record all disbursements and receipts
from the loan. The proceeds and disbursements on the federal loan were accounted for in the

combined bank accouni,
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EXHIBITC
{continued)
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Criteria; )

According to the Enviranmental Protection Agency compliance requirements, the lbenvilla
Parish Council should establish a construction bank account to record all receipts and
disbursements pertaining to the loan. The proceeds from the loan and the disbursements to

vendors should be accounted for separately from the Parish’s operating funds.

Effact:
The lberville Parish Council construction account was not set up as stipulated by

Environmental Protection Agency federal guidalines. The |berville Parish Council is in
violation with the federal requirements.

Recommendation:
A construction account should be set up based on the Environmental Protection Agency
federal guidelines.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

Management concurs with this finding. A construction account will be set up immediately.
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EXHIBIT D

IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2015

FINDINGS ~ FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2014-1 RETAINAGE PAYABLE

In performing the audit procedures, it was noted that retainage payable was not timely
recorded In three capital project funds.

Recommendation:
Management should review monthly and year-end financial statements for accuracy and

complateness.

Curmant Status:
This finding was cormectad in the current year.

2014-2 INVENTORY SYSTEM

Condition:
Inventory test counts performed by auditors at year end did not agree with clien! inventory

records, The inventary listing was 56,208 less than the general ledger inventory balance. The
inventary tracking is parformed via an Excel spreadshest and does not allow for fluctuations in

costs throughout the year, (This is a repeal finding.)

Recommendation:
Management should improve controls over inventory by performing periodic physical counts

and implementing a better computerizad inventory tracking system.

Current Status:
This finding sfill exists in the curment year.

2014-3 IMPROPER RECORDING OF SERVICE LINES

[ ition;
Service lines wera not properly recorded.

Recommendation.
Service lines should be recorded to Plant when the supplies are purchased or removed from
invertary.

5 :
This finding was corrected in the currant year.
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EXHIBIT D
(continued)
IBERVILLE PARISH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

2014-4 BUDGET
ndition:
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), aclual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 15% and in the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund
(Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by 24%.

Recomm b,
Continuous efforts should be made by managemeant to monitor revenue and expendituras in

refation to the budget. Amendments should be made as they become necessary.

Cumrent Status:
This finding still exists in the cument year.

FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS

2014-1 RETAINAGE PAYABLE - FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 - COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT - PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT

Condi

In perferming the audit procadures, it was noted that retainage payable was nat tiely

recorded in three capital project funds.

Recommendation:

Management should review monthly and year-end financial statements for accuracy and
completanass,

Currenl Status:
This finding was corrected in the current year,

2014-4 BUDGET - FEDERAL PROGRAM - CFDA NUMBER 14.228 - COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT - PASSED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA RECOVERY UNIT
f:
In the Public Building Maintenance Fund (Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures
exceeded budgeted expenditures by 15% and in the Louisiana Recovery Authority Fund
(Special Revenue Fund), actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expendiluras by 24%.

Recommendation.
Confinuous efforts should be made by managament to menitor revenue and expenditures in
relation fo the budgel. Amendments should be made as they become necassary,

Current Status:
This finding still exists in the current year.
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the Parish’s CAFR presents detuiled information s 2
context for understanding what the infortaation in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information
say about the Parish’s overall financial bealth. This mformation has
not been audited by the independent anditor,

Financial Trends - These schedules contain rrend
information to help the reader understand how the Panish's
Bnancial performance and well-being changed over ime,

Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain information to
help the reader assess the Pansh's significant local revenue
sources, the sales tax and the property tax, as well as other

PEVENDE HOUICeS.

Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help
the reader assess the affordability of the Parish’s corrent levels
of outstanding debt and the Parish’s ability to issue additional
debt in the future.,

Economic and Demographic Information — These
schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the
Parish's financial activities take place.

Operating Information — These schedules contain service
and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the Pansh’s financial report relates to the
services the Parish provides and the activities it perfarms.

Cawrrere Unless otherwize noted, the informaton in these schegules is denved from

the Purish’s comprehensive annual fimancial reparts for the relevant years.
‘The Pagish implemented the new reporting model m the fiscal pear ending
December 31, 2001, Schedules presenting government-wide information
inchade information beginning in thet year.
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Iberville Parish Counedl
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Property Tax Rates, Direct Overlapping Governments

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Iherville Parish Council Therville Parish Libgary

Fiscal Operating Debt Service  Tosl Operating  Debt Service  Total
Year Millage  Millage  Millage _ Millage  Millige  Millage
200a 11.73 . 11.73 4,00 - 4,00
2007 1175 - 1173 4.00 4.0
2008 10.38 - 1036 3.55 355
2009 10.38 10.38 355 3.55
2010 11.27 11.27 #.041 - 4,00
2011 473 8.3 4.00 4,00
2012 11.73 1.73 4.00 - 4,00
2013 11.73 11.73 4.00 - 4.00
2014 11.73 1173 4.00 3 4,00
2015 1173 11.73 4.0 4.00

Iherville Pansh Fiee District # 1 Iberville Parish Fire District # 2
Fiscal Operating Dbt Service  Total Operating Debt Service  Total
Year Millage . Mﬂngn Millage Millage = Millage = Millage
2006 395 395 .78 - 6,78
2007 305 - 395 6. 78 678
2008 3.24 . 6,05 . 605
2009 324 - 324 6,05 - 6.05
2mo 324 3.24 6,05 - 6,05
20m 395 . 3.95 G.78 - 6.78
2012 3.83 - 383 6,76 . &6
2013 3B5 - 383 6,76 6,76
2014 3.83 - 3.83 6.76 - 6.76.
2015 3.83 3.483 6.78 6,78

[herville Parks and Recreation

Fiseal Operatng  Debt Seeviee  Total
Year Millage Millage  Millage
2006 3.00 . 3.00
2007 3.00 .00
2008 2.67 . 267
2009 267 - 2.67
2010 2.67 . 2.67
2011 3.00 - 300
2m2 3.00 3.0
2013 .00 - .00
2014 3.00 - .00
2015 3.00 - 3.00

Sauree Iherville Parsh Assedsor’s Office

Table 7
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Therville Parish Council Tahle 8
Plaquemine, La
Maximum Millage Report

Tax Auth Levy Election Max  Adj. Max

Description Rate 1st Expires Date Mill Mifl
General Alamany 2000 0000 0000 2.490 2,490
Exempted Municipalities 2000 0000 0000 1240 1.240
Libraty 4.000 2016 2025 3/28/2015 4000 000
Drsinage Dist 5.000 2009 218 7/19 /2008 5.000 5.000
Recreation Dist 3000 2013 2022 4721 /202 3.000 W00
Fire Peot Dist No 2 6.780 2015 2024 4/5/2014 6, 7RO 000
Fire Prot Dist No 1 3.950 2016 2025 4/5/2014 3.950 D00
Public Buildings 3.000 2012 2021 4/21/2012 3.000 D00
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Iberville Pasieh Council Tahle &

Plaquemine; Lovisiansg
Principal Taxjrayedn
Crirrend and prior year
M015 2014
Aszeeed Percemiage of misl Aspeged Pescentage of el
Do Cheemical Compmny 1§ 140780360 36.8U% 1§ 130586560 ALITH
Eniergy 1 €7 121 290 11,61% i 54 5732090 1344%
Acadian Gas Pipeline 3 31,941,730 T 5 31,853,940 7.85%
Syngents i &1 279 240 7.70%% 3 31229730 T
Aninl] Cyrpromuiion 5 B O GG T.64% i+ S0 449,550 T50%%
Coshdir Company f 25,132,570 .19%% & 20317210 .0
Caville Energy LLC 7 17,998,670 443% 7 18,596,210 4.58%
Memschirm Fiuos g %, 160,360 2260 .00
FIMA fTotal Petochemicals ] o.00s 070 224% 1t 0 &R, 670 R T
Boardhialk Lot Midstresm 10 7984,510 L5 0%
Papmer - L% 3 12,875,150 1%
Mamthon Petrobeusmn - LTS g 0258210 L54%
360,520,300 B8 B0 340,168,750 B.70%
b 45,452,200 L3P L BON TS0 16.21%
3 AR50 1L § 405872500 L0045

Spurre ; Therwlle Taclsh Assessac’s Office

Ierville Parish peesents the mos secent ban pear's of compadbve ., Inclosion of 10 yers of dat
within this schedule would render it less: enilly eeadable

163




Iberville Parish Council Table 10

Plaguemine, Louisian

Ad Valorem Tax Data

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percent Inceease
Fiscal Tiotal Homestead Taxable (Decrease) Total
2006 377,273,434 40,453,703 336,819,731 100.00%
2007 401,222,574 41,435,933 350,786,641 5.97%
2008 454,619,402 43,569,095 411,050,397 11.75%
2009 453,149,597 44,324,667 408,824,930 0.32%
2010 456,799 367 44 (08,819 412,190,548 0.80%
2011 469,332,572 44,984,992 424,347 580 26T%
2012 535,974,457 45,812,305 490,162,132 12.43%:
2013 564,644,276 446,218,861 518,425,415 508 %
2014 626,208,606 46,723,947 K70 4B4 665 9.83%
2015 657,871,632 47,104,780 610,766,852 #.81%
CLASSIFICATION AMALYSIS

Fiscal Total Public Service
Year Assessed Valuation Real Estate Personal Property Propenty
2006 37T 273434 87,193,439 225 476,605 o, (013, 3000
2007 401,222 574 91,643,119 230 831 475 69,747,980
2008 454,619,492 111,913,617 260,783,645 72,922 230
2009 453,149,597 110,341,157 266 484 340 T6,332 430
2010 456,799 367 111,543,817 267,159,640 78,095,910
2011 469332572 112,085.287 273,048,505 B4,198,780
2012 535,974,437 116,230,602 305,617,415 114,126 420
2013 564,644 276 119,199,156 322,800,640 122,644,480
2014 626,208,604 121,800,416 379,055,650 125,352,540
2015 657,871,632 122,625,782 407,596,690 127,649,160

Source: Thetville Parish Assessor's Office
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Iherville Parish Couneil Tahle 12
Plaguecming, Louisiana
Ratio of Met General Bonded Deht
To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(G Less Debt e Batinof Met  Met Bonded
Fizcal Hssessed Banded Bervice Bonded Bomded Tiebit o Dieht Per
Year Population. Vilue [3ebe (1) Funds Drebst _ Assessed Valoe Capita
2006 32974 § ATIETIAM § - - § - (0% 5 -
2007 I2467 § 401222574 § 12000000 § GOO245 § 11399755 2545 1 351
2R 12545 § 454510492 § 12000000 § V66,153 § 11233847 247% H 345
15 42505 § 453149507 § 20555000 § 1LTIROZD § 18,846,971 4.16% § 580
2010 33367 § 456790367 § 19760000 § 2147513 § 17612487 386% 1 528
2011 13730 § 469332572 § 18880000 § 2621589 § 16258411 346% 5 440
2012 13208 § 535974437 § 17955000 § 2200425 § 15754575 2.94% § 474
2013 33367 § 564644276 § 16985000 § 2225083 § 14,759,917 2.61% 11 442
2014 1327 § 579484655 § 15970000 § 2252460 § 13717540 237% H 412
2015 35,020 § G10766852 § 16734308 § 2550114 § 14175284 2.32% 5 405

(1) Gross bonded debr includes all bonded debt sssociated with Therville Parsh Council excluding component ik,

Mote: Cumrent debt service fand balances are used to service debt associated with excess
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this table.
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Iberville Parish Council Table 13
Plaquemine, Louvisiana
Ratio of Annual Debt Service
For General Bonded Debt To Total General Governmenial Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Rado of
Fiscal Taorsl Towml Generl Diebt Service ta
Year Principal Interest Diebt Service Expenditures [1]  General Expenditures

2006 . = " 4,020,445 0.00
2007 : 1 - 7,701,008 0.00
2008 1 - . 8.773,987 0.00
2009 405 000 630,079 1,035,079 8,797 492 0.12
2010 805,000 B45,525 1,650,525 9,537,972 0.17
2011 A80,000 806,085 1,686,085 10,692,378 0.16
2012 925,000 767772 1,692,772 9,828,208 0.17
2013 570,000 728 763 1,698,763 9,981,497 0,17
2014 1,015,000 686,925 1,701,925 11,318,995 0,15
2015 1,065,000 642,325 1,707 325 12,104,249 0,14

[1] Tncludes General Fund Geseral Govemmental Expenditures only.

Note: Current debt service fand balances are used to service debt sasociated with excess
revenue certificates of indebtedness. Therefore, they do not show up on this able.
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Iherville Parish Council
Plaquemine, Louisiana
Legal Debt Margin
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Legal Legal
Fiscal Year  Assessed Value  Debt Limit [1]  Bonded Debt  Debt Margin

2006 3T 273,434 37,727 343 - 37,727,343
2007 401222574 40,122,257 12,000,000 28122257
2008 454,619,492 45,461,049 12,000,000 13,461,049
2009 453,149,597 45,314,260 20,565,000 24,749 960
2010 456,799,367 45,679,937 19,760,000 25,919,937
2011 469 332,572 46,933,257 18,880,004 28,053,257
2nz 535,974,437 53,597 444 17,955,000 35,642,444
2013 G644 644 276 56,404,428 16,985,000 39479 428
2014 579 484,655 57,948 466 15,970,000 41,978 466
2015 610,766,852 61,076 685 16,734,398 44,342 287

[1] The Legal Debt for Parish Governments is 10% of Total Assessed Valuation.

Table 15




Iherville Parish Council Table 16

Plagquemine, Louisinna
Revenue Bond Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Less:
Fiseal (roas Direct Operating  Net Revenue [Debt Service

Year  Revenues Expenses [1] Available Principal & Interest  Coverape
2006 1,128,640 a8, 088 160,552 189 974 0,845
2007 1,245,741 1,054,059 191,682 188,401 1.017
2008 1,261,679 1,119,783 141,896 190,958 0.743
2009 1,269,615 1,185,031 84,584 200,504 0.422
200 1,337,066 1229127 107,939 217,494 (1,496
2011 1,388,411 1,213,084 175327 223,192 0,786
2012 1,436,089 1,276,483 159,606 408,161 0391
203 1,407,765 1,303,536 104,229 226,033 0461
2014 1,484,036 1,496,185 (12,153) 214,607 (0.057)
2005 1,475,234 1,495,003 (19,769) 216,594 (0.091)

(1) Direct Operating Expenses are shown less depreciation and amartization expenses. 170
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ITherville Patish Council
Plaguemine, Louisiana
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Therville Parish
Pessonal
Estrrated Income Per Capita  Unemployment
Populapion  {thous. of dollars) Income Rate 36
12,974 860,764 26,175 4.8%
32,467 040,666 28,579 5.5%
32,545 1,026,138 31,251 7.8%
32505 1,035,320 31,851 9.8%
33,362 1,102,353 33,042 10.5%
33,230 1,064,675 32,040 11.3%
33,228 1,108,196 33,351 B.0P%
33,367 1,156,905 34,672 B.4%
33,327 1,214,526 36,443 T8%a
35,020 N/A MN/A T1%
Source: Burenu of Economic Analysis
US Depattment of Commerce
LIS Census Bareau
Lonzisiana Warkforce Commission
Bureau of Labor Statistics

Tahle 17
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Ihesville Parish Council Tahle 1§

Plaquemine, Lonisiana
Principal Employers
Ciarrent and prior year
2015 304
#aof Percenimge of 1ol Hal Pementage of ol
Emiplam Bank Employses  Parish emplosment Bank Boplogees  Peiish eonployment
D Chemdics]l Company 1 300 17,5074 | 3,000 Pl
L& Diep o Public Safery & Corectons 2 1,200 LB 2 1,200 T
Spegenith i 745 5.96% 3 BRG 7.8
Pardsh of Therville (Police Protectica) 4 A5 Z57%
Axiall, LLO 5 0 240%% ) 750 00
Mibniensnce Foterpose 11, Inc f 300 245
Crown Enferprise, Ine. T 150 200%
L Diept of Miltary A fwies B 150 2.00%
Lanitebas Srate Undversity Systom a a5 L%
Hananal Institie of Health 10 167 1345
Therville Pedish School Basnd 5 50 GO0V
Shintech & Tl 550
Tomal Petrochembcals UEA, Tne 7 Lo o4.00%
Iberville Parish Courcil E 70 L16%
{Him (hbor Alkali Proghicos ? nd 1,684
[herville Parish Sheriffs Office 1 1 136%
59331 A 44% T TES 62 26%%
Cither — G572 JL565 — 4. 713 ALY
I 10000% — 100.00%

Bource + Bason Reouge Aces Chamber

isexville Pasich presens ihe most secens two jeas's of companive dita. Erelusson of 10 yeies of duts
within this schethsle woulid render it ke canily readahile
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Iberville Parish Couneil
Plagquemine, Louisiana
Full-time Equivalent Employees
Last Three Fiscal Years
Full-time Equivalent Employees

Function 2015 2014 2013
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
General Government
Admumstrative 5.00 5.00 5,00
Court Reporrer 2.00 200 2,00
Council 13.00 13.00 14,00
Finance .00 .00 4.
Generul Services 0.00 0.00 .00
Human Respurces 2.00 2.00 2.00
Information Technology 2,00 2.00 2.00
Jury Commissioners 4,00 4.00 4.00
Probaton =
Public Building Maintenance 22.00 21.00 25.00
Public Defendet ; 100 1,00
Registrar of Voters 3.00 4.00 4,00
Veteran's Affuir 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total General Government 58.00 59,00 d. 00
Public Safcty
Building Inspection 3.00 3.00 3.00
Constables .00 6.00 .00
Emergency Preparedness 2.00 2.00 1.00
Jail Nurse 0.00 0.00 2,00
Justice of Peace .00 6.00 6.00
Mapping 1.00 1,00 1,00
911 Operators 8.00 8,00 12.00
Safety 1.00 1.00 100
Total Public Safety 27.00 27.00 32.00
Puhlic Works
Mosquito Abatement 2.00 2.00 200
Poblic Works 37.00 33.00 4700
Solid Waste 300 3.00 3.00
Total Public Works 42.00 38,040 52,00

Table 19
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Iberville Parish Council
Plagquemine, Louisiana

Full-time Equivalent Employees
Last Three Fiscal Years
Full-time Equivalent Employecs
Function 2015 2014 2013
(Continied)
Health & Welfare
Animal Control 50K 500 5,0
Community Services 4.0 4,00 .0
Council on Aging 10,00 13.00 14.00
Healih Uit 1.K] 2.00 2.00
Substance Abuse 3.00 500 .00
Total Health & Welfare 23.00 29.00 3L00
Culture & Recreation
Multipurpose Center 200 2.00 200
Tourism B0} 6.00 B0
Total Culture & Recreation 7.00 &.00 £.00
COMPONENT UNITS
Water District #3 Department 5.00 5.00) .00
Total Component Units 5.00 5.00 .00
AGENCY FUUNDS
Sales Tax ., (K] 400 . M)
Total Agency Funds 4.00 4.00 4.00
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Ulnlity Departinent 2600 21.00 2500
Total Proprietary Funds 26.00 21.00 25.00
TOTAL FTE'S 192,00 19100 221.00

Table 19
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Iherville Parigh Council
Plaguemine, Louisiana
General Government Operating Indicators by Function
Laszt Three Fiscal Years

Function
General Government
Anisal Control
# of animals impounded
# of animals adoptions
Registnor of Vaters
# of tegistered voters
Sufiy
# of in-house tmining classes held
# of safety vichitions
Public Safety
Five Dpartment (Fire Ratings: 1=bet  10=nors)
Bayon Goula Fire Department
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department
Bayou Sorrel Fire Department
Fire District #1 Fire Departinent
Fire District #2 Fire Department
White Castle Fire Depantment (in city hmits)
White Castle Fire Department (out city limits)
Public Works
Musquite A batement
# of mosquito treatments performed
# of birds tested
# of mosquito traps tested
Sl Wiaste
# of compluints regarding garbage collecions
Health & Welfare
Conmmranily Servicer
CSBG # of clients ussisted
FEMA # of clients assisted
LIHEAP # of clients assisted
OCS # of clients assisted
Section 8 # of clients assisted
USDA # of commedities distributed

2014
1,420
290

21,760

4
2

&

B = = i B LR

182

88

476
i}
(1%
197
316
4,118

Fiscal Year
2013

1,238
434
21,770

5
3

Ch oo o LN Ca Wde LN

165

400
100
592

324
4,000

Table 20
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22.074

oy oo e O ods OH

152

== =]
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#4510
100
709
50
27
6,908
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2014
1420
290

21,760

4
2

Iherville Parish Council
Plaqueming, Louisiana
General Government Operating Indicators by Function
Last Three Fiscal Years
Fiscal Year
Functon 2015
General Government
Animal Control
# of animals impounded 1,500
# of animals adopnons 338
Registear of Voters
# of registered voters 21,305
Safety
## of n-house training classes held
# of sufety violations 3
Public Safety

Fire Department (Fire Ratings: 1=best  10=worst)

Bayou Goula Fire Departiment 5
Bayou Pigeon Fire Department G
Bayou Screel Fire Department (¢
Fire Distict #1 Fire Depariment 5
Fire Digtrict #2 Fire Depattment 4
White Castle Fire Department (in city limits) 4
White Castle Fire Depariment (out city limits) 6
Public Works
Mosquito Abatement
# of mosquito treatments performed 168
# of birds tested 0
# of mosquirto traps tested 0
Solid Wasee
# of complaints regarding garbage collections 65
Health & Welfare
Community Services
CSBG # of clients assisted 241
FEMA # of chents assisted 3
LIHEAP # of clients assisted 533
OCS # of clients asasted 53
Section B # of clients assisted 320
USDA # of commodities distributed 4317
Culture & Recreation
Multdpurpose Center
# of events held 14

By B B o &% LR

182

BB

476
68
6B3
197
316
4,118

15

Table 20

2013

1,238

434

21,770

§
3

Cn & 4 n Cnoon o n

118

117

165

104
502
250

4,000

17
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Payroll Coordinator




